

# Industry 4.0 Solutions for Building Design and Construction

A Paradigm of New Opportunities

FARZAD POUR RAHIMIAN, JACK STEVEN GOULDING, SEPEHR ABRISHAMI, SALEH SEYEDZADEH, AND FARIS ELGHAISH



# Industry 4.0 Solutions for Building Design and Construction

This book provides in-depth results and case studies in innovation from actual work undertaken in collaboration with industry partners in Architecture, Engineering, and Construction (AEC). Scientific advances and innovative technologies in the sector are key to shaping the changes emerging as a result of Industry 4.0. Mainstream Building Information Management (BIM) is seen as a vehicle for addressing issues such as industry fragmentation, value-driven solutions, decision-making, client engagement, and design/process flow; however, advanced simulation, computer vision, Internet of Things (IoT), blockchain, machine learning, deep learning, and linked data all provide immense opportunities for dealing with these challenges and can provide evidence-based innovative solutions not seen before. These technologies are perceived as the "true" enablers of future practice, but only recently has the AEC sector recognised terms such as "golden key" and "golden thread" as part of BIM processes and workflows.

This book builds on the success of a number of initiatives and projects by the authors, which include seminal findings from the literature, research and development, and practice-based solutions produced for industry. It presents these findings through real projects and case studies developed by the authors and reports on how these technologies made a real-world impact.

The chapters and cases in the book are developed around these overarching themes:

- BIM and AEC Design and Optimisation: Application of Artificial Intelligence in Design
- BIM and XR as Advanced Visualisation and Simulation Tools
- Design Informatics and Advancements in BIM Authoring
- Green Building Assessment: Emerging Design Support Tools
- Computer Vision and Image Processing for Expediting Project Management and Operations
- Blockchain, Big Data, and IoT for Facilitated Project Management
- BIM Strategies and Leveraged Solutions

This book is a timely and relevant synthesis of a number of cogent subjects underpinning the paradigm shift needed for the AEC industry and is essential reading for all involved in the sector. It is particularly suited for use in Masters-level programs in Architecture, Engineering, and Construction.

Farzad Pour Rahimian is Professor of Digital Engineering and Manufacturing at Teesside University, UK.

**Jack Steven Goulding** is Professor of Construction Project Management at the University of Wolverhampton, UK and Director of a specialist BIM consultancy service.

Sepehr Abrishami is a Senior Lecturer and BIM Programme Leader at the University of Portsmouth, UK.

Saleh Seyedzadeh is a Data Scientist at Offshore Renewable Energy Catapult, Scotland, UK.

Faris Elghaish is a Lecturer in Construction Project Management at Queen's University Belfast, Northern Ireland, UK.



# Industry 4.0 Solutions for Building Design and Construction

A Paradigm of New Opportunities

Farzad Pour Rahimian, Jack Steven Goulding, Sepehr Abrishami, Saleh Seyedzadeh, and Faris Elghaish



First published 2022 by Routledge 2 Park Square, Milton Park, Abingdon, Oxon OX14 4RN

and by Routledge 605 Third Avenue, New York, NY 10158

Routledge is an imprint of the Taylor & Francis Group, an informa business

© 2022 Farzad Pour Rahimian, Jack Steven Goulding, Sepehr Abrishami, Saleh Seyedzadeh, and Faris Elghaish

The right of Farzad Pour Rahimian, Jack Steven Goulding, Sepehr Abrishami, Saleh Seyedzadeh, and Faris Elghaish to be identified as authors of this work has been asserted by them in accordance with sections 77 and 78 of the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988.

All rights reserved. No part of this book may be reprinted or reproduced or utilised in any form or by any electronic, mechanical, or other means, now known or hereafter invented, including photocopying and recording, or in any information storage or retrieval system, without permission in writing from the publishers.

*Trademark notice:* Product or corporate names may be trademarks or registered trademarks, and are used only for identification and explanation without intent to infringe.

British Library Cataloguing-in-Publication Data

A catalogue record for this book is available from the British Library

Library of Congress Cataloging-in-Publication Data

Names: Rahimian, Farzad Pour, author.

Title: Industry 4.0 solutions for building design and construction : a paradigm of new opportunities / Farzad Pour Rahimian, Jack Goulding, Sepehr Abrishami, Saleh Seyedzadeh, and Faris Elghaish.

Description: Abingdon, Oxon ; New York, NY : Routledge, 2022. | Includes bibliographical references and index.

Identifiers: LCCN 2021030897 (print) | LCCN 2021030898 (ebook) | ISBN 9780367618803 (hbk) | ISBN 9780367618780 (pbk) | ISBN 9781003106944 (ebk)

Subjects: LCSH: Building—Data processing. | Building information modeling. | Industry 4.0.

Classification: LCC TH438.13 .R34 2022 (print) | LCC TH438.13 (ebook) | DDC 690.068—dc23

LC record available at https://lccn.loc.gov/2021030897

LC ebook record available at https://lccn.loc.gov/2021030898

ISBN: 978-0-367-61880-3 (hbk) ISBN: 978-0-367-61878-0 (pbk) ISBN: 978-1-003-10694-4 (ebk)

DOI: 10.1201/9781003106944

Typeset in Goudy by Apex CoVantage, LLC

### Contents

1	Industry 4.0 solutions for building design and construction: a paradigm of new opportunities	1
2	AI-based architectural design generative BIM workspace for architectural design automation	11
3	Towards intelligent structural design of buildings: a BIM solution	27
4	BIM and design for manufacturing and assembly	52
5	Virtual reality–based cloud BIM platforms for integrated AEC projects	75
6	XR-openBIM integration for supporting whole-life management of offsite manufactured houses	97
7	A centralised cost management system: exploiting earned value management and activity-based costing within integrated project delivery	138
8	Success factors driving cost management practices through integrated project delivery	155
9	4D BIM for structural design and construction integration	170
10	BIM integrated project delivery: an automated earned value management-based approach	193
11	Revolutionising cost structure within integrated project delivery: a BIM-based solution	216
12	Dynamic sustainable success prediction model for infrastructure projects: a rough set–based fuzzy inference system	240

vi	Contents	
13	Multi-objective optimisation to support building window design	263
14	Artificial intelligence image processing for on-demand monitoring of construction projects	309
15	Digitalisation of Architecture, Engineering, and Construction: immersive technologies and unmanned aerial vehicles	339
16	Optical code division multiple access–based sensor network for monitoring construction sites affected by vibrations	357
17	Blockchain integrated project delivery: an automated financial system	381
	Index	410

## 1 Industry 4.0 solutions for building design and construction

A paradigm of new opportunities

#### 1.1. Introduction

One of the main reasons this book came to fruition was in part inspired by frustration and in part driven by a collective soliloquy of wanting to present readers with a rich picture of golden opportunities. Frustration in this sense relates to the way through which Architecture, Engineering, and Construction (AEC) has responded to change (particularly over the last 50 years), where, for example, several global reports have repeatedly mentioned that AEC needed to change. Key report recommendations have included several issues, from industry fragmentation through to the need for higher skills, improved quality, enhanced performance and productivity, better value, tangible progress in innovation, improved communication and integration, and the need for more meaningful collaborative relationships. Arguably, this list could be extended almost *ad infinitum*; however, an interesting point to note here is that several of these reports have attempted to compare the performance of the sector against others, such as automotive, aerospace, engineering, healthcare, and manufacturing - all of which seem to have performed significantly better than AEC. The question is why? Whilst this book does not seek to provide solutions to this specific question per se, it does open debate in several important areas, with a view of challenging the current perception and status quo (in the hope that this will inspire change). For example, the global AEC geospatial market is expected to reach US\$12.26 trillion by 2023 (Narain, 2020). This is not only tangible and significant, but this also offers AEC a unique opportunity to step beyond introspection, to an industry that fervently aspires to continually evolve as new industry leaders and pioneers.

It is acknowledged from the outset that this journey may not be easy. Moreover, it would be rather naïve of the authors to focus on all issues and challenges facing the industry. That being said, we had to start somewhere; collectively, we decided to focus on some of the underpinning themes and challenges relating to design. In this respect, design-related issues have been seen as causal contributors to many of these high-level challenges. These issues include (but are not limited to): communication and information processing, technology adoption, collaboration, integration, automation, interoperability, labour, and skills (Egan, 1998; Peansupap & Walker, 2005; Goulding & Pour Rahimian, 2019; Fruchter et al., 2016; Day, 2019; Pour Rahimian et al., 2019; Elghaish et al., 2020; Leon & Laing, 2021). These factors are not only fundamental and integral (throughout the project lifecycle), but they also have a direct or indirect knock-on effect with many other support services.

To address some of these issues (particularly within the context of design), this book seeks to raise awareness by presenting several practice-based solutions, with the expressed aim of unlocking AEC's digitalisation potential. For example, whilst client organisations are predominantly seen as the core initiators of the design process, they (arguably) often tend

#### 2 Industry 4.0 solutions

to lack knowledge and awareness needed to inform or shape the professional capability to deliver real value (CLC, 2018). This lack of understanding or wider appreciation of nuance influences the project lifecycle from day one – from conceptual design through to handover, maintenance, and deconstruction. This is a significant challenge to address, especially as projects seem to be increasingly more complex. Several solutions have started to enter the market, from advanced virtual reality–based collaborative technologies (Pour Rahimian et al., 2019) to artificial intelligence–based optimisation (Pilechiha et al., 2020) and data-driven decision support systems (Seyedzadeh et al., 2019). These solutions offer AEC significant opportunities – enabling (or empowering) them to not only unlock their digital potential to improve performance and capability, but also leverage better value throughout the whole process (McKinsey, 2017). In fact, significant markets have now started to leverage success by unlocking this digital potential (Herr & Fischer, 2019; Ahuja et al., 2020).

Part of the journey of unlocking AEC's digital potential involves moving towards Industry 4.0. This may seem a little daunting to most; however, this is seen as the way forward – a real paradigm shift for the sector – a transformative journey which more purposefully engages new ways of thinking, where digital technologies converge to provide significant advantages. Whilst this transition to Industry 4.0 may not be easy, it is encouraging to note that many AEC entities have made significant progress to achieve this goal (Maskuriy et al., 2019; Alaloul et al., 2020). This paradigm shift is not only significant and transformative, but it is starting to open up many new revenue streams and divested services for AEC (Figure 1.1);



Figure 1.1 AEC and industry 4.0 transformational opportunities

however, a caveat of caution needs to be raised at this juncture. This transition is not free; it comes at a cost. This 'cost' requires conjoined thinking and a willingness (acceptance) to embrace change, not just at the individual or organisational level, but also at the macro level (involving the whole sector and supply chain). In this respect, fragmentation and siloed positioning needs to be replaced by conjoined processes and 'digital coalition'.

This not only highlights the need to become more connected, dynamic, and customer-centric, but more importantly, mechanisms through which future AEC business will need to operate. This includes the need to think about new business strategies and models – from design to procurement and delivery, even the way goods are produced and delivered. Successful companies will be those that unleash their true potential, using business models that drive innovation and deliver evidence-based value. Those that do not do this will (more than likely) fall by the wayside. Therefore, AEC organisations will need to be highly competitive (perhaps more so than they are already), using factories and warehouses (physical and virtual) to leverage economies of scale (and expertise) to become much more streamlined, agile, and efficient. In doing so, they will be able to establish several new services and opportunities, especially through the deployment of cloud computing, big data, visualisation, artificial intelligence, machine learning, the internet of things, blockchain, etc. Data will undoubtedly be seen as the main asset -not only to inform decision-making, but also to drive innovation and facilitate continuous improvement. This will also enhance customer-experience analytics, providing new end-toend services and servitisation opportunities; where, for example, significant growth-driven potential has already been evidenced in other sectors. In summary, the inertia underpinning Industry 4.0 provides AEC with many powerful opportunities to explore, nurture, and exploit. Some of these opportunities are presented throughout the following chapters.

### 1.2. Thematic overview of chapters

### Chapter 2: AI-based architectural design generative BIM workspace for architectural design automation

This chapter concerns the integration and automation of design. It presents and builds upon a theoretical foundation that supports process integration (particularly at the conceptual design stage), including design representation, cognition, translation, and design integrity. Building Information Model (BIM) applications supporting design automation are explored, including their use in whole design integration. The concept of advanced Generative Design (GD) is presented as a significant opportunity to enhance the design experience. Core BIM and GD facets are identified and mapped into a generative BIM (G-BIM) framework for prototype development. This prototype was evaluated through multiple projects and scenarios, the results from which culminate in a valuable set of rubrics for further exploitation (cf. supporting the conceptual design stage using GD). Specific contribution also highlights the capabilities and opportunities provided through this prototype, from advanced collaborative features to the generation of optimised (and more purposeful) design solutions.

#### Chapter 3: Towards intelligent structural design of buildings: a BIM solution

This chapter outlines the challenges of design coordination and integration, especially between architectural and structural engineering practices. These different design approaches are examined, along with different BIM solutions and collaborative platforms. The main concept presented here is the need to provide automated synergy (given that these two disciplines are co-dependent). In this respect, these two approaches are examined in detail, noting the

#### 4 Industry 4.0 solutions

requirements needed for linking architectural models with structural engineering models. In doing so, an automated procedure and proof of concept is presented for discussion. This explores an automated approach that engages computational systems and toolsets into a solution that 'binds' architectural and structural models (for tall buildings). This prototype automatically generates, updates, and produces alternatives for structural models based on inputs from the architectural model. Findings highlight that solution generation can provide much richer optimum designs to meet set criteria. This work is acknowledged as being one of the first of its kind to automatically generate optimised structural design solutions based on architectural models.

### Chapter 4: BIM and design for manufacturing and assembly

This chapter discusses the current state of integration of Design for Manufacturing and Assembly (DfMA) and BIM within AEC throughout the whole project lifecycle. The rationale of this chapter was to evaluate recurrent challenges such as low productivity and poor quality, high variances in predictability, along with greater building performance and energy use control. In doing so, a conceptual framework and BIM library for offsite manufactured components is presented for discussion. This work engaged a case study to demonstrate the implementation of BIM and DfMA. Findings present new and novel approaches for delivering synergy, highlighting the need to focus on the development of a new digital manufacturing–driven industry. This work also acknowledges the need for continuous improvement, highlighting a number of opportunities for exploitation, especially using a BIM-based DfMA approach to improve consistency and standardisation, reduce design discrepancies, reduce waste, improve safety, increase design flexibility, and maximise end-user value.

### Chapter 5: Virtual reality-based cloud BIM platforms for integrated AEC projects

Chapter 5 reflects on the need to integrate collaborative design teams' project data to help coordinate the design, engineering, fabrication, construction, and maintenance of various trades (to facilitate project integration and interchange). In doing so, it evaluates a number of opportunities, including the implementation of BIM Level 3 (Cloud) as an innovative way of further enhancing the design, management, and delivery processes. This work proffers the need for change from 'traditional' approaches to those aligned with Integrated Project Delivery (IPD). This chapter also acknowledges that web-based platforms are particularly beneficial, as these are able to visualise, integrate, and share building components (in real time) and through geographically dispersed locations. A cloud-based virtual reality (VR) Construction Site Simulator was presented as a potential solution. This engaged a game environment supported by a webbased virtual reality cloud platform. Findings presented new insight and understanding into the development of training programs of this nature, particularly the use of the Unified Software Development Process and iterative phases of Elaboration, Construction, and Transition. Finally, this work offers new understanding and insight into the causal drivers and influences associated with successful decision-making design in non-collocated design teams, providing a stepping-stone for developing new relationship models in collaborative environments.

### Chapter 6: XR-openBIM integration for supporting whole-life management of offsite manufactured houses

Chapter 6 advocates the need to understand the importance of integration from a granular level. In doing so, it critiques project integration across the AEC supply chain using offsite manufactured housing as an exemplar. This analysis included tools, technologies, and processes, and especially BIM and data models - noting that AEC needed to manage diverse project information. One of the major challenges in this area was interoperability, particularly the level of data compatibility, and how this affects collaboration and decision-making. This chapter argued that media-rich VR and augmented reality (AR) environments could help users better understand design solutions. It was proffered that a solution could be developed on the capabilities of openBIM and industry foundation class (IFC) schema, using the BIM server concept to provide concurrent multiuser engagement (with low-latency communication between applications). A prototype of an offsite manufactured integrated virtual showroom was presented for discussion. This exemplar used openBIM-Tango, BIM models, and data from IFCs. This enabled users to interact with these models though VR immersive and AR environments (including Google Tangoenabled devices). Findings highlight several new innovative approaches for interrogating data. It also presented wider AEC opportunities, noting that this concept could mitigate the need for advanced technical skills, as it allows decision-makers (with different skillsets or areas of expertise) to access and engage with data and information in a more accessible and meaningful way.

### Chapter 7: A centralised cost management system: exploiting earned value management and activity-based costing within integrated project delivery

This chapter introduces the concepts of earned value management (EVM) and activitybased costing (ABC) within AEC. In doing so, it evaluates risk/reward sharing opportunities through IPD, advocating the need for a decentralised, automated, and secure financial platform for managing and controlling financial transactions. In pursuance of this goal, mathematical models for determining the three main IPD financial transactions were evaluated. This includes coding of reimbursed costs, profit and cost saving, and engagement of IPD smart contract functions. The development of this proof-of-concept prototype (Centralised Cost Management System) was validated through an IPD case project. Findings highlight the benefits of using this system to automate financial transactions, whilst also demonstrating several other advanced features. In summary, this work advocated the need for AEC to embrace IPD adoption as a means of resolving some of the existing financial challenges. Recommendations included the incorporation of technologies such as IBM's Blockchain Platform for IBM Cloud and Fabric v2.x for smart contract lifecycle management.

### Chapter 8: Success factors driving cost management practices through integrated project delivery

This chapter evaluates the pivotal forces and concepts underpinning cost management practices in AEC. It promotes the need to support effective cost management practices, especially those that share cost data with all project stakeholders. Emphasis was placed on accuracy, timeliness, and transparency (to support governance and trust). From this focus, IPD was critically reviewed as a mode of project procurement, along with the application of cost management approaches and success factors underpinning these. This included the need for an integrated and resilient cost information system to support IPD. A questionnaire survey was conducted with leading IPD experts to identify challenges, priorities, and opportunities, especially factors driving the implementation of IPD. Findings revealed that ABC and EVM

#### 6 Industry 4.0 solutions

were particularly effective at identifying and appropriating costs. Moreover, that there was a greater need to develop these further in order to support accounting transparency. In pursuance of this task, the use of mathematical models could be generated to propagate equitable risk/reward distribution. Findings from this work endorse the role of BIM-enabled web-based management systems to not only enhance IPD-based cost management effectively but also encourage wider uptake.

#### Chapter 9: 4D BIM for structural design and construction integration

This chapter introduces the challenges of monitoring, inspecting, and evaluating work, particularly for concrete pouring. These issues were explored through literature, culminating in the need to support AEC with better monitoring/assessment measures, especially to support structural design, production processes, concrete pouring, integration, joint assessment, etc. This research observed that meticulous planning was required to achieve this goal, especially to ensure aesthetic and structural integrity (in order to mitigate structural defects and construction rework). Challenges included the need to manage several issues, not least design challenges, but also critical path dependencies and onsite operational constraints. In order to address these issues, a 4D BIM approach was presented as a solution. This used an automated concrete joint positioning (proof-of- concept) solution to help support design professionals and contractors. This engaged structural modelling information from Revit and spatial information on construction joints, linking these through Microsoft (MS) Excel and Matlab spreadsheets with Dynamo software. Findings presented significant benefits, including an automated system for optimising design solutions, a cost-effective and accurate methodology for addressing previous limitations, and a new way of designing construction joints and planning pours. These innovative solutions support the need for wider integration of structural design considerations with construction and site operational procedures. This novel application of BIM in structural engineering also highlighted how the different capabilities of various software applications could be integrated.

### Chapter 10: BIM integrated project delivery: an automated earned value management-based approach

This chapter challenges current thinking on IPD, highlighting the need for robust and defendable systems to appropriate and manage project costs. In doing so, it presented a discussion on IPD and cost management practices used to determine the risk/reward ratio. This discussion included the concepts and application of EVM and ABC, especially in relation to supportive technologies such as BIM. It was proffered that AEC needed some form of solution that integrated IPD with BIM as an optimal approach for delivering construction projects. Acknowledging this knowledge gap, this chapter presented a bespoke model that could be used to exploit EVM – to structure the compensation approach in IPD (using ABC to optimise the cost structures). This innovative approach was expressly designed to exploit the capabilities of these techniques coupled with BIM to automate/optimise the process of IPD risk/reward sharing. Findings observed that the mathematical equations underpinning this risk/reward sharing approach could be used to strengthen IPD parties' relationships, especially through the EVM-Web grid, as this enabled project participants to track their costs more effectively. This research also suggested the need to incorporate future 4D/5D BIM platforms and developments with openBIM to further improve the accessibility, usability, and management of AEC digital data.

### Chapter 11: Revolutionising cost structure within integrated project delivery: a BIM-based solution

Chapter 11 reflects on the cost structures underpinning IPD, highlighting the need to improve cost estimation, especially at the 'front end' of IPD projects (where project information is seldom fully available). This work explores several cost estimation approaches, methods, and tools currently used in IPD. In doing so, it presents a novel theoretical argument and new approach to enhance cost estimation. This approach incorporated target value design (TVD), ABC, and Monte Carlo simulation into an IPD cost structure within a BIM-enabled platform. A framework was developed to present the proposed methodology of cost estimation throughout all IPD stages. A case project was used to validate the practicality of this solution by comparing the profit-at-risk percentage for each party, using both traditional cost estimation and the proposed solution. Research findings highlighted the benefits of adopting such an approach as a workable solution for BIM–IPD integration. This produced reliable cost data from different sources and project delivery modes, noting that the use of BIM (as a means of developing a conceptual model to address client criteria) could enable costing professionals to build statistical models with higher levels of cost certainty and predictability.

### Chapter 12: Dynamic sustainable success prediction model for infrastructure projects: a rough set-based fuzzy inference system

This chapter recognises the importance of being able to successfully implement sustainability in projects, particularly infrastructure projects. It acknowledges that whilst the definition of project success was subjective, it predominantly encompassed measures and criteria associated with time, quality, and cost. More importantly perhaps, it noted that several studies failed to address other success indicators associated with criteria, such as environmental compliance, building performance, client satisfaction, socio-political drivers, etc. To address this challenge, this study presents a decision support system (DSS) for evaluating and predicting project success against sustainability criteria. This used rough set theory (RST) for rules generation. The generated rulesets were filtered through a fuzzy inference system (FIS) to support the DSS. This tool was then tested and validated by applying data from a real infrastructure project. Research findings highlighted that the developed rough set fuzzy method was able to evaluate and predict project success through robust rulesets to support enhanced prediction. This tool also enabled decision-makers to dynamically evaluate and predict project success based on customisable sustainability criteria.

#### Chapter 13: Multi-objective optimisation to support building window design

This chapter investigates the concepts of configuring window systems design in office buildings, cognisant of such issues as energy performance, daylighting levels, visual comfort, etc. The need to produce better-quality evaluation tools to support the design process was highlighted. In this respect, a new multi-objective method of analysing and optimising the window system design process was presented for discussion. This system incorporated simultaneous consideration of multiple and conflicting design objectives, using rubrics based on the fundamental recognition that the process of optimising parameters on issues such as building energy loads via window system design can often reduce the quality of the view to outside (including the received daylight). This study developed a multi-objective method of assessment, using a reference room that was parametrically modelled against real climate

#### 8 Industry 4.0 solutions

data. A method of Pareto frontier and a weighting sum was applied for multi-objective optimisation to determine the best outcomes – ergo, one that balances design requirements and criteria. Findings present a new approach for quantifying the Quality of View in office buildings, one that balances energy performance and daylighting, thereby enabling and facilitating improved window design optimisation. This work provides decision-makers with a novel approach of window design evaluation based on performance criteria and desired outcomes.

### Chapter 14: Artificial intelligence image processing for on-demand monitoring of construction projects

One of the continual challenges facing AEC is the need to monitor project performance. This chapter posits that whilst inspections and progress monitoring are a vital part of the process, in some instances, the actual process of comparing 'as-planned' with 'as-built' progress does not readily add any tangible intrinsic value to the process. It argues that for large-scale construction projects in particular, a better system is needed for monitoring and inspection. In this respect, a new framework and proof-of-concept was presented for discussion. This used AI-based Image Processing and Computer Vision for on-demand monitoring. This prototype also engaged ML, image processing, BIM, and VR, using the Unity game engine to integrate data from the original BIM models with as-built images. These were processed via various computer vision techniques, including object recognition and semantic segmentation (to identify different structural elements). Findings provide a unique insight into alternative approaches of monitoring and inspection through a 3D virtual environment. This prototype was proffered as being able to support project managers and the inspection team - to help them make better informed decisions, much quicker than through conventional approaches. Moreover, this work provides a technical exemplar for integrating ML with image processing approaches together with immersive and interactive BIM interfaces. The algorithms and programme codes presented could also help other specialists in different contexts/settings with issues of replicability.

### Chapter 15: Digitalisation of Architecture, Engineering, and Construction: immersive technologies and unmanned aerial vehicles

This chapter investigates the concepts and applications of using Unmanned Aerial Vehicles (UAVs) and immersive technologies in AEC. In doing so, it presents a critical literature review of these areas and aligns key studies using meta-synthesis to focus on optimisation. This work examined immersive technologies and UAV technologies applications in order to evaluate and integrate these findings into a single context. The findings from this research were assessed and contextualised to AEC needs. Findings highlighted that whilst the uptake and use of UAVs and immersive technologies was steadily improving, there was still a greater need to accelerate these initiatives as part of the progress towards wider digital transformation. Several benefits and opportunities were discussed, showcasing potential applications of these technologies could be used in conjunction with 4D BIM to assess project progress, undertake compliance checking of geometric design models, evaluate and control certain parts of construction projects remotely, undertake quality control, and help assess health and safety issues, etc. In summary, the opportunities presented were seemingly endless – with new avenues to explore, including thermal and acoustic sensors, links to developments in

augmented reality (AR), mixed reality (MR), and BIM (including blockchain and distributed ledgers), all of which support AEC's transition to Industry 4.0.

### Chapter 16: Optical code division multiple access-based sensor network for monitoring construction sites affected by vibrations

Chapter 16 presents a critical review on the need to engage effective and accurate sensors to monitor the structural health of large facilities in order to mitigate risk at the very early stages (before these risks develop further). In doing so, it evaluates a range of technologies and sensors currently deployed in AEC, specifically focussing on aspects such as vibration. From this study, literature highlighted the need to engage more accurate structural healthmonitoring systems to support large-scale facilities such as modern high-speed railways and bridges. It was advocated that this required additional development in optical sensor networks (OSNs), as this could help mitigate challenges associated with conventional electric sensors (cf. their sensitivity to electromagnetic interferences); however, this chapter observed that existing fibre-optic infrastructures were not widely used by OSNs due to the lack of appropriate multiplexing techniques. Given this challenge, an Optical Code Division Multiple Access System (OCDMA)-based sensor network for monitoring construction sites affected by vibrations was developed and presented for discussion. This prototype supports vibration sensing of unequally distributed points, taking advantage of multiple wavelengths and spectral amplitude encoding optical code division multiple access (SAC-OCDMA) techniques. Findings highlighted that this prototype did not require traffic management or system synchronisation, and that this was resilient to performance degradation often caused by fibre non-linearities. These advantages were proffered as being particularly beneficial for AEC professionals wishing to improve their structural health monitoring systems' performance.

#### Chapter 17: Blockchain integrated project delivery: an automated financial system

This chapter evaluates the technologies and processes supporting IPD in AEC. In doing so, it advocated the need to incorporate more robust systems to support financial transactions, particularly concerning the appropriation of risk/reward sharing and deferral of parties' profit payments. Suggestions included the need to embrace some form of decentralised, automated, and secured financial platform, where project parties can monitor, control, and track financial transactions. In pursuance of this, blockchain technology was considered a viable solution, as it had the ability to discretely manage data transactions with a high level of fidelity and veracity. From this, a framework adopting blockchain technology for IPD projects was presented for discussion. This framework enabled core project team members to automatically execute financial transactions through IPD coding parameters of reimbursed costs, profit, and cost saving. This aligned to IPD smart contract functions. This proof-of-concept prototype was validated through an IPD case project and was presented for discussion. Findings highlighted significant improvements in control and monitoring, reinforced by BIM, the Hyperledger Fabric, and IBM Blockchain Platform free 2.0 beta. This prototype was acknowledged as being one of the first AEC frameworks to incorporate blockchain technology with IPD projects, with the express purpose of enabling core project team members to automatically execute financial transactions.

#### 10 Industry 4.0 solutions

### References

- Ahuja, R., Sawhney, A., Jain, M, Arif, M., & Rakshit, S. (2020). Factors influencing BIM adoption in emerging markets – the case of India. *International Journal of Construction Management*, 20(1), 65–76. https://doi.org/10.1080/15623599.2018.1462445
- Alaloul, M. S., Liew, M. S., Zawawi, N. A. W. A., & Kennedy, I. K. (2020). Industrial revolution 4.0 in the construction industry: Challenges and opportunities for stakeholders. *Ain Shams Engineering Journal*, 1(1), 225–230. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.asej.2019.08.010
- CLC. (2018, July). Procuring for value, construction leadership council. Department for Business, Energy & Industrial Strategy. Retrieved May 29, 2021, from www.constructionleadershipcouncil.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/RLB-Procuring-for-Value-18-July-.pdf
- Day, M. (2019, October 9). The generation game. AEC Magazine, X3DMedia Limited. Retrieved May 28, 2021, from https://aecmag.com/features/the-generation-game/
- Egan, J. (1998). Rethinking construction: The report of the construction task force. HMSO. ISBN:978-1851120949. Retrieved May 28, 2021, from https://constructingexcellence.org.uk/wp-content/ uploads/2014/10/rethinking\_construction\_report.pdf
- Elghaish, F., Abrishami, S., & Hosseini, M. R. (2020). Integrated project delivery with blockchain: An automated financial system. *Automation in Construction*, 114, 103182. https://doi.org/10.1016/j. autcon.2020.103182
- Fruchter, R., Herzog, S., Hallermann, N., & Morgenthal, G. (2016). Drone site data for better decisions in AEC global teamwork. 16th International Conference on Computing in Civil and Building Engineering. www.see.eng.osaka-u.ac.jp/seeit/icccbe2016/Proceedings/Full Papers/187-141.pdf
- Goulding, J. S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (Eds.). (2019). Offsite production and manufacturing for innovative construction: People, process and technology. Taylor and Francis. ISBN:978-1-138-55068-1
- Herr, C. M., & Fischer, T. (2019, April). BIM adoption across the Chinese AEC industries: An extended BIM adoption model. *Journal of Computational Design and Engineering*, 6(2), 173–178. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jcde.2018.06.001
- Leon, M. and Laing, R. (2021). A concept design stages protocol to support collaborative processes in architecture, engineering and construction projects. *Journal of Engineering, Design and Technology*. https://doi.org/10.1108/JEDT-10-2020-0399
- Maskuriy, R., Selamat, A., Ali, K. N., Maresova, P., & Krejcar, O. (2019). Industry 4.0 for the construction industry how ready is the industry? *Applied Sciences*, 9(14), 2819. https://doi.org/10.3390/app9142819
- McKinsey. (2017, February). Reinventing construction: A route to higher productivity. McKinsey Global Institute. Retrieved May 29, 2021, from www.mckinsey.com/~/media/mckinsey/business%20functions/operations/our%20insights/reinventing%20construction%20through%20a%20productiv-ity%20revolution/mgi-reinventing-construction-a-route-to-higher-productivity-full-report.pdf
- Narain, A. (2020, May 25). Asia Pacific to drive the US\$ 117.59 Bn global geospatial market in the AEC industry. Geospatial World. Retrieved May 28, 2021, from www.geospatialworld.net/blogs/ geospatial-market-in-aec-industry/
- Peansupap, V., & Walker, D. (2005). Factors enabling information and communication technology diffusion and actual implementation in construction organisations. *Electronic Journal of Information Technology in Construction*, 10, 193–218. Retrieved May 28, 2021, from www.itcon.org/2005/14
- Pilechiha, P., Mahdavinejad, M., Pour Rahimian, F., Carnemolla, P., & Seyedzadeh, S. (2020). Multiobjective optimisation framework for designing office windows: Quality of view, daylight and energy efficiency. Applied Energy, 261, 114356. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.apenergy.2019.114356
- Pour Rahimian, F., Chavdarova, V., Oliver, S., Chamo, F., & Potseluyko Amobi, L. (2019). OpenBIM-Tango integrated virtual showroom for offsite manufactured production of self-build housing. Automation in Construction, 102, 1–16. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.02.009
- Seyedzadeh, S., Pour Rahimian, F., Rastogi, P., & Glesk, I. (2019). Tuning machine learning models for prediction of building energy loads. *Sustainable Cities and Society*, 47, 101484. https://doi. org/10.1016/j.scs.2019.101484

### Industry 4.0 solutions for building design and construction

Ahuja, R., Sawhney, A., Jain, M, Arif, M., & Rakshit, S. (2020). Factors influencing BIM adoption in emerging markets – the case of India. International Journal of Construction Management, 20(1) 65–76. https://doi.org/10.1080/15623599.2018.1462445

Alaloul, M. S., Liew, M. S., Zawawi, N. A. W. A., & Kennedy, I. K. (2020). Industrial revolution 4.0 in the construction industry: Challenges and opportunities for stakeholders. Ain Shams Engineering Journal, 1(1) 225–230. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.asej.2019.08.010

CLC . (2018, July). Procuring for value, construction leadership council. Department for Business, Energy & Industrial Strategy. Retrieved May 29, 2021, from www.constructionleadershipcouncil.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/RLB-Procuring-for-Value-18-July-.pdf

Day, M. (2019, October 9). The generation game. AEC Magazine, X3DMedia Limited. Retrieved May 28, 2021, from https://aecmag.com/features/the-generation-game/

Egan, J. (1998). Rethinking construction: The report of the construction task force. HMSO. ISBN:978-1851120949. Retrieved May 28, 2021, from https://constructingexcellence.org.uk/wpcontent/uploads/2014/10/rethinking\_construction\_report.pdf

Elghaish, F., Abrishami, S., & Hosseini, M. R. (2020). Integrated project delivery with blockchain: An automated financial system. Automation in Construction, 114, 103182.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2020.103182

Fruchter, R., Herzog, S., Hallermann, N., & Morgenthal, G. (2016). Drone site data for better decisions in AEC global teamwork. 16th International Conference on Computing in Civil and Building Engineering. www.see.eng.osaka-u.ac.jp/seeit/icccbe2016/Proceedings/Full\_Papers/187-141.pdf

Goulding, J. S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (Eds.). (2019). Offsite production and manufacturing for innovative construction: People, process and technology. Taylor and Francis. ISBN:978-1-138-55068-1

Herr, C. M., & Fischer, T. (2019, April). BIM adoption across the Chinese AEC industries: An extended BIM adoption model. Journal of Computational Design and Engineering, 6(2) 173–178. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jcde.2018.06.001

Leon, M. and Laing, R. (2021). A concept design stages protocol to support collaborative processes in architecture, engineering and construction projects. Journal of Engineering, Design and Technology. https://doi.org/10.1108/JEDT-10-2020-0399

Maskuriy, R., Selamat, A., Ali, K. N., Maresova, P., & Krejcar, O. (2019). Industry 4.0 for the construction industry – how ready is the industry? Applied Sciences, 9(14), 2819. https://doi.org/10.3390/app9142819 McKinsey . (2017, February). Reinventing construction: A route to higher productivity. McKinsey Global Institute. Retrieved May 29, 2021, from

www.mckinsey.com/~/media/mckinsey/business%20functions/operations/our%20insights/reinventing%20co nstruction%20through%20a%20productivity%20revolution/mgi-reinventing-construction-a-route-to-higherproductivity-full-report.pdf

Narain, A. (2020, May 25). Asia Pacific to drive the US\$ 117.59 Bn global geospatial market in the AEC industry. Geospatial World. Retrieved May 28, 2021, from www.geospatialworld.net/blogs/geospatial-market-in-aec-industry/

Peansupap, V., & Walker, D. (2005). Factors enabling information and communication technology diffusion and actual implementation in construction organisations. Electronic Journal of Information Technology in Construction, 10 193–218. Retrieved May 28, 2021, from www.itcon.org/2005/14

Pilechiha, P., Mahdavinejad, M., Pour Rahimian, F., Carnemolla, P., & Seyedzadeh, S. (2020). Multiobjective optimisation framework for designing office windows: Quality of view, daylight and energy efficiency. Applied Energy, 261, 114356. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.apenergy.2019.114356

Pour Rahimian, F., Chavdarova, V., Oliver, S., Chamo, F., & Potseluyko Amobi, L. (2019). OpenBIM-Tango integrated virtual showroom for offsite manufactured production of self-build housing. Automation in Construction, 102 1–16. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.02.009

Seyedzadeh, S., Pour Rahimian, F., Rastogi, P., & Glesk, I. (2019). Tuning machine learning models for prediction of building energy loads. Sustainable Cities and Society, 47, 101484. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.scs.2019.101484

### Al-based architectural design generative BIM workspace for architectural design automation

Abrishami, S. , Goulding, J. , Ganah, A. , & Rahimian, F. (2013). Exploiting modern opportunities in AEC industry: A paradigm of future opportunities (pp. 321–333). AEI.

Abrishami, S., Goulding, J. S., Rahimian, F. P., & Ganah, A. (2014). Integration of BIM and generative design to exploit AEC conceptual design innovation. Electronic Journal of Information Technology in

Construction (ITcon), 19, 350–359 (Special Issue BIM Cloud-Based Technology in the AEC Sector: Present Status and Future Trends). www.itcon.org/2014/21

Alba, E., Nebro, A. J., & Troya, J. M. (2002). Heterogeneous computing and parallel genetic algorithms. Journal of Parallel Distributed Computing, 62(9), 1362–1385.

Arif, M., Kulonda, D., Jones, J., & Proctor, M. (2005). Enterprise information systems: Technology first or process first? Business Process Management Journal, 11, 5–21.

Bilda, Z., & Demirkan, H. (2003). An insight on designers' sketching activities in traditional versus digital media, Design Studies, 24, 27–50.

Biloria, N. (2018). Urban informatics: Decoding urban complexities through data sciences. Smart and Sustainable Built Environment, 7(1), 2–3.

BIM Task Group . (2013). UK BIM task group website. Retrieved October 2013, from www.bimtaskgroup.org Bouchlaghem, D. , Shang, H. , Whyte, J. , & Ganah, A. (2005). Visualisation in architecture, engineering and construction (AEC), Automation in Construction, 14(3), 287–295.

Butz, A., Fisher, B., Krüger, A., & Olivier, P. (2005). Multi-level interaction in parametric design. Lecture Notes in Computer Science, 3638, 151–162.

Cabinet Office . (2011, May). Government construction strategy. Retrieved October 2013, from www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment\_data/file/61152/Government-Construction-Strategy\_0.pdf

Carlson, C. , & Woodbury, R. F. (1990). Hands on exploration of recursive forms. Carnegie Mellon University, Engineering Design Research Center.

Cera, C. D., Regli, W. C., Braude, I., Shapirstein, Y., & Foster, C. V. (2002). A collaborative 3D environment for authoring design semantics, Computer Graphics and Applications, IEEE, 22(3), 43–55. Cheon, S., Kim, B. C., Mun, D., & Han, S., (2012). A procedural method to exchange editable 3D data from a free-hand 2D sketch modeling system into 3D mechanical CAD systems. Computer-Aided Design, 44(2), 123–131.

CIOB . (2020). The real face of construction 2020. Socio-economic analysis of the true value of the built environment, The Chartered Institute of Building, UK. Retrieved from

https://www.ciob.org/industry/research/Real-Face-Construction-2020

Colombo, A. W., & Harrison, R. (2008). Modular and collaborative automation: Achieving manufacturing flexibility and reconfigurability. International Journal of Manufacturing Technology and Management, 14, 249–265.

Cooke, B. , & Williams, P. (2009). Construction planning, programming and control (3rd ed.). Wiley Blackwell.

Creswell, J. W. (2002). Research design: Qualitative, quantitative, and mixed method approaches (2nd ed.). Sage.

Cross, N. (2007). Designerly ways of knowing (chapterback ed.). Birkhäuser.

Cross, N. , & Clayburn, C. A. (1995). Observations of teamwork and social processes in design. Design Studies, 16(2), 143-170.

Do, E. Y., & Gross, M. D. (2009). Back to the real world: Tangible interaction for design. Artificial Intelligence for Engineering Design, Analysis and Manufacturing, 23(3), 221–223.

Eastman, C. M. (1999). Representation of design process. Invited keynote Speech in Conference on Design Thinking, MIT.

Egan, J. (1998). The Egan Report – rethinking construction, report of the construction industry taskforce to the deputy prime minister. HSMO.

Finkelsteiin, F. (1994). Software process modelling and technology ( J. Kramer & B. Nuseibeh , Eds.). John Wiley & Sons, Inc.

Fischer, M. (2000). 4D CAD-3D models incorporated with time schedule. CIFE Centre for Integrated Facility Engineering in Finland, VTT-TEKES, CIFE Technical Report, Stanford University.

Fischer, M. , & Kunz, J. (2004). The scope and role of information technology in construction, CIFE Technical Report #156, 1–8.

Fischer, T., Burry, M., & Frazer, J. (2005). Triangulation of generative form for parametric design and rapid prototyping. Automation in Construction, 14, 233–240.

Flemming, U., & Chien, S. (1995). Schematic layout design in SEED environment. Journal of Architectural Engineering, 1(4), 162–169.

Forcade, N., Casals, M., Roca, X., & Gangolells, M. (2007). Adoption of web databases for document management in SMEs of the construction sector in Spain. Automation in Construction, 16, 411–424. Frazer, J. H. (2002). Creative design and the generative evolutionary paradigm in creative evolutionary systems ( P. J. Bentley & D. W. Corne, Eds., pp. 253–274). Academic Press.

Frohm, J., Stahre, J., & Winroth, M. (2008). Levels of automation in manufacturing. Ergonomia – an International Journal of Ergonomics and Human Factors, 30(3).

Fruchter, R. (1998). Internet-based web mediated collaborative design and learning environment. Artificial Intelligence in Structural Engineering, Lecture Notes in Artificial Intelligence, Springer-Verlag.

Gleicher, M., & Witkin, A. (1991). Creating and manipulating constrained models. Technical Report CMU-CS-91-125, Computer Science Department, Carnegie Mellon University.

Goulding, J. S., & Rahimian, F. P. (2012). Industry preparedness: Advanced learning paradigms for exploitation. In A. Akintoye , J. S. Goulding , & G. Zawdie (Eds.), Construction innovation and process improvement. Wiley.

Gross, M. D. (1992). Graphical constraints in CoDraw. Proceedings of the 1992 IEEE Workshop on Visual Languages, 81–87. Retrieved from https://doi.org/10.1109/WVL.1992.275780

Gu, N. , & London, K. (2010). Understanding and facilitating BIM adoption in the AEC industry. Automation in Construction, 19, 988–999.

Harada, M. (1998). Discrete/continuous design exploration by direct manipulation. Institute for Complex Engineered Systems, Carnegie Mellon University.

Hensel, M., & Menges, A. (2008). Versatility and vicissitude – performance in morpho-ecological design. Architectural Design, 78(2), 6–11.

House of Commons Library . (2019). Construction industry: Statistics and policy. Briefing Paper Number 01432, December 2019, House of Commons, UK. Retrieved from

https://researchbriefings.files.parliament.uk/documents/SN01432/SN01432.pdf

Ibrahim, M., Krawczyk, R., & Schipporeit, G. (2004, September). Two approaches to BIM: A comparative study. Education and Research in Computer Aided Architectural Design in Europe (eCAADe) 2004 Conference.

Isikdag, U., & Underwood, J. (2010, May). A synopsis of the handbook of research on building information modeling. Proceedings of CIB 2010 World Building Congress at Salford.

Janssen, P. (2006). A generative evolutionary design method. Digital Creativity, 17(1), 49-63.

Janssen, P., Frazer, J., & Tang, M. X. (2006). A framework for generating and evolving building designs. The International Journal of Architectural Computing, 3(4), 449–470.

Johnson, G., Gross, M. D., & Do, E. Y. (2006). Flow selection: A time-based selection and operation technique for sketching tools. AVI'06: Proceedings of the Working Conference on Advanced Visual Interfaces, ACM.

Johnson, G., Gross, M. D., Hong, J., & Do, E. Y. (2009). Computational support for sketching in design: A review. Foundations and Trends® in Human – Computer Interaction, 2(1), 1–93.

Khanzade, A., Fisher, M., & Reed, D. (2007). Challenges and benefits of implementing virtual design and construction technologies for coordination of mechanical, electrical, and plumbing systems on large healthcare project. CIB 24th W78 Conference 2007, 205–212.

Kocaturk, T., & Medjdoub, B. (2011). Distributed intelligence in design (Hardcover ed.) Wiley-Blackwell. Kolarevic, B. R. (1993). Geometric relations as a framework for design conceptualization (Ph. D. Thesis, Harvard University, Graduate School of Design).

Latham, M. (1994). Constructing the team, joint review of the procurement and contractual arrangements in the UK construction industry, final report. HSMO.

Leach, N. (2009). Digital Morphogenesis. Architectural Design, 79, 32–37.

Leinonen, J., Kähkönen, K., Retik, A. R., Flood, R. A., William, I., & O'Brien, J. (2003). New construction management practice based on the virtual reality technology. In A. A. Balkema (Ed.), 4D CAD and visualisation in construction: Developments and applications (pp. 75–100). AEC.

Medjdoub, B. (1999, June 7–8). Interactive 2D constraint-based geometric construction system. Proceedings of the Eighth International Conference on Computer Aided Architectural Design Futures, 197–212. Muehlbauer, M. (2018). Towards typogenetic tools for generative urban aesthetics. Smart and Sustainable

Built Environment, 7(1), 20–32.

National BIM Standard-US (NBIMS-US) . (2007). United States, the national building information model standard. Retrieved October 2013, from www.wbdg.org/pdfs/NBIMSv1\_p1.pdf

Narahara, T. (2007, November 15–17). Enactment software: Spatial designs using agent-based models. Proceedings of the Agent 2007 Conference on Complex Interaction and Social Emergence, in association with North American Association for Computational Social and Organizational Sciences, Northwestern University.

Narahara, T. (2006). Multiple-constraint genetic algorithm in housing design, synthetic landscapes. Proceedings of the 25th Annual Conference of the Association for Computer-Aided Design in Architecture, 418–425.

Paulson, B. C. (1976). Designing to reduce construction costs. Journal of the construction division, 102, 587–592.

Petric, J., Maver, T., Conti, G., & Ucelli, G. (2002). Virtual reality in the service of user participation in architecture. CIB W78 Conference, Aarhus School of Architecture.

Popov, V., Mikalauskas, S., Migilinskas, D., & Vainiunas, P. (2006). Complex usage of 4D information modelling concept for building design, estimation, scheduling and determination of effective variant. Technological and Economic Development of Economy, 12, 91–98.

Rahimian, F. P., Ibrahim, R., Wirza, R., Abdullah, M. T. B., & Jaafar, M. S. B. H. (2011). Mediating cognitive transformation with VR 3D sketching during conceptual architectural design process. International Journal of Architectural Research (Archnet-IJAR), 5(1), 99–113.

Rahimian, F. P., Seyedzadeh, S., & Glesk, I. (2019). OCDMA-based sensor network for monitoring construction sites affected by vibrations. Journal of Information Technology in Construction, 24, 299–317. Rasheed, K., Ni, X., & Vattam, S. (2005). Comparison of methods for developing dynamic reduced models for design optimization. Soft Computing, 9(1), 29–37.

RIBA . (2012). BIM overlay to the RIBA outline plan of work. Retrieved October 2013, from www.bdonline.co.uk/Journals/2012/05/15/d/x/f/BIM\_Overlay\_RIBA\_Plan\_of\_Work\_Embargoed.pdf Rolland, C. (1998). A comprehensive view of process engineering Advanced Information Systems Engineering. Proceedings of the 10th International Conference CAiSE'98, B. Lecture Notes in Computer Science 1413, C. Thanos Pernici, Springer.

Roudavski, S. (2009). Towards morphogenesis in architecture. International Journal of Architectural Computing, 7(3), 345–374.

Sampaio, A. Z., Ferreira, M. M., Rosário, D. P., & Martins, O. P. (2010). 3D and VR models in civil engineering education: Construction, rehabilitation and maintenance. Automation in Construction, 19(7), 819–828.

Santos, E. T. (2009). Building information modeling and interoperability. XIII Congress of the Iberoamerican Society of Digital Graphics – From Modern to Digital: The Challenges of a Transition.

Seyedzadeh, S., Agapiou, A., Moghaddasi, M., Dado, M., & Glesk, I. (2021). WON-OCDMA system based on MW-ZCC codes for applications in optical wireless sensor networks. Sensors, 21(2), 539.

Seyedzadeh, S., & Rahimian, F. P. (2021a). Multi-objective optimisation and building retrofit planning. In Data-driven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 31–39). Springer.

Seyedzadeh, S., & Rahimian, F. P. (2021b). Building energy data-driven model improved by multi-objective optimisation. In Data-driven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 99–109). Springer. Skibniewski, M. J. (1992, June 3–5). Current status of construction automation and robotics in the United States of America. The 9th International Symposium on Automation and Robotics in Construction.

Suermann, P. (2009). Evaluating industry perceptions of building information modelling (BIM) impact on construction. International Journal of IT in Construction, 14, 574–594.

Suter, G. (2000). A representation for design manipulation and performance simulation (Ph. D. Thesis , School of Architecture, Carnegie Mellon University).

Sutherland, I. E. (2003). Sketchpad: A man-machine graphical communication system. Technical Report 574. University of Cambridge.

van Stijn, A., & Gruis, V. (2020). Towards a circular built environment. Smart and Sustainable Built Environment, 9(4), 635–653.

Veenstra, V., Halman, J., & Voordijk, J. (2006). A methodology for developing product platforms in the specific setting of the housebuilding industry. Research in Engineering Design, 17, 157–173.

Von Buelow, P. (2007). Advantages of evolutionary computation used for exploration in the creative design process. Journal of Integrated Systems, Design, and Process Science, 11(3), 3–16.

Whyte, J., Bouchlaghem, N., Thorpe, A., & McCaffer, R. (2000). From CAD to virtual reality: Modelling approaches, data exchange and interactive 3D building design tools, Automation in Construction, 10(1), 43–55.

Wikberg, F. , Ekholm, A. , & Jensen, P. (2010). Configuration with architectural objects in industrialised house-building. CIB W078 Proceedings.

Woo, J. H., Clayton, M. J., Johnson, R. E., Flores, B. E., & Ellis, C. (2004). Dynamic knowledge map: Reusing experts' tacit knowledge in the AEC industry. Automation in Construction, 13, 203–207. Xie, H, Shi, W, and Issa, R. R. A. (2011). Using RFID and real-time virtual reality simulation for optimization in steel construction. ITcon, 16, 291–308.

### Towards intelligent structural design of buildings

Abrishami, S., Goulding, J., Pour Rahimian, F., & Ganah, A. (2015). Virtual generative BIM workspace for maximising AEC conceptual design innovation. Construction Innovation, 15(1) 24–41. https://doi.org/10.1108/ci-07-2014-0036

Abrishami, S., Goulding, J., & Rahimian, F. (2020). Generative BIM workspace for AEC conceptual design automation: Prototype development. Engineering, Construction and Architectural Management.

Al-Kodmany, K. (2018). The vertical farm: A review of developments and implications for the vertical city. Buildings, 8(2), 24. https://doi.org/10.3390/buildings8020024

Baldock, R., & Shea, K. (2006). Structural topology optimization of braced steel frameworks using genetic programming. In Lecture notes in computer science (pp. 54–61). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/11888598 6

Banihashemi, S., Tabadkani, A., & Hosseini, M. R. (2018). Integration of parametric design into modular coordination: A construction waste reduction workflow. Automation in Construction, 88 1–12. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.12.026

Beghini, L. L., Beghini, A., Katz, N., Baker, W. F., & Paulino, G. H. (2014). Connecting architecture and engineering through structural topology optimization. Engineering Structures, 59 716–726. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.engstruct.2013.10.032

Bezabeh, M. A., Bitsuamlak, G. T., Popovski, M., & Tesfamariam, S. (2018). Probabilistic serviceabilityperformance assessment of tall mass-timber buildings subjected to stochastic wind loads: Part I – structural design and wind tunnel testing. Journal of Wind Engineering and Industrial Aerodynamics, 181 85–103. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jweia.2018.08.012

Chan, C.-M. (2001). Optimal lateral stiffness design of tall buildings of mixed steel and concrete construction. The Structural Design of Tall Buildings, 10(3) 155–177. https://doi.org/10.1002/tal.170

Christensen, P. W., & Klarbring, A. (n.d). Sizing stiffness optimization of a truss. In Solid mechanics and its applications (pp. 77–95): Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-1-4020-8666-3\_5

Chunyu, D. , & Li, W. (2018). High building layout design based on emotional differential evolution algorithm. Cluster Computing, 22(S2) 5001–5007. https://doi.org/10.1007/s10586-018-2452-0

Ciribini, A. L. C., Mastrolembo Ventura, S., & Paneroni, M. (2016). Implementation of an interoperable process to optimise design and construction phases of a residential building: A BIM pilot project. Automation in Construction, 71 62–73. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2016.03.005

Dawood, N., Rahimian, F., Seyedzadeh, S., & Sheikhkhoshkar, M. (2020). Enabling the development and implementation of digital twins: Proceedings of the 20th international conference on construction applications of virtual reality. Teesside University. ISBN:9780992716127

Dede, T. , Bekiroğlu, S. , & Ayvaz, Y. (2011). Weight minimization of trusses with genetic algorithm. Applied Soft Computing, 11(2) 2565–2575. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.asoc.2010.10.006

Degertekin, S. O. (2012). Improved harmony search algorithms for sizing optimization of truss structures. Computers & Structures, 92–93, 229–241. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.compstruc.2011.10.022

Durdyev, S., Hosseini, M. R., Martek, I., Ismail, S., & Arashpour, M. (2019). Barriers to the use of integrated project delivery (IPD): A quantified model for Malaysia. Engineering, Construction and Architectural Management, 27(1) 186–204. https://doi.org/10.1108/ecam-12-2018-0535

Dutta, S., Cai, Y., Huang, L., & Zheng, J. (2020). Automatic re-planning of lifting paths for robotized tower cranes in dynamic BIM environments. Automation in Construction, 110, 102998.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.102998

Elnimeiri, M., & Almusharaf, A. (2010). The interaction between sustainable structures and architectural form of tall buildings. International Journal of Sustainable Building Technology and Urban Development, 1(1) 35–41. https://doi.org/10.5390/susb.2010.1.1.035

Emmitt, S., & Ruikar, K. (2013). Collaborative design management. Routledge.

https://doi.org/10.4324/9780203819128

Foraboschi, P., Mercanzin, M., & Trabucco, D. (2014). Sustainable structural design of tall buildings based on embodied energy. Energy and Buildings, 68 254–269. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.enbuild.2013.09.003 Garber, R. (2009). Optimisation stories: The impact of building information modelling on contemporary design practice. Architectural Design, 79(2) 6–13. https://doi.org/10.1002/ad.842

Gholizadeh, S. (2013). Layout optimization of truss structures by hybridizing cellular automata and particle swarm optimization. Computers & Structures, 125 86–99. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.compstruc.2013.04.024 Hamidavi, T., Abrishami, S., & Hosseini, M. R. (2020). Towards intelligent structural design of buildings: A BIM-based solution. Journal of Building Engineering, 32, 101685. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jobe.2020.101685 Hamzeh, F., Rached, F., Hraoui, Y., Karam, A. J., Malaeb, Z., El Asmar, M., & Abbas, Y. (2019). Integrated project delivery as an enabler for collaboration: A Middle East perspective. Built Environment Project and Asset Management, 9(3) 334–347. https://doi.org/10.1108/bepam-05-2018-0084

Hasançebi, O., Çarbaş, S., Doğan, E., Erdal, F., & Saka, M. P. (2009). Performance evaluation of metaheuristic search techniques in the optimum design of real size pin jointed structures. Computers & Structures, 87(5–6) 284–302. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.compstruc.2009.01.002

Hofmeyer, H., & Davila Delgado, J. M. (2013). Automated design studies: Topology versus one-step evolutionary structural optimisation. Advanced Engineering Informatics, 27(4) 427–443. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.aei.2013.03.003

Holzer, D., Hough, R., & Burry, M. (2007). Parametric design and structural optimisation for early design exploration. International Journal of Architectural Computing, 5(4) 625–643. https://doi.org/10.1260/147807707783600780 Hosseini, M. R., Maghrebi, M., Akbarnezhad, A., Martek, I., & Arashpour, M. (2018). Analysis of citation networks in building information modeling research. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 144(8), 04018064. https://doi.org/10.1061/(asce)co.1943-7862.0001492

Hurol, Y. (2013). Ethical considerations for a better collaboration between architects and structural engineers: Design of buildings with reinforced concrete frame systems in earthquake zones. Science and Engineering Ethics, 20(2) 597–612. https://doi.org/10.1007/s11948-013-9453-4

Kaveh, A., & Ilchi Ghazaan, M. (2015). A comparative study of CBO and ECBO for optimal design of skeletal structures. Computers & Structures, 153 137–147. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.compstruc.2015.02.028 Kaveh, A., & Mahdavi, V. R. (2014). Colliding bodies optimization method for optimum discrete design of truss structures. Computers & Structures, 139 43–53. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.compstruc.2014.04.006 Kazakis, G., Kanellopoulos, I., Sotiropoulos, S., & Lagaros, N. D. (2017). Topology optimization aided structural design: Interpretation, computational aspects and 3D printing. Heliyon, 3(10), e00431. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.heliyon.2017.e00431

Kraatz, J., Sanchez, A., & Hampson, K. (2014). Digital modeling, integrated project delivery and industry transformation: An Australian case study. Buildings, 4(3) 453–466. https://doi.org/10.3390/buildings4030453 Ku, K., & Pollalis, S. N. (2020). 3D model-based collaboration and geometry control; research needs for contractual standards: A case study of the main street bridge, Columbus, Ohio. In eWork and eBusiness in Architecture, Engineering and Construction (pp. 641–649): CRC Press. https://doi.org/10.1201/9781003060819-97

Kuiper, I., & Holzer, D. (2013). Rethinking the contractual context for building information modelling (BIM) in the Australian built environment industry. Construction Economics and Building, 13(4) 1–17. https://doi.org/10.5130/ajceb.v13i4.3630

Leite, F. L. (2019). BIM for design coordination. Wiley. ISBN:9781119516019, 9781119515791 Liu, Y., van Nederveen, S., & Hertogh, M. (2017). Understanding effects of BIM on collaborative design and construction: An empirical study in China. International Journal of Project Management, 35(4) 686–698. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2016.06.007

Love, J. S., Taylor, Z. J., & Yakymyk, W. N. (2020). Determining the peak spatial and resultant accelerations of tall buildings tested in the wind tunnel. Journal of Wind Engineering and Industrial Aerodynamics, 202, 104225. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jweia.2020.104225

Macdonald, A. J. (2018). Structure and Architecture. In: Routledge. https://doi.org/10.4324/9781315210513 Merschbrock, C. , & Munkvold, B. E. (2014). How is building information modeling influenced by project complexity? International Journal of e-Collaboration, 10(2) 20–39. https://doi.org/10.4018/ijec.2014040102 Mignone, G. , Hosseini, M. R. , Chileshe, N. , & Arashpour, M. (2016). Enhancing collaboration in BIM-based construction networks through organisational discontinuity theory: A case study of the new Royal Adelaide hospital. Architectural Engineering and Design Management, 12(5) 333–352. https://doi.org/10.1080/17452007.2016.1169987

Miguel, L. F. F. , & Fadel Miguel, L. F. (2012). Shape and size optimization of truss structures considering dynamic constraints through modern metaheuristic algorithms. Expert Systems with Applications, 39(10) 9458–9467. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.eswa.2012.02.113

Mirjalili, S. Z. , Mirjalili, S. , Saremi, S. , Faris, H. , & Aljarah, I. (2017). Grasshopper optimization algorithm for multi-objective optimization problems. Applied Intelligence, 48(4) 805–820. https://doi.org/10.1007/s10489-017-1019-8

Mora, R., Bédard, C., & Rivard, H. (2008). A geometric modelling framework for conceptual structural design from early digital architectural models. Advanced Engineering Informatics, 22(2) 254–270. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.aei.2007.03.003

Mueller, C. T., & Ochsendorf, J. A. (2015). Combining structural performance and designer preferences in evolutionary design space exploration. Automation in Construction, 52 70–82. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2015.02.011

Oliver, S., Seyedzadeh, S., Rahimian, F., Dawood, N., & Rodriguez, S. (2020). Cost-effective as-built BIM modelling using 3D point-clouds and photogrammetry. Current Trends in Civil & Structural Engineering-CTCSE, 4(5), 000599. https://doi.org/10.33552/CTCSE.2020.04.000599

Oraee, M., Hosseini, M. R., Edwards, D. J., Li, H., Papadonikolaki, E., & Cao, D. (2019). Collaboration barriers in BIM-based construction networks: A conceptual model. International Journal of Project Management, 37(6) 839–854. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2019.05.004

Oraee, M., Hosseini, M. R., Papadonikolaki, E., Palliyaguru, R., & Arashpour, M. (2017). Collaboration in BIM-based construction networks: A bibliometric-qualitative literature review. International Journal of Project Management, 35(7) 1288–1301. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2017.07.001

Palomar, I. J., García Valldecabres, J. L., Tzortzopoulos, P., & Pellicer, E. (2020). An online platform to unify and synchronise heritage architecture information. Automation in Construction, 110, 103008. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.103008

Papadonikolaki, E. (2018). Loosely coupled systems of innovation: Aligning BIM adoption with implementation in Dutch construction. Journal of Management in Engineering, 34(6), 05018009.

https://doi.org/10.1061/(asce)me.1943-5479.0000644

Pärn, E. A., Edwards, D. J., & Sing, M. C. P. (2017). The building information modelling trajectory in facilities management: A review. Automation in Construction, 75 45–55. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2016.12.003

Pärn, E. A., Edwards, D. J., & Sing, M. C. P. (2018). Origins and probabilities of MEP and structural design clashes within a federated BIM model. Automation in Construction, 85 209–219. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.09.010

Pishdad-Bozorgi, P. (2016). Case studies on the role of integrated project delivery (IPD) approach on the establishment and promotion of trust. International Journal of Construction Education and Research, 13(2) 102–124. https://doi.org/10.1080/15578771.2016.1226213

Rahmani Asl, M., Zarrinmehr, S., Bergin, M., & Yan, W. (2015). BPOpt: A framework for BIM-based performance optimization. Energy and Buildings, 108 401–412. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.enbuild.2015.09.011 Richardson, J. N., Nordenson, G., Laberenne, R., Filomeno Coelho, R., & Adriaenssens, S. (2013). Flexible optimum design of a bracing system for façade design using multiobjective genetic algorithms. Automation in Construction, 32 80–87. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2012.12.018

Schlueter, A., & Geyer, P. (2018). Linking BIM and design of experiments to balance architectural and technical design factors for energy performance. Automation in Construction, 86 33–43. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.10.021

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021a). Building energy performance assessment methods. In Datadriven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 13–30). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3 2

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021b). Machine learning for building energy forecasting. In Datadriven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 41–76). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3 4

Seyedzadeh, S., Pour Rahimian, F., Oliver, S., Rodriguez, S., & Glesk, I. (2020a). Machine learning modelling for predicting non-domestic buildings energy performance: A model to support deep energy retrofit decision-making. Applied Energy, 279, 115908. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.apenergy.2020.115908 Seyedzadeh, S., Rahimian, F. P., Oliver, S., Glesk, I., & Kumar, B. (2020b). Data driven model improved by multi-objective optimisation for prediction of building energy loads. Automation in Construction, 116, 103188. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2020.103188

Shahin, H. S. M. (2019). Adaptive building envelopes of multistory buildings as an example of high performance building skins. Alexandria Engineering Journal, 58(1) 345–352.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.aej.2018.11.013

Sharma, A. , Mittal, H. , & Gairola, A. (2018). Mitigation of wind load on tall buildings through aerodynamic modifications: Review. Journal of Building Engineering, 18 180–194.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jobe.2018.03.005

Sheikhkhoshkar, M., Pour Rahimian, F., Kaveh, M. H., Hosseini, M. R., & Edwards, D. J. (2019). Automated planning of concrete joint layouts with 4D-BIM. Automation in Construction, 107, 102943. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.102943

Sigmund, O. (2000). Topology optimization: A tool for the tailoring of structures and materials. Philosophical Transactions of the Royal Society of London. Series A: Mathematical, Physical and Engineering Sciences, 358(1765) 211–227. https://doi.org/10.1098/rsta.2000.0528

Singh, V., & Gu, N. (2012). Towards an integrated generative design framework. Design Studies, 33(2) 185–207. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.destud.2011.06.001

Stromberg, L. L., Beghini, A., Baker, W. F., & Paulino, G. H. (2012). Topology optimization for braced frames: Combining continuum and beam/column elements. Engineering Structures, 37 106–124. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.engstruct.2011.12.034

Tang, J., Xie, Y. M., & Felicetti, P. (2014). Conceptual design of buildings subjected to wind load by using topology optimization. Wind and Structures, 18(1) 21–35. https://doi.org/10.12989/was.2014.18.1.021 Teng, Y., Li, X., Wu, P., & Wang, X. (2017). Using cooperative game theory to determine profit distribution in IPD projects. International Journal of Construction Management, 19(1) 32–45. https://doi.org/10.1080/15623599.2017.1358075

Tsavdaridis, K. D., Kingman, J. J., & Toropov, V. V. (2015). Application of structural topology optimisation to perforated steel beams. Computers & Structures, 158 108–123.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.compstruc.2015.05.004

Vermeulen, D. (2015). Dynam (o) ite your design for engineers – part 5. Revit BIM.

Vilutiene, T., Kalibatiene, D., Hosseini, M. R., Pellicer, E., & Zavadskas, E. K. (2019). Building information modeling (BIM) for structural engineering: A bibliometric analysis of the literature. Advances in Civil Engineering, 1–19. https://doi.org/10.1155/2019/5290690

Wang, S. S. , & Mahin, S. (2018). High-performance computer-aided optimization of viscous dampers for improving the seismic performance of a tall steel building. Key Engineering Materials, 763 502–509. https://doi.org/10.4028/www.scientific.net/kem.763.502 Xie, J. (2014). Aerodynamic optimization of super-tall buildings and its effectiveness assessment. Journal of Wind Engineering and Industrial Aerodynamics, 130 88–98. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jweia.2014.04.004 Xie, Y. M., Felicetti, P., Tang, J. W., & Burry, M. C. (2005). Form finding for complex structures using evolutionary structural optimization method. Design Studies, 26(1) 55–72. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.destud.2004.04.001

Yan, B., & Li, Q.-S. (2016). Wind tunnel study of interference effects between twin super-tall buildings with aerodynamic modifications. Journal of Wind Engineering and Industrial Aerodynamics, 156 129–145. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jweia.2016.08.001

Zayed, T., & Mohamed, E. (2014). A case productivity model for automatic climbing system. Engineering, Construction and Architectural Management, 21(1) 33–50. https://doi.org/10.1108/ecam-02-2012-0015 Zhao, L., Cui, W., Zhan, Y., Wang, Z., Liang, Y., & Ge, Y. (2020). Optimal structural design searching algorithm for cooling towers based on typical adverse wind load patterns. Thin-Walled Structures, 151, 106740. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.tws.2020.106740

Zheng, C. , Xie, Y. , Khan, M. , Wu, Y. , & Liu, J. (2018). Wind-induced responses of tall buildings under combined aerodynamic control. Engineering Structures, 175 86–100. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.engstruct.2018.08.031

### BIM and design for manufacturing and assembly

Abanda, F. H., Tah, J. H. M., & Cheung, F. K. T. (2017). BIM in off-site manufacturing for buildings. Journal of Building Engineering, 14 89–102. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jobe.2017.10.002

Abosaod, H & Underwood, Jason & Isikdag, Umit & Barony, S. (2010). A classification system for representation of off-site manufacturing concepts through virtual prototyping. 9th International Detail Design in Architecture Conference 2010: Innovative Detailing: Materials & Construction Methods for a Low Carbon Future, University of Central Lancashire. ISBN:13.978-1901922769

Adams, K. T., Osmani, M., Thorpe, T., & Thornback, J. (2017). Circular economy in construction: Current awareness, challenges and enablers. Waste and Resource Management, 170 15–24. https://doi.org/10.1680/jwarm.16.00011

Akanbi, L. A., Oyedele, L. O., Omoteso, K., Bilala, M., Akinade, O. O., Ajayi, A. O., Davila Delgado, J. M., & Owolabi, H. A. (2019). Disassembly and deconstruction analytics system (D-DAS) for construction in a circular economy. Journal of Cleaner Production, 223 386–396. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jclepro.2019.03.172 Akbarnezhad, A., Ong, K. C. G., & Chandra, L. R. (2014). Economic and environmental assessment of deconstruction strategies using building information modelling. Automation in Construction, 37 131–144. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2013.10.017

Akinade, O., Oyedele, L., Moteso, K., Aiayi, S. O., Bilal, M., Owolabi, H. A., Alaka, H. A., Ayris, L., & Looney, J. H. (2017). BIM-based deconstruction tool: Towards essential functionalities. International Journal of Sustainable Built Environment, 6 260–271. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijsbe.2017.01.002

Akinade, O., Oyedele, L., Oyedele, A., Davila Delgado, J. M., Bilal, M., Akanbi, L., Ajayi, A., & Owolabi, H. (2020). Design for deconstruction using a circular economy approach: Barriers and strategies for improvement. Production Planning & Control, 31(100): 829–840.

https://doi.org/10.1080/09537287.2019.1695006

Alfieri, E., Seghezzi, E., Sauchelli, M., Di Giuda, G. M., & Masera, G. (2020). A BIM-based approach for DfMA in building construction: Framework and first results on an Italian case study. Architectural, Engineering and Design Management, 16 (4). https://doi.org/10.1080/17452007.2020.1726725

Alizadehsalehi, S., & Yitmen, I. (2021). Digital twin-based progress monitoring management model through reality capture to extended reality technologies (DRX). Smart and Sustainable Built Environment, ahead-of-print(ahead-of-print). https://doi.org/10.1108/SASBE-01-2021-0016

Arashpour, M., Wakefield, R., Abbasi, B., Arashpour, M., & Hosseni, R. (2018). Optimal process integration architectures in off-site construction: Theorizing the use of multi-skilled resources, Architectural Engineering and Design Management, 14 46–59. https://doi.org/10.1080/17452007.2017.1302406 Arif, M., Goulding, J., & Rahimian, F. P. (2012). Promoting off-site construction: Future challenges and opportunities. Journal of Architectural Engineering, 18(2). https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)AE.1943-5568.0000081

Ashraf, M., Gibson, I., & Rashed, M. G. (2018). Challenges and prospects of 3d printing in structural engineering: Vol. 11. 13th International Conference on Steel, Space and Composite Structures. Ayinla, K. O., Cheung, F., & Tawil, A. (2019). Demystifying the concept of off site manufacturing method towards a robust definition and classification system. Construction Innovation, 20(2) 223–246. Emerald Publishing Limited. ISSN:1471–4175

Babic, N. C. , Podbreznik, P. , & Rebolj, D. (2010). Integrating resource production and construction using BIM. Automation in Construction, 19 539–543. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2009.11.005

Barrit, J. (2016). An overview on recycling and waste in construction. Construction Materials, 169 49–53. https://doi.org/10.1680/coma.15.00006

Building and Construction Authority, & Wood, B. (2016). BIM for DfMA (Design for manufacturing and assembly) essential guide. Retrieved May 3, 2021, from

www.corenet.gov.sg/media/2032999/bim\_essential\_guide\_dfma.pdf

Blismas, N., Pasquire, C., & Gibb, A. (2006). Benefit evaluation for off-site production in construction, Construction Management and Economics, 24(2) 121–130. https://doi.org/10.1080/01446190500184444 Borrmann, A., Konig, M., Koch, C., & Beetz, J. (2018). Building Information Modelling. Technology Foundations and Industry Practice. Springer International Publishing. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-319-92862-3

Buildoffsite . (2020). BIM and DfMA. Retrieved May 3, 2021, from

www.buildoffsite.com/publicationsguidance/bim-dfma/

Construction Project Information Committee (CPIC) . (2008). Drawing is dead, long live modelling. Retrieved May 4, 2021, from www.cpic.org.uk/publications/drawing-is-dead/

Dawood, N., & Vukovic, V. (2015). Whole lifecycle information flow underpinned by BIM: Technology, process, policy and people. 2nd International Conference on Civil and Building Engineering Informatics. Digital Built Britain . (2017). Delivery platforms for government assets. Retrieved May 4, 2021, from www.cdbb.cam.ac.uk/system/files/documents/delivery\_platforms\_screen.pdf

Durdyev, S., & Ismail, S. (2019). Offsite manufacturing in the construction industry for productivity improvement. Engineering Management Journal, 31(1) 35–46.

https://doi.org/10.1080/10429247.2018.1522566

Eadie, R., Browne, M., Odeyink, H., McKeown, C., McNiff, S. (2013). BIM implementation throughout the UK construction project lifecycle: An analysis. Automation in Construction, 36 145–151.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2013.09.001

Egan, J. (1998). Rethinking construction, UK department of the environment, transport and the regions. HMS O. Retrieved May 1, 2021, from http://constructingexcellence.org.uk/wp-

content/uploads/2014/10/rethinking\_construction\_report.pdf

Elghaish, F., Matarneh, S., Talebi, S., Kagioglou, M., Hosseini, M. R., & Abrishami, S. (2020). Toward digitalization in the construction industry with immersive and drones technologies: A critical literature review. Smart and Sustainable Built Environment, ahead-of-print(ahead-of-print). https://doi.org/10.1108/SASBE-06-2020-0077

Eynon, J. (2016). Construction manager's BIM handbook. John Wiley & Sons. ISBN:978-1-118-89647-1 Ezcan, V., Isikdag, U., & Goulding, J. S. (2013, May 5–9). BIM and off-site manufacturing: Recent research and opportunities. CIB World Building Congress 2013, Queensland University of Technology.

Farmer, M. (2016). The farmer review of the UK construction labour model: Modernise or die. Construction Leadership Council (CLC). Retrieved May 3, 2021, from www.cast-consultancy.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/10/Farmer-Review-1.pdf

Gao, S., Jin, R., & Lu, W. (2020). Design for manufacture and assembly in construction: A review. Building Research & Information, 48(5) 538–550. https://doi.org/10.1080/09613218.2019.1660608

Ginigaddara, B., Perera, S., Feng, Y., & Rahnamayiezekavat, P. (2019, November 8–10). Typologies of offsite construction. Proceedings of the 8th World Construction Symposium: Towards a Smart, Sustainable and Resilient Built Environment, pp. 567–577.

Goodier, C. , & Pan, W. (2010). The future of UK housebuilding. Loughborough University Institutional Repository: RICS. Retrieved May 5, 2021, from

https://repository.lboro.ac.uk/articles/conference\_contribution/The\_future\_of\_offsite\_in\_housebuilding/94320 68/1

Guy, B. , Shell, S. , Esherick, H. (2006). Design for deconstruction and materials reuse. 659 Proceedings of the CIB Task Group 39, pp. 189–209.

Hardin, B. , & McCool, D. (2015). BIM and construction management: Proven tools, methods and workflows. John Wiley & Sons. ISBN:978-118-9427-5

HM Government . (2017). Industrial strategy: Construction sector deal. OGL. Retrieved May 5, 2021, from https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment\_data/file/731871/construction-sector-deal-print-single.pdf

Hu, X., Chong, H. Y., Wang, X., & London, K. (2019). Understanding stakeholders in off-site manufacturing: A literature review. Journal of construction engineering and management, 145(8), 03119003. Ibrahim, H. S., Hashim, N., & Jamal, K. A. A. (2019). The potential benefits of building information modelling (BIM) in construction industry. In IOP conference series: Earth and environmental science (Vol. 385, No. 1, p. 012047). IOP Publishing. Jensen, K. N., Nielsen, K., & Brunoe, T. D. (2018). Mass customization as a productivity enabler in the construction industry. In IFIP international conference on advances in production management systems (pp. 159–166). Springer.

Kanters, J. (2018). Design for deconstruction in the design process: State of the art buildings. Lund University. https://doi.org/10.3390/buildings8110150

KPMG (2016). Smart construction report: How offsite manufacturing can transform our industry. Retrieved May 15, 2021, from https://assets.kpmg/content/dam/kpmg/pdf/2016/04/smart-construction-report-2016.pdf Latham, M. (1994). Constructing the team. Final Report of the Government/Industry Review of Procurement and Contractual Arrangements in the UK Construction Industry. HMSO. Retrieved May 15, 2021, from http://constructingexcellence.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2014/10/Constructing-the-team-The-Latham-Report.pdf

Lu, W., Tan, T., Xu, J., Wang, J., Chen, K., Gao, S., & Xue, F. (2021). Design for manufacture and assembly (DfMA) in construction: The old and the new. Architectural Engineering and Design Management, 17(1–2) 77–91. https://doi.org/10.1080/17452007.2020.1768505

Mesároš, P., & Mandičák, T. (2017, October). Exploitation and benefits of BIM in construction project management. In IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering (Vol. 245, No. 6, p. 062056). IOP Publishing.

Milestone, N. (2017). BIM and DfMA – the future of construction. Retreived May 3, 2021, from www.pbctoday.co.uk/news/bim-news/bim-dfma-future-construction/32775/

Mills, F. (2019, November). Construction's digital Manufacturing Revolution. Retreived May 3, 2021, from www.theb1m.com/video/constructions-digital-manufacturing-revolution

Mohammed Abdelkader, E. (2021). On the hybridization of pre-trained deep learning and differential evolution algorithms for semantic crack detection and recognition in ensemble of infrastructures. Smart and Sustainable Built Environment, ahead-of-print(ahead-of-print). https://doi.org/10.1108/SASBE-01-2021-0010 Nadim, W. , & Goulding, J. S. (2011). Offsite production: A model for building down barriers: A European construction industry perspective. Engineering, Construction and Architectural Management, 18(1) 82–101. https://doi.org/10.1108/0969981111098702

Newman, C. , Edwards, D. , Martek, I. , Lai, J. , Thwala, W. D. , & Rillie, I. (2020). Industry 4.0 deployment in the construction industry: A bibliometric literature review and UK-based case study. Smart and Sustainable Built Environment, ahead-of-print(ahead-of-print). https://doi.org/10.1108/SASBE-02-2020-0016

O'Connor, J. T., O'Brien, W. J., & Choi, J. O. (2016). Industrial project execution planning: Modularization versus stick-built. Practice periodical on structural design and construction, 21(1), 04015014.

Oliver, S., Seyedzadeh, S., Rahimian, F., Dawood, N., & Rodriguez, S. (2020). Cost-effective as-built BIM modelling using 3D point-clouds and photogrammetry. Current Trends in Civil & Structural Engineering-CTCSE, 4(5), 000599.

Pasquire, C. L., & Connolly, G. E. (2003). Design for manufacture and assembly. 11th Annual Conference of the International Group for Lean Construction, pp. 184–194.

Rahimian, F. P., Seyedzadeh, S., & Glesk, I. (2019). OCDMA-based sensor network for monitoring construction sites affected by vibrations. Journal of Information Technology in Construction, 24, 299–317. RIBA . (2016). RIBA plan for work 2013: Designing for manufacture and assembly. Plan of Work Royal Institute of British Architects, RIBA Enterprises Ltd. Retrieved May 5, 2021, from http://consig.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/10/RIBAPlanofWorkDfMAOverlaypdf.pdf

Sakin, M. , & Kiroglu, Y. C. (2017). 3D printing of buildings: Construction of the sustainable houses of the future by BIM. Energy Procedia, 134 702–711. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.egypro.2017.09.562

Saxon, R. (2016). BIM for construction clients: Driving strategic value through digital information management. National Building Specification Ltd. RIBA Enterprises. ISBN:10-1859466079

Seyedzadeh, S., Agapiou, A., Moghaddasi, M., Dado, M., & Glesk, I. (2021). WON-OCDMA system based on MW-ZCC codes for applications in optical wireless sensor networks. Sensors, 21(2), 539.

Seyedzadeh, S., & Rahimian, F. P. (2021). Building energy data-driven model improved by multi-objective optimisation. In Data-driven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 99–109). Springer. Smith, D., & Sweets, R. (2018). The standardisation dynamic: Could a design code for prefabricated housing help offsite take off?. Construction Research and Innovation, 9(2) 32–37. https://doi.org/10.1080/20450249.2018.1477471

Spence, W. P., & Kultermann, E. (2016). Construction materials, methods and techniques. Cengage Learning. ISBN:987-1-3050-8627-2

Staub-French, S., Poirier, E. A., Calderon, F., Chikhi, I., Zadeh, P., Chudasma, D., & Huang, S. (2018). Building information modeling (BIM) and design for manufacturing and assembly (DfMA) for mass timber construction. BIM TOPICS Research Lab, University of British Columbia.

Stoll, H. W. (1986). Design for manufacture: An overview. Applied Mechanics Review, 39(9) 1356–1364. https://doi.org/10.1115/1.3149526 Sun, C. , Jiang, S. , Skibniewski, M. J. , Man, Q. , & Shen, L. (2017). A literature review of the factors limiting the application of BIM in the construction industry. Technological and Economic Development of Economy, 23(5) 764–779. https://doi.org/10.3846/20294913.2015.1087071

Teizer, J., Blickle, A., King, T., Leitzbach, D., Guenther, D., Mattern, H., & Konig, M. (2018). BIM for 3D printing in construction. In A. Borrmann, M. König, C. Koch, & J. Beetz (Eds.), Building information modeling: Technologische Grundlagen und industrielle Praxis (pp. 421–500). Springer International Publishing. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-319-92862-3

The Housing Forum . (2019). MMC for affordable housing developers: A housing forum guide to overcoming challenges and barriers. Retreived May 3, 2021, from https://mmc.lhc.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/2020/01/mmc-guide-2019.pdf

Wang, K., & Skibniewski, M. J. (2019, June 29–July 2). Feasibility study of integrating BIM and 3D printing to support building construction. Proceedings of the Creative Construction Conference 2019, Budapest University of Technology and Economics, pp. 845–850, ISBN 978-615-5270-56-7;

https://doi.org/10.3311/CCC2019-116; https://repozitorium.omikk.bme.hu/handle/10890/13298 Whysall, Z. , Owtram, M. , & Brittain, S. (2019). The new talent management challenges of industry 4.0. Journal of Management Development, 38(2) 118–119. ISSN:0262–1711

World Economic Forum . (2016). Shaping the future of construction: A breakthrough in mindset and technology. Retrieved May 3, 2021, from

http://www3.weforum.org/docs/WEF\_Shaping\_the\_Future\_of\_Construction\_full\_report\_\_.pdf Yin, X., Liu, H., Chen, Y., & Al-Hussein, M. (2019). Building information modelling for off-site construction: Review and future directions. Automation in Construction, 101 72–91. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.01.010

### Virtual reality-based cloud BIM platforms for integrated AEC projects

Abrishami, S., Goulding, J. S., Ganah, A., & Rahimian, F. P. (2013). Exploiting modern opportunities in AEC industry: A paradigm of future opportunities. Paper presented at the AEI 2013: Building Solutions for Architectural Engineering – Proceedings of the 2013 Architectural Engineering National Conference. https://doi.org/10.1061/9780784412909.031

ACS . (2009). 3D learning and virtual worlds. ACS.

Alshawi, M., Goulding, J. S., & Nadim, W. (2007). Training and education for open building manufacturing: Closing the skills gap. In A. S. Kazi, M. Hannus, S. Boudjabeur, & A. Malon (Eds.), Open building manufacturing: Core concepts and industrial requirements. ManuBuild in collaboration with VTT – Technical Research Centre of Finland.

Aranda-Mena, G., & Wakefield, R. (2006). Interoperability of building information – myth or reality? Paper presented at the the 6th European Conference on Product and Process Modeling.

Arif, M., Kulonda, D., Jones, J., & Proctor, M. (2005). Enterprise information systems: Technology first or process first? Business Process Management Journal, 11(1) 5–21.

https://doi.org/10.1108/14637150510578692

Australian Institute of Architects . (2009). National building information modelling (BIM) guidelines and case studies. Australian Institute of Architects.

 $\label{eq:autodesk} Autodesk @ \ . \ (2011). \ Realizing the benefits of BIM, \ Autodesk @ \ building \ information \ modeling.$ 

http://images.autodesk.com/adsk/files/2011\_realizing\_bim\_final.pdf

BIM Task Group . (2013). UK BIM task group website. www.bimtaskgroup.org

Blosiu, J. O. 1999. Use of synectics as an idea seeding technique to enhance design creativity. Systems, Man, and Cybernetics. IEEE SMC'99 Conference Proceedings. 1999 IEEE International Conference. https://doi.org/10.1109/ICSMC.1999.823365

Cera, C. D., Reagali, W. C., Braude, I., Shapirstein, Y., & C. Foster. (2002). A collaborative 3D environment for authoring design semantics. Graphics in Advanced Computer-Aided Design, 22(3), 43–55. Clayton, M., Kunz, J., & Fischer, M. (1998). The Charrette test method (p. 120). Stanford University Press. Colombo, A. W., & Harrison, R. (2008). Modular and collaborative automation: Achieving manufacturing flexibility and reconfigurability. International Journal of Manufacturing Technology and Management, 14(3/4), 249–265.

De Freitas, S. , & Oliver, M. (2006). How can exploratory learning with games and simulations within the curriculum be most effectively evaluated? Computers & Education, 46(3), 249–264.

Eastman, C. , Fisher, D. , Lafue, G. , Lividini, J. , Stoker, D. , & Yessios, C. (1974). An outline of the building description system. Institute of Physical Planning Research Report.

Egan, J. (1998). The Egan report – rethinking construction, report of the construction industry taskforce to the deputy prime minister. HSMO.

Elghaish, F., Matarneh, S., Talebi, S., Kagioglou, M., Hosseini, M. R., & Abrishami, S. (2020). Toward digitalization in the construction industry with immersive and drones technologies: A critical literature review. Smart and Sustainable Built Environment, ahead-of-print(ahead-of-print). https://doi.org/10.1108/SASBE-06-2020-0077

EON Reality Inc . (2008). Introduction to working in EON studio. EON Reality Inc.

Fischer, M. (2000). 4D CAD-3D models incorporated with time schedule. CIFE Centre for Integrated Facility Engineering in Finland, VTT-TEKES, CIFE Technical Report.

Fischer, M. , & Kunz, J. (2004, February). The scope and role of information technology in construction. CIFE Technical Report #156. Center Integra.

Forcade, N., Casals, M., Roca, X., & Gangolells, M. (2007). Adoption of web databases for document management in SMEs of the construction sector in Spain. Automation in Construction, 16, 411–424. Frohm, J., Stahre, J., & Winroth, M. (2008). Levels of automation in manufacturing. Ergonomia – an International journal of ergonomics and human factors, 30(3).

Fruchter, R. (1998). Internet-based web mediated collaborative design and learning environment, in artificial intelligence in structural engineering. In Lecture notes in artificial intelligence (pp. 133–145). Springer-Verlag. Goulding, J. S. , & Rahimian, F. P. (2012). Industry preparedness: Advanced learning paradigms for exploitation. In A. Akintoye , J. S. Goulding , & G. Zawdie (Eds.), Construction innovation and process improvement (pp. 409–433). Wiley-Blackwell. https://doi.org/10.1002/9781118280294.ch18

Goulding, J. S., & Syed-Khuzzan, S. (2014). A study on the validity of a four-variant diagnostic learning styles questionnaire framework. Journal of Education + Training, 56(2–3) 141–164. https://doi.org/10.1108/ET-11-2012-0109

Gu, N. , & London, K. (2010). Understanding and facilitating BIM adoption in the AEC industry. Automation in

Construction, 19(8) 988–999. www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/B6V20-5186RB4-1/2/bddc75d5549b2fa69008ff545875682a

Hou, L., Wang, X., Bernold, L., & Love, P. E. (2013). Using animated augmented reality to cognitively guide assembly. Journal of Computing in Civil Engineering, 27(5), 439–451.

Ibrahim, M. , Krawczyk, R. , & Schipporiet, G. (2004). Two approaches to BIM: A comparative study. Paper presented at the Proceedings of eCAADe.

Ibrahim, R., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2010). Comparison of CAD and manual sketching tools for teaching architectural design. Automation in Construction, 19(8) 978–987. www.scopus.com/inward/record.url?eid=2-s2.0-78149282987&partnerID=40&md5=5679ee25ec3b7eb4ea5764e569505b05

Isikdag, U., & Underwood, J. (2010). A synopsis of the handbook of research on building information modeling. Paper presented at the Proceedings of CIB 2010 World Building Congress. www.cib2010.com/ Kim, Y. S., & Kang, B. G. (2003). Personal characteristics and design-related performances in a creative engineering design course. Paper presented at the 6th Asian Design Conference.

Kuhl, F., Weatherly, R., & Dahmann, J. (2000). Creating computer simulation systems: An introduction to the high level architecture. Prentice-Hall.

Latham, M. (1994). Constructing the team, joint review of the procurement and contractual arrangements in the UK construction industry, final report. HSMO.

Lee, J., Gu, N., Ostwald, M., & Jupp, J. (2013). Understanding cognitive activities in parametric design. In J. Zhang & C. Sun (Eds.), Global design and local materialization (Vol. 369, pp. 38–49). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-642-38974-0\_4

Mole, T. (2003). Mind your manners. Paper presented at the Proceedings of CIB W89 International Conference on Building and Research Bear.

Nawari, N. (2012). BIM standard in off-site construction. Journal of Architectural Engineering, 18(2) 107–113. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)AE.1943-5568.0000056

Newman, C., Edwards, D., Martek, I., Lai, J., Thwala, W. D., & Rillie, I. (2020). Industry 4.0 deployment in the construction industry: A bibliometric literature review and UK-based case study. Smart and Sustainable Built Environment, ahead-of-print(ahead-of-print). https://doi.org/10.1108/SASBE-02-2020-0016

Oliver, S., Seyedzadeh, S., Rahimian, F., Dawood, N., & Rodriguez, S. (2020). Cost-effective as-built BIM modelling using 3D point-clouds and photogrammetry. Current Trends in Civil & Structural Engineering-CTCSE, 4(5), 000599. https://doi.org/10.33552/CTCSE.2020.04.000599

Parchami Jalal, M., Yavari Roushan, T., Noorzai, E., & Alizadeh, M. (2020). A BIM-based construction claim management model for early identification and visualization of claims. Smart and Sustainable Built Environment, ahead-of-print(ahead-of-print). https://doi.org/10.1108/SASBE-10-2019-0141

Paulson, B. C. (1976). Designing to reduce construction costs Journal of the construction division, 102(4), 587–592.

Petric, J. , Maver, T. , Conti, G. , & Ucelli, G. (2002). Virtual reality in the service of user participation in architecture. Paper presented at the CIB W78 Conference, Aarhus School of Architecture.

Popov, V., Mikalauskas, S., Migilinskas, D., & Vainiunas, P. (2006). Complex usage of 4D information modelling concept for building design, estimation, scheduling and determination of effective variant.

Technological and Economic Development of Economy, 12(2), 91–98.

Pour Rahimian, F., & Goulding, J. S. (2010, November 4–5). Game-like virtual reality interfaces in construction management simulation. A New Paradigm of Opportunities 9th International Detail Design in Architecture Conference, University of Central Lancashire, pp. 247–257.

Pour Rahimian, F. , Ibrahim, R. , & Baharudin, M. N. (2008, August 26–28). Using IT/ICT as a new medium toward implementation of interactive architectural communication cultures. International Symposium on Information Technology. https://doi.org/10.1109/ITSIM.2008.4631984

Pour Rahimian, F., Ibrahim, R., Wirza, R., Abdullah, M. T. B., & Jaafar, M. S. B. H. (2011). Mediating cognitive transformation with VR 3D sketching during conceptual architectural design process. Archnet-IJAR, International Journal of Architectural Research, 5(1), 99–113.

Pour Rahimian, F., Seyedzadeh, S., Oliver, S., Rodriguez, S., & Dawood, N. (2020). On-demand monitoring of construction projects through a game-like hybrid application of BIM and machine learning. Automation in Construction, 110, 103012. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.103012

Rahimian, F. P., & Ibrahim, R. (2011). Impacts of VR 3D sketching on novice designers' spatial cognition in collaborative conceptual architectural design. Design Studies, 32(3) 255–291. www.scopus.com/inward/record.url?eid=2-s2.0-

79953058047&partnerID=40&md5=268a4ca902c749a349e9a705270cedf8

Santos, E. T. (2009). Building information modeling and interoperability. Paper presented at the XIII Congress of the Iberoamerican Society of Digital Graphics – From Modern to Digital: The Challenges of a Transition.

Seyedzadeh, S., Agapiou, A., Moghaddasi, M., Dado, M., & Glesk, I. (2021). WON-OCDMA system based on MW-ZCC codes for applications in optical wireless sensor networks. Sensors, 21. https://doi.org/10.3390/s21020539

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021). Building energy performance assessment methods. In Datadriven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 13–30). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3\_2

Skibniewski, M. J. (1992, June 3–5). Current Status of construction automation and robotics in the United States of America. The 9th International Symposium on Automation and Robotics in Construction, pp. 17–26.

Su, X., Dunston, P. S., Proctor, R. W., & Wang, X. (2013). Influence of training schedule on development of perceptual – motor control skills for construction equipment operators in a virtual training system. Automation in Construction, 35(0) 439–447. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2013.05.029

Succar, B. (2009). Building information modelling framework: A research and delivery foundation for industry stakeholders. Automation in Construction, 18(3), 357–375.

Succar, B. (2011). Organizational BIM; how to assess and improve your organization's BIM performance. Paper presented at the Revit Technology Conference Australasia, V1.1, session 3 part B.

Thai, A. M., Lowenstein, D., Ching, D., & Rejeski, D. (2009). Game changer: Investing in digital play to advance children's learning and health. John Ganz Cooney Center.

Uygun, Ö., Öztemel, E., & Kubat, C. (2009). Scenario based distributed manufacturing simulation using HLA technologies. Information Sciences, 179(10) 1533–1541. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ins.2008.10.019 Veenstra, V., Halman, J., & Voordijk, J. (2006). A methodology for developing product platforms in the specific setting of the housebuilding industry. Research in Engineering Design, 17(3), 157–173.

Wang, X., & Dunston, P. S. (2013). Tangible mixed reality for remote design review: A study understanding user perception and acceptance. Visualization in Engineering, 1(1), 1–15.

Wang, X., Love, P. E., Kim, M. J., & Wang, W. (2014a). Mutual awareness in collaborative design: An augmented reality integrated telepresence system. Computers in Industry, 65(2), 314–324.

Wang, X., Truijens, M., Hou, L., Wang, Y., & Zhou, Y. (2014b). Integrating augmented reality with building information modeling: Onsite construction process controlling for liquefied natural gas industry. Automation in Construction, 40, 96–105.

Wang, Y., Wang, X., Wang, J., Yung, P., & Jun, G. (2013). Engagement of facilities management in design stage through BIM: Framework and a case study. Advances in Civil Engineering.

Wellings, J. , & Levine, M. H. (2010). The digital promise: Transforming Learning with innovative uses of technology. John Ganz Cooney Center.

Whyte, J. , Bouchlaghem, N. , Thorpe, A. , & McCaffer, R. (2000). From CAD to virtual reality: Modelling approaches, data exchange and interactive 3D building design tools. Automation in Construction, 10(1), 43.55.

Wikberg, F., Ekholm, A., & Jensen, P. (2010). Configuration with architectural objects in industrialised house-building. Lund University.

Woo, J.-H., Clayton, M. J., Johnson, R. E., Flores, B. E., & Ellis, C. (2004). Dynamic knowledge map: Reusing experts' tacit knowledge in the AEC industry. Automation in Construction, 13(2) 203–207. www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/B6V20-4B4S5GT-2/2/d6b47a38aff72ec00846e6d9616f9f2b

### XR-openBIM integration for supporting whole-life management of offsite manufactured houses

Abanda, F. H., Tah, J. H. M., & Cheung, F. K. T. (2017). BIM in off-site manufacturing for buildings. Journal of Building Engineering, 14(Supplement C) 89–102. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jobe.2017.10.002 Afsari, K., Eastman, C. M., & Castro-Lacouture, D. (2017). Javascript object notation (JSON) data serialization for IFC schema in web-based BIM data exchange. Automation in Construction, 77(Supplement C) 24–51. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.01.011

Anandarajan, M., Zaman, M., Dai, Q., & Arnzie, B. (2010). Generation Y adoption of instant messaging: An examination of the impact of social usefulness and media richness on use richness. IEEE Transactions on Professional Communication, 53(2) 132–143. https://doi.org/10.1109/TPC.2010.2046082

Arayici, Y., Fernando, T., Munoz, V., & Bassanino, M. (2018). Interoperability specification development for integrated BIM use in performance based design. Automation in Construction, 85(Supplement C) 167–181. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.10.018

Assaf, S. A., & Al-Hejji, S. (2006). Causes of delay in large construction projects. International Journal of Project Management, 24(4) 349–357. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2005.11.010

Ballestero, E., Robinson, P., & Dance, S. (2017). Head-tracked auralisations for a dynamic audio experience in virtual reality sceneries. International Congress on Sound Vibration.

www.iiav.org/archives\_icsv\_last/2017\_icsv24/content/papers/papers/full\_paper\_386\_20170329170651697.p df

Banihashemi, S. , Tabadkani, A. , & Hosseini, M. R. (2018). Integration of parametric design into modular coordination: A construction waste reduction workflow. Automation in Construction, 88 1–12. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.12.026

Biocca, F. (1997). The cyborg's dilemma: Embodiment in virtual environments. Paper presented at the Proceedings Second International Conference on Cognitive Technology Humanizing the Information Age. https://doi.org/10.1109/CT.1997.617676

Blind, K. (2013). The impact of standardization and standards on innovation: Compendium of evidence on the effectiveness of innovation policy intervention. Manchester University Press.

Cao, D. , Wang, G. , Li, H. , Skitmore, M. , Huang, T. , & Zhang, W. (2015). Practices and effectiveness of building information modelling in construction projects in China. Automation in Construction, 49(Part A) 113–122. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2014.10.014

Cha, H. S., & Lee, D. G. (2015). A case study of time/cost analysis for aged-housing renovation using a premade BIM database structure. KSCE Journal of Civil Engineering, 19(4) 841–852. https://doi.org/10.1007/s12205-013-0617-1

Chi, H.-L., Kang, S.-C., & Wang, X. (2013). Research trends and opportunities of augmented reality applications in architecture, engineering, and construction. Automation in Construction, 33(Supplement C) 116–122. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2012.12.017

Choi, J., & Kim, I. (2016). Development of openBIM-based interoperability system for code checking system. Paper presented at the Green and Smart Technology.

Choi, J. , & Kim, I. (2017). A methodology of building code checking system for building permission based on openBIM. Paper presented at the ISARC 2017 – Proceedings of the 34th International Symposium on Automation and Robotics in Construction.

Craveiro, F., Bartolo, H. M., Gale, A., Duarte, J. P., & Bartolo, P. J. (2017). A design tool for resourceefficient fabrication of 3d-graded structural building components using additive manufacturing. Automation in Construction, 82(Supplement C) 75–83. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.05.006

Damen, T. , MacDonald, M. , Hartmann, T. , Di Giulio, R. , Bonsma, P. , Luig, K. , Sebastian, R. , & Soetanto, D. (2014). BIM based collaborative design technology for collective self-organised housing. Paper presented at the 40th IAHS World Congress on Housing. Sustainable Housing Construction.

Damen, T., Sebastian, R., MacDonald, M., Soetanto, D., Hartmann, T., Di Giulio, R., Bonsma, P., & Luig, K. (2015). The application of BIM as collaborative design technology for collective self-organised housing. International Journal of 3-D Information Modeling (IJ3DIM), 4(1) 1–18. https://doi.org/10.4018/IJ3DIM.2015010101

Dawood, N., Rahimian, F., Seyedzadeh, S., & Sheikhkhoshkar, M. (2020). Enabling the development and implementation of digital twins. Proceedings of the 20th International Conference on Construction Applications of Virtual Reality, Teesside University. ISBN:9780992716127

Dong, S., Feng, C., & Kamat, V. R. (2013). Sensitivity analysis of augmented reality-assisted building damage reconnaissance using virtual prototyping. Automation in Construction, 33(Supplement C) 24–36. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2012.09.005

Du, J., Zou, Z., Shi, Y., & Zhao, D. (2018). Zero latency: Real-time synchronization of BIM data in virtual reality for collaborative decision-making. Automation in Construction, 85 51–64. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.10.009

Ercan, B., & Elias-Ozkan, S. T. (2015). Performance-based parametric design explorations: A method for generating appropriate building components. Design Studies, 38(Supplement C) 33–53. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.destud.2015.01.001

Gasser, U., & Palfrey, J. G. (2007). Breaking down digital barriers: When and how ICT interoperability drives innovation. Berkman Center Research Publication, Social Science Research Network (SSRN). https://doi.org/10.2139/ssrn.1033226

Haile, N. , & Altmann, J. (2018). Evaluating investments in portability and interoperability between software service platforms. Future Generation Computer Systems, 78 224–241.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.future.2017.04.040

Husserl, E. (1973). Cartesian mediations: An introduction to phenomenology. Martinus Nijhoff. www.24grammata.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/11/Husserl-Cartesian-Meditations-24grammata.com\_.pdf Jaffar, N., Tharim, A. H. A., & Shuib, M. N. (2011). Factors of conflict in construction industry: A literature

review. Procedia Engineering, 2013). IFC-based framework to move beyond individual building elements

toward configuring a higher level of prefabrication. Journal of Computing in Civil Engineering, 27(3) 243–253. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CP.1943-5487.0000203

Koch, C., Neges, M., König, M., & Abramovici, M. (2014). Natural markers for augmented reality-based indoor navigation and facility maintenance. Automation in Construction, 48(Supplement C) 18–30. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2014.08.009

Lee, K. , & Nass, C. (2003). Designing social presence of social actors in human computer interaction, computer human interaction 2003 (Vol. 5) ACM.

Lee, Y.-C. , Eastman, C. M. , & Solihin, W. (2018). Logic for ensuring the data exchange integrity of building information models. Automation in Construction, 85(Supplement C) 249–262. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.08.010

Lester, E. I. A. (2017). Chapter 42 – conflict management and dispute resolution. In Project management, planning and control (7th ed., pp. 393–399). Butterworth-Heinemann. https://doi.org/10.1016/B978-0-08-102020-3.00042-5

Li, X., Wu, P., Shen, G. Q., Wang, X., & Teng, Y. (2017). Mapping the knowledge domains of building information modeling (BIM): A bibliometric approach. Automation in Construction, 84 195–206. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.09.011

Liu, H., Al-Hussein, M., & Lu, M. (2015). BIM-based integrated approach for detailed construction scheduling under resource constraints. Automation in Construction, 53 29–43. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2015.03.008

Liu, H., Singh, G., Lu, M., Bouferguene, A., & Al-Hussein, M. (2018). BIM-based automated design and planning for boarding of light-frame residential buildings. Automation in Construction, 89 235–249. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2018.02.001

Lu, Y., Kim, Y., Dou, X., & Kumar, S. (2014). Promote physical activity among college students: Using media richness and interactivity in web design. Computers in Human Behavior, 41 40–50. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.chb.2014.08.012

Mansuri, L. E., & Patel, D. A. (2021). Artificial intelligence-based automatic visual inspection system for built heritage. Smart and Sustainable Built Environment, ahead-of-print(ahead-of-print). https://doi.org/10.1108/SASBE-09-2020-0139

Mitkus, S., & Mitkus, T. (2014). Causes of conflicts in a construction industry: A communicational approach. Procedia – Social and Behavioral Sciences, 110 777–786. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.sbspro.2013.12.922

Monizza, G. P., Rauch, E., & Matt, D. T. (2017). Parametric and generative design techniques for masscustomization in building industry: A case study for glued-laminated timber. Procedia CIRP, 60(Supplement C) 392–397. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.procir.2017.01.051

Moshtaghian, F. , Golabchi, M. , & Noorzai, E. (2020). A framework to dynamic identification of project risks. Smart and Sustainable Built Environment. https://doi.org/10.1108/SASBE-09-2019-0123

Newman, C., Edwards, D., Martek, I., Lai, J., Thwala, W. D., & Rillie, I. (2020). Industry 4.0 deployment in the construction industry: A bibliometric literature review and UK-based case study. Smart and Sustainable Built Environment, ahead-of-print(ahead-of-print). https://doi.org/10.1108/SASBE-02-2020-0016 Norouzi, N., Shabak, M., Embi, M. R. B., & Khan, T. H. (2015). The architect, the client and effective

communication in architectural design practice. Procedia – Social and Behavioral Sciences, 172 635–642. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.sbspro.2015.01.413 Odeh, A. M., & Battaineh, H. T. (2002). Causes of construction delay: Traditional contracts. International Journal of Project Management, 20(1) 67–73. https://doi.org/10.1016/S0263-7863(00)00037-5

Oliver, S., Seyedzadeh, S., Rahimian, F., Dawood, N., & Rodriguez, S. (2020). Cost-effective as-built BIM modelling using 3D point-clouds and photogrammetry. Current Trends in Civil & Structural Engineering-CTCSE, 4(5), 000599. https://doi.org/10.33552/CTCSE.2020.04.000599

Oxman, R. (2017). Thinking difference: Theories and models of parametric design thinking. Design Studies, 52(Supplement C) 4–39. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.destud.2017.06.001

Park, J. (2011). BIM-based parametric design methodology for modernized Korean traditional buildings. Journal of Asian Architecture and Building Engineering, 10(2) 327–334. https://doi.org/10.3130/jaabe.10.327 Pauwels, P., Zhang, S., & Lee, Y.-C. (2017). Semantic web technologies in AEC industry: A literature overview. Automation in Construction, 73(Supplement C) 145–165.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2016.10.003

Petrova, E. A., Rasmussen, M., Jensen, R. L., & Svidt, K. (2017). Integrating Virtual Reality and BIM for End-user Involvement in Building Design: A case study. Paper presented at the The Joint Conference on Computing in Construction (JC3) 2017. https://doi.org/10.24928/JC3-2017/0266

Pour Rahimian, F. , Seyedzadeh, S. , Oliver, S. , Rodriguez, S. , & Dawood, N. (2020). On-demand monitoring of construction projects through a game-like hybrid application of BIM and machine learning. Automation in Construction, 110, 103012. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.103012

Rahimian, F. P., Seyedzadeh, S., & Glesk, I. (2019). OCDMA-based sensor network for monitoring construction sites affected by vibrations. Journal of Information Technology in Construction, 24, 299–317. Rasmussen, M., Gade, A. N., & Jensen, R. L. (2017). Bridging the gap between actors and digital tools in a knotworking design process. Paper presented at the When Social Science meets BIM and LEAN (Vol. 1, Chapter 5, p. 3).

Ren, J., Liu, Y., & Ruan, Z. (2016). Architecture in an age of augmented reality: Applications and practices for mobile intelligence BIM-based AR in the entire lifecycle. DEStech Transactions on Computer Science and Engineering (ICEITI). https://doi.org/10.12783/dtcse/iceiti2016/6203

Sarhadi, M. (2016). Comparing communication style within project teams of three project-oriented organizations in Iran. Procedia – Social and Behavioral Sciences, 226 226–235.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.sbspro.2016.06.183

Schroeder, R. (2002). Social interaction in virtual environments: Key issues, common themes, and a framework for research. In R. Schroeder (Ed.), The social life of avatars: Computer supported cooperative war. SDK. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-1-4471-0277-9\_1

Sebastian, R. (2010). Integrated design and engineering using building information modelling: A pilot project of small-scale housing development in The Netherlands. Architectural Engineering and Design Management, 6(2) 103–110. https://doi.org/10.3763/aedm.2010.0116

Seyedzadeh, S., Agapiou, A., Moghaddasi, M., Dado, M., & Glesk, I. (2021). WON-OCDMa system based on MW-ZCC codes for applications in optical wireless sensor networks. Sensors, 21. https://doi.org/10.3390/s21020539

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021a). Building energy data-driven model improved by multiobjective optimisation. In Data-driven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 99–109). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3\_6

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021b). Building energy performance assessment methods. In Datadriven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 13–30). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3 2

Seyedzadeh, S., Rahimian, F. P., Oliver, S., Glesk, I., & Kumar, B. (2020). Data driven model improved by multi-objective optimisation for prediction of building energy loads. Automation in Construction, 116, 103188. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2020.103188

Shi, X., Liu, Y.-S., Gao, G., Gu, M., & Li, H. (2018). IFCdiff: A content-based automatic comparison approach for IFC files. Automation in Construction, 86(Supplement C) 53–68.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.10.013

Smart BIM Solutions . (2012). SmartBIM solutions open BIM & closed BIM. Retrieved February 28, 2017, from http://ckegroup.org/thinkbimblog/wp-content/uploads/2012/04/BIM-vs-OPENBIM.pdf

Walasek, D., & Barszcz, A. (2017). Analysis of the adoption rate of building information modeling [BIM] and its return on investment [ROI]. Procedia Engineering, 172(Supplement C) 1227–1234. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.proeng.2017.02.144

Wang, X., Kim, M. J., Love, P. E. D., & Kang, S.-C. (2013). Augmented reality in built environment: Classification and implications for future research. Automation in Construction, 32 1–13. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2012.11.021

Wang, X., Truijens, M., Hou, L., Wang, Y., & Zhou, Y. (2014). Integrating augmented reality with building information modeling: Onsite construction process controlling for liquefied natural gas industry. Automation in Construction, 40(Supplement C) 96–105. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2013.12.003

Wu, G., Liu, C., Zhao, X., & Zuo, J. (2017). Investigating the relationship between communication-conflict interaction and project success among construction project teams. International Journal of Project Management, 35(8) 1466–1482. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2017.08.006

Yuan, Z., Sun, C., & Wang, Y. (2018). Design for manufacture and assembly-oriented parametric design of prefabricated buildings. Automation in Construction, 88 13–22. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.12.021 Zulch, B. G. (2014). Communication: The foundation of project management. Procedia Technology, 16 1000–1009. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.protcy.2014.10.054

### A centralised cost management system

Abrishami, S., Goulding, J., Pour Rahimian, F., & Ganah, A. (2015). Virtual generative BIM workspace for maximising AEC conceptual design innovation: A paradigm of future opportunities. Construction Innovation, 15(1), 24–41.

Ahmad, I., Azhar, N., & Chowdhury, A. (2019). Enhancement of IPD characteristics as impelled by information and communication technology. Journal of Management in Engineering, 35(1), 04018055. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)ME.1943-5479.0000670

AIA . (2007). Integrated project delivery: A guide. Retrieved May 20, 2021, from

www.aia.org/resources/64146-integrated-project-delivery-a-guide

Aibinu, A., & Venkatesh, S. (2013). Status of BIM adoption and the BIM experience of cost consultants in Australia. Journal of Professional Issues in Engineering Education and Practice, 140(3), 04013021. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)EI.1943-5541.0000193

Allison, M., Ashcraft, H., Cheng, R., Klawens, S., & Pease, J. (2018). Integrated project delivery: An action guide for leaders. Integrated Project Delivery Alliance (IPDA), Center for Innovation in the Design and Construction Industry (CIDCI), Charles Pankow Foundation. Retrieved May 20, 2021, from https://hdl.handle.net/11299/201404

Ashcraft, H. W. (2012). The IPD framework (pp. 1–25). Hanson Bridgett LLP. Retrieved May 20, 2021, from www.hansonbridgett.com/~/media/Files/Publications/NegotiatingIntegratedProjectDeliveryAgreement.pdf Ashcraft, Jr., H. W. (2011). Negotiating an integrated project delivery agreement. Construction Law, 31, 17. Banihashemi, S., Tabadkani, A., & Hosseini, M. R. (2018). Integration of parametric design into modular coordination: A construction waste reduction workflow. Automation in Construction, 88 1–12. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.12.026

Chou, J.-S., Chen, H.-M., Hou, C.-C., & Lin, C.-W. (2010). Visualized EVM system for assessing project performance. Automation in Construction, 19(5) 596–607. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2010.02.006 Das, T., & Teng, B.-S. (2001). A risk perception model of alliance structuring. Journal of International Management, 7(1) 1–29. https://doi.org/10.1016/S1075-4253(00)00037-4

Do, D. , Ballard, G. , & Tommelein, I. D. (2015). An analysis of potential misalignments of commercial incentives in integrated project delivery and target value design. Proceedings of the 23rd Conference of the International Group for Lean Construction, pp. 277–286.

Eadie, R., Browne, M., Odeyinka, H., McKeown, C., & McNiff, S. (2013). BIM implementation throughout the UK construction project lifecycle: An analysis. Automation in Construction, 36, 145–151.

Elghaish, F. , Abrishami, S. , Abu Samra, S. , Gaterell, M. , Hosseini, M. R. , & Wise, R. (2019a). Cash flow system development framework within integrated project delivery (IPD) using BIM tools. International Journal of Construction Management, 1–16.

Elghaish, F. , Abrishami, S. , Hosseini, M. R. , Abu-Samra, S. , & Gaterell, M. (2019b). Integrated project delivery with BIM: An automated EVM-based approach. Automation in Construction, 106, 102907.

Fischer, M. , Ashcraft, H. W. , Reed, D. , & Khanzode, A. (2017). Integrating project delivery. John Wiley & Sons Inc. ISBN:978-0-470-58735-5

Glick, S. , & Guggemos, A. (2009, April). IPD and BIM: Benefits and opportunities for regulatory agencies. Proceedings of the 45th ASC National Conference.

Hamledari, H., McCabe, B., Davari, S., & Shahi, A. (2017). Automated schedule and progress updating of IFC-based 4D BIMs. Journal of Computing in Civil Engineering, 31(4), 04017012. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CP.1943-5487.0000660

Hartmann, T., Gao, J., & Fischer, M. (2008). Areas of application for 3D and 4D models on construction

projects. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 134(10) 776–785.

https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)0733-9364(2008)134:10(776)

Holland, N. L., & Jr, D. H. (1999). Indirect cost categorization and allocation by construction contractors. Journal of Architectural Engineering, 5(2) 49–56. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)1076-0431(1999)5:2(49) Holland, R., Messner, J., Parfitt, K., Poerschke, U., Pihlak, M., & Solnosky, R. (2010). Integrated design courses using BIM as the technology platform. Proceedings of the National Institute of Building Sciences: Annual Meeting of EcoBuild America Conference.

Hosseini, M. R., Maghrebi, M., Akbarnezhad, A., Martek, I., & Arashpour, M. (2018). Analysis of citation networks in building information modeling research. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 144(8), 04018064. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CO.1943-7862.0001492

Jacobsson, M., & Linderoth, H. C. (2010). The influence of contextual elements, actors' frames of reference, and technology on the adoption and use of ICT in construction projects: A Swedish case study. Construction management and Economics, 28(1), 13–23.

Kahvandi, Z., Saghatforoush, E., Ravasan, A. Z., & Mansouri, T. (2018). An FCM-based dynamic modelling of integrated project delivery implementation challenges in construction projects. Lean Construction Journal, 2018, 63–87.

Khamooshi, H., & Abdi, A. (2016). Project duration forecasting using earned duration management with exponential smoothing techniques. Journal of Management in Engineering, 33(1), 04016032. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)ME.1943-5479.0000475

Kim, Y. W., & Ballard, G. (2001, August). Activity-based costing and its application to lean construction. Proceedings of the 9th Annual Conference of the International Group for Lean Construction, National University of Singapore.

Kim, Y.-W. , Han, S.-H. , Yi, J.-S. , & Chang, S. (2016). Supply chain cost model for prefabricated building material based on time-driven activity-based costing. Canadian Journal of Civil Engineering, 43(4) 287–293. https://doi.org/10.1139/cjce-2015-0010

Latiffi, A. A. , Mohd, S. , Kasim, N. , & Fathi, M. S. (2013). Building information modeling (BIM) application in Malaysian construction industry. International Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 2(4A), 1–6.

Lee, S.-K. , Kim, K.-R. , & Yu, J.-H. (2014). BIM and ontology-based approach for building cost estimation. Automation in Construction, 41 96–105. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2013.10.020

Li, J. , Moselhi, O. , & Alkass, S. (2006). Internet-based database management system for project control. Engineering, Construction and Architectural Management, 13(3), 242–253.

Lin, Y.-C., Wang, L.-C., & Tserng, H. P. (2006). Enhancing knowledge exchange through web map-based knowledge management system in construction: Lessons learned in Taiwan. Automation in Construction, 15(6), 693–705.

Lipke, W., Zwikael, O., Henderson, K., & Anbari, F. (2009). Prediction of project outcome: The application of statistical methods to earned value management and earned schedule performance indexes. International Journal of Project Management, 27(4) 400–407. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2008.02.009 Liu, M., Griffis, F., & Bates, A. (2013). Compensation structure and contingency allocation in integrated

project delivery. ASEE Annual Conference and Exposition, Conference Proceedings.

Lu, Q., Won, J., & Cheng, J. C. (2016). A financial decision making framework for construction projects based on 5D building information modeling (BIM). International Journal of Project Management, 34(1), 3–21. Ma, Z., Zhang, D., & Li, J. (2018). A dedicated collaboration platform for integrated project delivery. Automation in Construction, 86 199–209. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.10.024

Mignone, G., Hosseini, M. R., Chileshe, N., & Arashpour, M. (2016). Enhancing collaboration in BIM-based construction networks through organisational discontinuity theory: A case study of the new Royal Adelaide Hospital. Architectural Engineering and Design Management, 12(5) 333–352. https://doi.org/10.1080/17452007.2016.1169987

Miller, J. A. (1996). Implementing activity-based management in daily operations. The University of Michigan, John Wiley & Sons. ISBN:9780471040033

Naeni, L. M., Shadrokh, S., & Salehipour, A. (2011). A fuzzy approach for the earned value management. International Journal of Project Management, 29(6) 764–772. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2010.07.012 Oraee, M., Hosseini, M. R., Papadonikolaki, E., Palliyaguru, R., & Arashpour, M. (2017). Collaboration in BIM-based construction networks: A bibliometric-qualitative literature review. International Journal of Project Management, 35(7) 1288–1301. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2017.07.001

Ozorhon, B., Karatas, C. G., & Demirkesen, S. (2014). A web-based database system for managing construction project knowledge. Procedia-Social and Behavioral Sciences, 119, 377–286.

Pajares, J., & López-Paredes, A. (2011). An extension of the EVM analysis for project monitoring: The cost control index and the schedule control index. International Journal of Project Management, 29(5) 615–621. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2010.04.005

Pärn, E. A., & Edwards, D. J. (2017). Conceptualising the FinDD API plug-in: A study of BIM-FM integration. Automation in Construction, 80 11–21. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.03.015

Pishdad-Bozorgi, P., Moghaddam, E. H., & Karasulu, Y. (2013). Advancing target price and target value design process in IPD using BIM and risk-sharing approaches. 49th Associated Schools of Construction Annual Internation Conference.

Pishdad-Bozorgi, P., & Srivastava, D. (2018). Assessment of Integrated Project Delivery (IPD) Risk and Reward Sharing Strategies from the Standpoint of Collaboration: A Game Theory Approach. Paper presented at the Construction Research Congress 2018. New Orleans, Louisiana. https://doi.org/10.1061/9780784481271.020

PMI . (2013). A guide to the project management body of knowledge (PMBOK® guide) (5th ed.). Project Management Institute. ISBN:978-1-935589-67-9

Rowlinson, S. (2017). Building information modelling, integrated project delivery and all that. Construction Innovation, 17(1) 45–49. https://doi.org/10.1108/CI-05-2016-0025

Roy, D. , Malsane, S. , & Samanta, P. K. (2018). Identification of critical challenges for adoption of integrated project delivery. Lean Construction Journal, 1–15.

Söderholm, A. (2006). Kampen om kommunikationen-Om projektledningens Informationsteknologi. Research Report. Royal Institute of Technology.

Tsai, W.-H., Yang, C.-H., Chang, J.-C., & Lee, H.-L. (2014). An activity-based costing decision model for life cycle assessment in green building projects. European Journal of Operational Research, 238(2) 607–519. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ejor.2014.03.024

Tsai, W. H., & Hung, S.-J. (2009). A fuzzy goal programming approach for green supply chain optimisation under activity-based costing and performance evaluation with a value-chain structure. International Journal of Production Research, 47(18) 4991–5017. https://doi.org/10.1080/00207540801932498

Wang, K.-C., Wang, W.-C., Wang, H.-H., Hsu, P.-Y., Wu, W.-H., & Kung, C.-J. (2016a). Applying building information modeling to integrate schedule and cost for establishing construction progress curves. Automation in Construction, 72 397–310. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2016.10.005

Wang, Q., Mei, T., Kong, L., & Xiao, Y. (2016b). Incentive compensation structure for cost control of construction project based on IPD-Ish in China. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 101–108.

Wexler, M. N. (2001). The who, what and why of knowledge mapping. Journal of Knowledge Management, 5(3), 249–264.

Zhang, L., Cao, T., & Wang, Y. (2018). The mediation role of leadership styles in integrated project collaboration: An emotional intelligence perspective. International Journal of Project Management, 36(2) 317–230. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2017.08.014

Zhang, L., & Li, F. (2014a). Risk/reward compensation model for integrated project delivery. Inzinerine Ekonomika-Engineering Economics, 25(5), 558–567.

Zhang, L., & Li, F. (2014b). Risk/reward compensation model for integrated project delivery. Engineering Economics, 25(5), 558–567.

Zimina, D., Ballard, G., & Pasquire, C. (2012). Target value design: Using collaboration and a lean approach to reduce construction cost. Construction Management and Economics, 30(5), 383–398.

### Success factors driving cost management practices through integrated project delivery

Ahmad, I. , Azhar, N. , & Chowdhury, A. (2019). Enhancement of IPD characteristics as impelled by information and communication technology. Journal of Management in Engineering, 35(1), 04018055. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)ME.1943-5479.0000670

AIA . (2007). Integrated project delivery: A guide. Retrieved June 26, from www.aia.org/resources/64146-integrated-project-delivery-a-guide

Aibinu, A., & Venkatesh, S. (2013). Status of BIM adoption and the BIM experience of cost consultants in Australia. Journal of Professional Issues in Engineering Education and Practice, 140(3), 04013021. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)EI.1943-5541.0000193

Allison, M. , Ashcraft, H. , Cheng, R. , Klawens, S. , & Pease, J. (2018a). Integrated project delivery: An action guide for leaders. Charles Pankow Foundation.

Allison, M., Ashcraft, H., Cheng, R., Klawens, S., & Pease, J. (2018b). Integrated project delivery: An action guide for leaders. https://leanipd.com/integrated-project-delivery-an-action-guide-for-leaders/ Alves, T. D. C. L., Lichtig, W., & Rybkowski, Z. K. (2017). Implementing target value design: Tools and techniques to manage the process. HERD: Health Environments Research & Design Journal, 10(3) 18–29. https://doi.org/10.1177/1937586717690865

Ashcraft, H. W. (2012). IPD framework 2018. www.hansonbridgett.com/Publications/pdf/ipd-framework.aspx Ashcraft, H. W. (2014). Integrated project delivery: A prescription for an ailing industry. Construction Law Review, 9, 21.

Asmar, M. E., Hanna, A. S., & Loh, W.-Y. (2016). Evaluating integrated project delivery using the project quarterback rating. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 142(1), 04015046. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CO.1943-7862.0001015

Assaf, S. A., Bubshait, A. A., Atiyah, S., & Al-Shahri, M. (2001). The management of construction company overhead costs. International Journal of Project Management, 19(5), 295–303.
Ballard, G., Dilsworth, B., Do, D., Low, W., Mobley, J., Phillips, P., Reed, D., Sargent, Z., Tillmann, P., & Wood, N. (2015, July 29). How to make shared risk and reward sustainable. 23rd Annual Conference of the International Group for Lean Construction 257–266. http://iglc.net/Papers/Details/1193

Bensalah, M. , Elouadi, A. , & Mharzi, H. (2019). Overview: The opportunity of BIM in railway. Smart and Sustainable Built Environment, 8(2) 103–116. https://doi.org/10.1108/SASBE-11-2017-0060

Chou, J.-S., Chen, H.-M., Hou, C.-C., & Lin, C.-W. (2010). Visualized EVM system for assessing project performance. Automation in Construction, 19(5) 596–607. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2010.02.006 Dawood, N., Rahimian, F., Seyedzadeh, S., & Sheikhkhoshkar, M. (2020). Enabling the development and implementation of digital twins. Proceedings of the 20th International Conference on Construction Applications of Virtual Reality, Teesside University. ISBN:9780992716127

Durdyev, S., Hosseini, M. R., Martek, I., Ismail, S., & Arashpour, M. (2019). Barriers to the use of integrated project delivery (IPD): A quantified model for Malaysia. Engineering, Construction and Architectural Management.

Eastman, C., Teicholz, P., Sacks, R., & Liston, K. (2011). BIM handbook: A guide to building information modeling for owners, managers, designers, engineers and contractors. Wiley. ISBN:9781118021699 EI-Omari, S., & Moselhi, O. (2011). Integrating automated data acquisition technologies for progress reporting of construction projects. Automation in Construction, 20(6) 699–705. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2010.12.001

Elghaish, F., Abrishami, S., Abu Samra, S., Gaterell, M., Hosseini, M. R., & Wise, R. (2019a). Cash flow system development framework within integrated project delivery (IPD) using BIM tools. International Journal of Construction Management, 1–16.

Elghaish, F. , Abrishami, S. , & Hosseini, M. R. (2020a). Integrated project delivery with blockchain: An automated financial system. Automation in Construction, 114, 103182.

Elghaish, F. , Abrishami, S. , Hosseini, M. R. , Abu-Samra, S. , & Gaterell, M. (2019b). Integrated project delivery with BIM: An automated EVM-based approach. Automation in Construction, 106, 102907.

Elghaish, F. A. K., Abrishami, S., Hosseini, M. R., & Abu-Samra, S. (2020b). Revolutionising cost structure for integrated project delivery: A BIM-based solution. Engineering, Construction and Architectural Management.

Etikan, I. , Musa, S. A. , & Alkassim, R. S. (2016). Comparison of convenience sampling and purposive sampling. American journal of theoretical and applied statistics, 5(1), 1–4.

Field, A. (2013). Discovering statistics using IBM SPSS statistics. Sage. ISBN:1446274586

Fischer, M. J. A. , Khanzode, A. , Reed, D. P. , & Ashcraft, H. W. , Jr. (2017). Integrating project delivery. John Wiley & Sons Inc. ISBN:978-0470587355

Ghassemi, R., & Becerik-Gerber, B. (2011). Transitioning to integrated project delivery: Potential barriers and lessons learned. Lean Construction Journal, 32–52.

Hamledari, H., McCabe, B., Davari, S., & Shahi, A. (2017). Automated schedule and progress updating of IFC-based 4D BIMs. Journal of Computing in Civil Engineering, 31(4), 04017012. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CP.1943-5487.0000660

Hamzeh, F., Rached, F., Hraoui, Y., Karam, A. J., Malaeb, Z., El Asmar, M., & Abbas, Y. (2019). Integrated project delivery as an enabler for collaboration: A Middle East perspective. Built Environment Project and Asset Management, 0(0), null. http://doi.org/10.1108/BEPAM-05-2018-0084

Hartmann, T., Gao, J., & Fischer, M. (2008). Areas of application for 3D and 4D models on construction projects. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 134(10) 776–785. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)0733-9364(2008)134:10(776)

Hosseini, M. R., Maghrebi, M., Akbarnezhad, A., Martek, I., & Arashpour, M. (2018). Analysis of citation networks in building information modeling research. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 144(8), 04018064. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CO.1943-7862.0001492

Kahvandi, Z., Saghatforoush, E., Ravasan, A. Z., & Mansouri, T. (2018). An FCM-based dynamic modelling of integrated project delivery implementation challenges in construction projects. Lean Construction Journal, 63–87.

Kent, D. C., & Becerik-Gerber, B. (2010). Understanding construction industry experience and attitudes toward integrated project delivery. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 136(8) 815–825. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CO.1943-7862.0000188

Khamooshi, H., & Abdi, A. (2016). Project duration forecasting using earned duration management with exponential smoothing techniques. Journal of Management in Engineering, 33(1), 04016032. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)ME.1943-5479.0000475

Kim, Y. W., & Ballard, G. (2001, August). Activity-based costing and its application to lean construction. Proceedings of the 9th Annual Conference of the International Group for Lean Construction, National University of Singapore.

Kim, Y.-W. , Han, S.-H. , Yi, J.-S. , & Chang, S. (2016). Supply chain cost model for prefabricated building material based on time-driven activity-based costing. Canadian Journal of Civil Engineering, 43(4) 287–293. https://doi.org/10.1139/cjce-2015-0010 Kreuze, J. G., & Newell, G. E. (1994). ABC and life-cycle costing for environmental expenditures. Strategic Finance, 75(8), 38.

Kumar, N., & Mahto, D. (2013). Current trends of application of activity based costing (abc): A review. Global Journal of Management and Business Research Accounting and Auditing, 13(3).

Lee, S.-K., Kim, K.-R., & Yu, J.-H. (2014). BIM and ontology-based approach for building cost estimation. Automation in Construction, 41 96–105. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2013.10.020

Lipke, W. , Zwikael, O. , Henderson, K. , & Anbari, F. (2009). Prediction of project outcome: The application of statistical methods to earned value management and earned schedule performance indexes. International Journal of Project Management, 27(4) 400–407. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2008.02.009

Liu, M. M. , & Bates, A. J. (2013a). Compensation structure and contingency allocation in integrated project delivery. Age, 23, 1.

Liu, M. M. , & Bates, A. J. (2013b). Compensation structure and contingency allocation in integrated project delivery. Paper presented at the 120th ASEE Annual Conference and Exposition. Retrieved January 8, 2019, from https://nyuscholars.nyu.edu/en/publications/compensation-structure-and-contingency-allocation-in-integrated-p

Ma, Z., Zhang, D., & Li, J. (2018). A dedicated collaboration platform for integrated project delivery. Automation in Construction, 86 199–209. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.10.024

Manata, B., Miller, V., Mollaoglu, S., & Garcia, A. J. (2018). Measuring key communication behaviors in integrated project delivery teams. Journal of Management in Engineering, 34(4), 06018001. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)ME.1943-5479.0000622

Mesa, H. A., Molenaar, K. R., & Alarcón, L. F. (2016). Exploring performance of the integrated project delivery process on complex building projects. International Journal of Project Management, 34(7), 1089–1101.

Naeni, L. M., Shadrokh, S., & Salehipour, A. (2011). A fuzzy approach for the earned value management. International Journal of Project Management, 29(6) 764–772. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2010.07.012 Newman, C., Edwards, D., Martek, I., Lai, J., Thwala, W. D., & Rillie, I. (2020). Industry 4.0 deployment in the construction industry: A bibliometric literature review and UK-based case study. Smart and Sustainable Built Environment, ahead-of-print(ahead-of-print). https://doi.org/10.1108/SASBE-02-2020-0016

Oliver, S., Seyedzadeh, S., Rahimian, F., Dawood, N., & Rodriguez, S. (2020). Cost-effective as-built BIM modelling using 3D point-clouds and photogrammetry. Current Trends in Civil & Structural Engineering-CTCSE, 4(5), 000599. https://doi.org/10.33552/CTCSE.2020.04.000599

Omar, H., & Dulaimi, M. (2015). Using BIM to automate construction site activities. Building Information Modelling (BIM) in Design, Construction and Operations, 149, 45. http://doi.org/10.2495/BIM150051 Pajares, J., & López-Paredes, A. (2011). An extension of the EVM analysis for project monitoring: The cost control index and the schedule control index. International Journal of Project Management, 29(5) 615–621. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2010.04.005

Palinkas, L. A., Horwitz, S. M., Green, C. A., Wisdom, J. P., Duan, N., & Hoagwood, K. (2015). Purposeful sampling for qualitative data collection and analysis in mixed method implementation research. Administration and policy in mental health and mental health services research, 42(5), 533–544.

Pishdad-Bozorgi, P. (2017). Case studies on the role of integrated project delivery (IPD) approach on the establishment and promotion of trust. International Journal of Construction Education and Research, 13(2) 102–124. https://doi.org/10.1080/15578771.2016.1226213

Pishdad-Bozorgi, P., Moghaddam, E. H., & Karasulu, Y. (2013). Advancing target price and target value design process in IPD using BIM and risk-sharing approaches. Paper presented at the the 49th ASC Annual International Conference California Polytechnic State University.

Pishdad-Bozorgi, P., & Srivastava, D. (2018). Assessment of Integrated Project Delivery (IPD) Risk and Reward Sharing Strategies from the Standpoint of Collaboration: A Game Theory Approach. Paper presented at the Construction Research Congress 2018. New Orleans, Louisiana. https://doi.org/10.1061/9780784481271.020

PMI . (2013). A guide to the project management body of knowledge (PMBOK® guide) (5th ed.). Project Management Institute. ISBN:8925598620

Ross, J. (2003). Introduction to project alliancing. Alliance Contracting Conference.

Rowlinson, S. (2017). Building information modelling, integrated project delivery and all that. Construction Innovation, 17(1) 45–49. https://doi.org/10.1108/CI-05-2016-0025

Roy, D. , Malsane, S. , & Samanta, P. K. (2018). Identification of critical challenges for adoption of integrated project delivery. Lean Construction Journal, 1–15.

Seyedzadeh, S., Agapiou, A., Moghaddasi, M., Dado, M., & Glesk, I. (2021). WON-OCDMA system based on MW-ZCC codes for applications in optical wireless sensor networks. Sensors, 21. https://doi.org/10.3390/s21020539

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021). Machine learning for building energy forecasting. In Datadriven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 41–76). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3 4 Singleton, M. S. (2010). Implementing integrated project delivery on department of the navy construction projects. https://digitalscholarship.unlv.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=2941&context=thesesdissertations. Smith, R. E., Mossman, A., & Emmitt, S. (2011). Editorial: Lean and integrated project delivery special issue. Lean construction journal, 1–16.

Sun, W., Mollaoglu, S., Miller, V., & Manata, B. (2015). Communication behaviors to implement innovations: How do AEC teams communicate in IPD projects? Project Management Journal, 46(1) 84–96. https://doi.org/10.1002/pmj.21478

Talebi, S., Koskela, L., Tzortzopoulos, P., & Kagioglou, M. (2020a). Tolerance management in construction: A conceptual framework. Sustainability, 12(3), 1039. https://doi.org/10.3390/su12031039 Talebi, S., Koskela, L., Tzortzopoulos, P., Kagioglou, M., & Krulikowski, A. (2020b). Deploying geometric dimensioning and tolerancing in construction. Buildings, 10(4), 62. https://doi.org/10.3390/buildings10040062 Tillmann, P. A., Do, D., & Ballard, G. (2017). A case study on the success factors of target value design. 25th Annual Conference of the International Group for Lean Construction, pp. 563–570. https://doi.org/10.24928/2017/0324

Tsai, W. H., Yang, C. H., Chang, J. C., & Lee, H. L. (2014). An activity-based costing decision model for life cycle assessment in green building projects. European Journal of Operational Research, 238(2) 607–619. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ejor.2014.03.024

Tsai, W. H., & Hung, S.-J. (2009). A fuzzy goal programming approach for green supply chain optimisation under activity-based costing and performance evaluation with a value-chain structure. International Journal of Production Research, 47(18) 4991–5017. https://doi.org/10.1080/00207540801932498

Turkan, Y., Bosche, F., Haas, C. T., & Haas, R. (2012). Automated progress tracking using 4D schedule and 3D sensing technologies. Automation in Construction, 22 414–421.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2011.10.003

Turkan, Y., Bosché, F., Haas, C. T., & Haas, R. (2013). Toward automated earned value tracking using 3D imaging tools. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 139(4) 423–433. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CO.1943-7862.0000629

Wang, K.-C., Wang, W.-C., Wang, H.-H., Hsu, P.-Y., Wu, W.-H., & Kung, C.-J. (2016). Applying building information modeling to integrate schedule and cost for establishing construction progress curves. Automation in Construction, 72, 397–410.

Wang, P., Du, F., Lei, D., & Lin, T. W. (2010). The choice of cost drivers in activity-based costing: Application at a Chinese oil well cementing company. International Journal of Management, 27(2), 367. Zhang, L., & Chen, W. (2010). The analysis of liability risk allocation for Integrated Project Delivery. Paper presented at the the 2nd International Conference on Information Science and Engineering. https://doi.org/10.1109/ICISE.2010.5689527

Zhang, L. , & Li, F. (2014). Risk/reward compensation model for integrated project delivery. Engineering Economics, 25(5), 558–567.

## D BIM for structural design and construction integration

ACI CommitteeAmerican Concrete Institute and International Organization for Standardization . (2008). Building code requirements for structural concrete (ACI 318–08) and commentary. American Concrete Institute. ISBN: 978087031264-9

Ahmed, A. L., & Kassem, M. (2018). A unified BIM adoption taxonomy: Conceptual development, empirical validation and application. Automation in Construction, 96 103–127.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2018.08.017

Antwi-Afari, M. F. Li, H. Pärn, E. A., & Edwards, D. J. (2018). Critical success factors for implementing building information modelling (BIM): A longitudinal review. Automation in Construction, 91 100–110. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2018.03.010

Aram, S. Eastman, C. , & Sacks, R. (2013). Requirements for BIM platforms in the concrete reinforcement supply chain. Automation in Construction, 35 1–17. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2013.01.013 Asgari, Z. , & Rahimian, F. P. (2017). Advanced virtual reality applications and intelligent agents for construction process optimisation and defect prevention. Procedia Engineering, 196 1130–1137. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.proeng.2017.08.070

Autodesk . (2008). BIM and API extensions. Autodesk, Inc. Retrieved July 11, 2021, from http://images.autodesk.com/latin\_am\_main/files/revit\_bim\_and\_api\_extensions\_mar08.pdf B/525, T. C . (1997). Structural use of concrete, part 1: Code of practice for design and construction. The British Standards Institution. ISBN:0580262081

Barak, R. Jeong, Y.-S. Sacks, R., & Eastman, C. M. (2009). Unique requirements of building information modeling for cast-in-place reinforced concrete. Journal of Computing in Civil Engineering, 23 (2) 64–74.

https://ascelibrary.org/doi/abs/10.1061/(ASCE)0887-3801(2009)23:2(64)

Bennink, C. (2006). Plan for the large pours for construction pros. Retrieved July 11, 2019, from www.forconstructionpros.com/concrete/article/10305422/plan-for-the-large-pours

Bortolini, R. Formoso, C. T., & Viana, D. D. (2019). Site logistics planning and control for engineer-to-order prefabricated building systems using BIM 4D modeling. Automation in Construction, 98 248–264. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2018.11.031

Boton, C. (2018). Supporting constructability analysis meetings with immersive virtual reality-based collaborative BIM 4D simulation. Automation in Construction, 96 1–15.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2018.08.020

Bueno, C. , Pereira, L. M. , & Fabricio, M. M. (2018). Life cycle assessment and environmental-based choices at the early design stages: An application using building information modelling. Architectural Engineering and Design Management, 14(5) 332–346. https://doi.org/10.1080/17452007.2018.1458593 Canadian Standards Association . (2014). A23.3–14: Design of concrete structures. Canadian Standards Association. ISBN:1553975596

Candelario-Garrido, A. García-Sanz-Calcedo, J., & Reyes Rodríguez, A. M. (2017). A quantitative analysis on the feasibility of 4D planning graphic systems versus conventional systems in building projects. Sustainable Cities and Society, 35 378–384. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.scs.2017.08.024

CCAA . (2004). Joints in concrete buildings. Cement Concrete & Aggregates Australia. Retrieved July 11, 2019, from www.ccaa.com.au/imis\_prod/documents/Library%20Documents/CCAA%20Datasheets/TN63-2004JointsTBR.pdf

CCAA . (2010). Concrete basics a guide to concrete practice. Cement Concrete & Aggregates Australia. Retrieved July 11, 2019, from www.elvingroup.com.au/wp-content/uploads/2016/01/concrete\_basics.pdf Charef, R. Alaka, H. , & Emmitt, S. (2018). Beyond the third dimension of BIM: A systematic review of literature and assessment of professional views. Journal of Building Engineering, 19 242–257. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jobe.2018.04.028

Chen, P.-H., & Nguyen, T. C. (2019). A BIM-WMS integrated decision support tool for supply chain management in construction. Automation in Construction, 98 289–301. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2018.11.019

Costin, A. Adibfar, A. Hu, H., & Chen, S. S. (2018). Building information modeling (BIM) for transportation infrastructure – literature review, applications, challenges, and recommendations. Automation in Construction, 94 257–281. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2018.07.001

Crotty, R. (2013). The impact of building information modelling: Transforming construction. Routledge. ISBN:1136860576

Dunlop, P. , & Smith, S. D. (2004). Planning, estimation and productivity in the lean concrete pour. Engineering, Construction and Architectural Management, 11(1) 55–64.

https://doi.org/10.1108/09699980410512665

Eastman, C. M. A., Lee, G., Sacks, R., & Teicholz, P. M. (2018). BIM handbook: A guide to building information modeling for owners, managers, designers, engineers and contractors. Wiley. ISBN:9780470541371

Eleftheriadis, S. Duffour, P. Greening, P. James, J. Stephenson, B. , & Mumovic, D. (2018). Investigating relationships between cost and CO2 emissions in reinforced concrete structures using a BIM-based design optimisation approach. Energy and Buildings, 166 330–346. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.enbuild.2018.01.059 Eleftheriadis, S. Mumovic, D. , & Greening, P. (2017). Life cycle energy efficiency in building structures: A review of current developments and future outlooks based on BIM capabilities. Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews, 67 811–825. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.rser.2016.09.028

Elghaish, F. Abrishami, S. Abu Samra, S. Gaterell, M. Hosseini, M. R. , & Wise, R. (2019). Cash flow system development framework within integrated project delivery (IPD) using BIM tools. International Journal of Construction Management. 1–16. https://doi.org/10.1080/15623599.2019.1573477

Gerges, N. N. Issa, C. A., & Fawaz, S. (2015). Effect of construction joints on the splitting tensile strength of concrete. Case Studies in Construction Materials, 3 83–91. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.cscm.2015.07.001 Gerges, N. N. Issa, C. A., & Fawaz, S. (2016). The effect of construction joints on the flexural bending capacity of singly reinforced beams. Case Studies in Construction Materials, 5 112–123. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.cscm.2016.09.004

Ghaffarianhoseini, A. Zhang, T. Naismith, N. Ghaffarianhoseini, A. Doan, D. T. Rehman, A. U. Nwadigo, O., & Tookey, J. (2019). ND BIM-integrated knowledge-based building management: Inspecting postconstruction energy efficiency. Automation in Construction, 97 13–28.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2018.10.003

Ghasri, M. Maghrebi, M. Rashidi, T. H., & Waller, S. T. (2016). Hazard-based model for concrete pouring duration using construction site and supply chain parameters. Automation in Construction, 71 283–293. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2016.08.012

Ghodoosi, F. Bagchi, A. Zayed, T. , & Hosseini, M. R. (2018). Method for developing and updating deterioration models for concrete bridge decks using GPR data. Automation in Construction, 91 133–141.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2018.03.014

Gledson, B. , & Greenwood, D. (2016). Surveying the extent and use of 4D BIM in the UK. Journal of Information Technology in Construction (ITcon), 21 57–71. Retrieved July 11, 2019, from www.itcon.org/paper/2016/4

Gledson, B. J., & Greenwood, D. (2017). The adoption of 4D BIM in the UK construction industry: An innovation diffusion approach. Engineering, Construction and Architectural Management, 24(6) 950–967. https://doi.org/10.1108/ECAM-03-2016-0066

Golizadeh, H. Hon, C. K. H. Drogemuller, R., & Reza Hosseini, M. (2018). Digital engineering potential in addressing causes of construction accidents. Automation in Construction, 95 284–295. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2018.08.013

Goulding, J. S., & Rahimian, F. P. (2012). Industry preparedness: Advanced learning paradigms for exploitation. Construction Innovation and Process Improvement, 409–433.

https://doi.org/10.1002/9781118280294.ch18

Halvorsen, G. T., Poston, R. W., Barlow, P., Fowler, D. W., Palmbaum, H. M., Barth, F. G., Gergely, P., Pashina, K. A., Bishara, A. G., & Hansen, W. (2002). 224.3R-95: Joints in concrete construction (reapproved 2013). American Concrete Institute. ACI Committee 224. ISBN:9780870313288

Hamledari, H. McCabe, B. Davari, S. , & Shahi, A. (2017). Automated schedule and progress updating of IFC-based 4D BIMs. Journal of Computing in Civil Engineering, 31(4), 04017012.

https://ascelibrary.org/doi/10.1061/%28ASCE%29CP.1943-5487.0000660

Hardin, B. (2015). BIM and construction management: Proven tools, methods, and workflows. John Wiley & Sons. ISBN:9781118942765

Heesom, D., & Mahdjoubi, L. (2004). Trends of 4D CAD applications for construction planning. Construction Management and Economics, 22(2) 171–182. https://doi.org/10.1080/0144619042000201376

Hong Kong Government . (2006). General specification for civil engineering works. Civil Engineering and Development Department (CEDD). Retrieved July 11, 2019, from

www.cedd.gov.hk/filemanager/eng/content\_71/gsvol1upto2\_02.pdf

Hosseini, M. R. Maghrebi, M. Akbarnezhad, A. Martek, I., & Arashpour, M. (2018). Analysis of citation networks in building information modeling research. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 144(8), 04018064. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CO.1943-7862.0001492

Huang, T. Kong, C. W. Guo, H. L. Baldwin, A. , & Li, H. (2007). A virtual prototyping system for simulating construction processes. Automation in Construction, 16(5) 576–585.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2006.09.007

Hyun, C. Jin, C. Shen, Z., & Kim, H. (2018). Automated optimization of formwork design through spatial analysis in building information modeling. Automation in Construction, 95 193–205. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2018.07.023

Issa, C. A. Gerges, N. N. , & Fawaz, S. (2014). The effect of concrete vertical construction joints on the modulus of rupture. Case Studies in Construction Materials, 1 25–32.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.cscm.2013.12.001

Jiang, L. , & Leicht, R. M. (2016). Supporting automated constructability checking for formwork construction: An ontology. Journal of Information Technology in Construction (ITcon), 21(28) 456–478. Retrieved July 11, 2019, from www.itcon.org/paper/2016/28

Jsce Concrete Committee . (2007). Standard specifications for concrete structures 2007, design. Japan Society of Civil Engineers. ISBN:9784810607529

Kazaz, A. Ulubeyli, S. Er, B. Arslan, V. Arslan, A., & Atici, M. (2015). Fresh ready-mixed concrete waste in construction projects: A planning approach. Procedia Engineering, 123 268–275. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.proeng.2015.10.088

Khashi, K. Dehghani, H. , & Jahanara, A. A. (2018). An optimization procedure for concrete beam-column joints strengthened with FRP. International Journal of Optimization in Civil Engineering, 8(4) 675–687. http://ijoce.iust.ac.ir/article-1-369-en.html

Kim, I. Chin, S. , & Ko, J. (2018). An accident notification system in concrete pouring using sound analysis. ISARC 2018, 35th International Symposium on Automation and Robotics in Construction and International AEC/FM Hackathon: The Future of Building Things, 2018. https://doi.org/10.22260/ISARC2018/0018

Kim, M.-K. Cheng, J. C. Sohn, H. , & Chang, C.-C. (2015). A framework for dimensional and surface quality assessment of precast concrete elements using BIM and 3D laser scanning. Automation in Construction, 49 225–238. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2014.07.010

Kim, M.-K. Wang, Q. Park, J.-W. Cheng, J. C. Sohn, H. , & Chang, C.-C. (2016). Automated dimensional quality assurance of full-scale precast concrete elements using laser scanning and BIM. Automation in Construction, 72 102–114. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2016.08.035

Kirillov, A. P. (1969). Effect of construction joints on the performance of reinforced concrete structures. Hydrotechnical Construction, 3(3) 214–222. https://doi.org/10.1007/BF02377208

Koo, B., & Fischer, M. (2000). Feasibility study of 4D CAD in commercial construction. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 126(4) 251–260. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)0733-

9364(2000)126:4(251)

Kropp, C. Koch, C. , & König, M. (2018). Interior construction state recognition with 4D BIM registered image sequences. Automation in Construction, 86 11–32. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.10.027

Lee, C. , & Ham, S. (2018). Automated system for form layout to increase the proportion of standard forms and improve work efficiency. Automation in Construction, 87 273–286.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.12.028

Ma, L. Sacks, R. , & Zeibak-Shini, R. (2015). Information modeling of earthquake-damaged reinforced concrete structures. Advanced Engineering Informatics, 29(3) 396–407.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.aei.2015.01.007

Maghrebi, M. Shamsoddini, A. , & Waller, S. T. (2016). Fusion based learning approach for predicting concrete pouring productivity based on construction and supply parameters. Construction Innovation, 16(2) 185–202. https://doi.org/10.1108/CI-05-2015-0025

Mansuri, D. Chakraborty, D. Elzarka, H. Deshpande, A. , & Gronseth, T. (2017). Building information modeling enabled cascading formwork management tool. Automation in Construction, 83 259–272. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.08.016

Meister, S. B. (2011). Commercial real estate restructuring revolution: Strategies, tranche warfare, and prospects for recovery. Wiley. ISBN: 9780470626832

Merritt, F. S. , & Ricketts, J. T. (2001). Building design and construction handbook. McGraw-Hill. ISBN: 9780070419995

Nawy, E. G. (2008). Concrete construction engineering handbook. CRC Press. ISBN:9781420007657 Nikmehr, B. Hosseini, M. R. Rameezdeen, R. Chileshe, N. Ghoddousi, P. , & Arashpour, M. (2017). An integrated model for factors affecting construction and demolition waste management in Iran. Engineering, Construction and Architectural Management, 24(6) 1246–1268. https://doi.org/10.1108/ECAM-01-2016-0015 Ninić, J. Koch, C. , & Stascheit, J. (2017). An integrated platform for design and numerical analysis of shield tunnelling processes on different levels of detail. Advances in Engineering Software, 112 165–179. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.advengsoft.2017.05.012

Nizam, R. S. Zhang, C. , & Tian, L. (2018). A BIM based tool for assessing embodied energy for buildings. Energy and Buildings, 170 1–14. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.enbuild.2018.03.067

Ozumba, A. O. U., & Shakantu, W. (2018). Exploring challenges to ICT utilisation in construction site management. Construction Innovation, 18(3) 321–349. https://doi.org/10.1108/CI-03-2017-0027 Park, J. Cai, H. Dunston, P. S., & Ghasemkhani, H. (2017). Database-supported and web-based

visualization for daily 4D BIM. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 143(10), 04017078. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CO.1943-7862.0001392

Pärn, E. A., & Edwards, D. J. (2017). Conceptualising the FinDD API plug-in: A study of BIM-FM integration. Automation in Construction, 80 11–21. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.03.015

Pärn, E. A. Edwards, D. J., & Sing, M. C. P. (2017). The building information modelling trajectory in facilities management: A review. Automation in Construction, 75 45–55. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2016.12.003
Pauwels, P. McGlinn, K. Törmä, S., & Beetz, J. 2018. Linked data. Building Information Modeling: Technology Foundations and Industry Practice, 181–197. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-319-92862-3\_10
Pomares Torres, J. C. Baeza, F. J. Varona Moya, F. D. B., & Bru Orts, D. 2017. BIM implementation for structural design courses in civil engineering. In A. G. Garigos, L. Mahdjoubi, & C. A. Brebbia (Eds.), Building information modelling (BIM) in desing, construction and operations II (pp. 79–86). WIT Press. https://doi.org/10.2495/bim170081

Poon, C. S., Yu, A. T., & Jaillon, L. (2004). Reducing building waste at construction sites in Hong Kong. Construction Management and Economics, 22(5) 461–470. https://doi.org/10.1080/0144619042000202816 Porwal, A., & Hewage, K. N. (2012). Building information modeling – based analysis to minimize waste rate of structural reinforcement. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 138(8) 943–954. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CO.1943-7862.0000508

Pour Rahimian, F. Chavdarova, V. Oliver, S., & Chamo, F. (2019). OpenBIM-Tango integrated virtual showroom for offsite manufactured production of self-build housing. Automation in Construction, 102 1–16. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.02.009

Rahimian, F. P. Ibrahim, R., & Baharudin, M. N. (2008). Using IT/ICT as a new medium toward implementation of interactive architectural communication cultures. 2008 International Symposium on Information Technology. https://doi.org/10.1109/ITSIM.2008.4631984

Richardson, J. (2014). Supervision of Concrete construction 1. CRC Press. ISBN: 1482275627 Seyedzadeh, S., Pour Rahimian, F., Rastogi, P., & Glesk, I. (2019). Tuning machine learning models for prediction of building energy loads. Sustainable Cities and Society, 47, 101484. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.scs.2019.101484

Seyedzadeh, S. Rahimian, F. P. Glesk, I., & Roper, M. (2018). Machine learning for estimation of building energy consumption and performance: A review. Visualization in Engineering, 6(1). https://doi.org/10.1186/s40327-018-0064-7

Singh, M. M. Sawhney, A. , & Sharma, V. (2017). Utilising building component data from BIM for formwork planning. Construction Economics and Building, 17(4), 20. https://doi.org/10.5130/AJCEB.v17i4.5546 Standards Australia . (2001). AS 3600-concrete structures. Standards Australia International. ISBN: 9771760721466

Stanton, A. , & Javadi, A. A. (2014). An automated approach for an optimised least cost solution of reinforced concrete reservoirs using site parameters. Engineering Structures, 60 32–40. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.engstruct.2013.12.020

Suprenant, B. (1988). Construction joints for multistory structures. The Aberdeen Group. Retrieved July 11, 2019, from www.concreteconstruction.net/\_view-object?id=00000153-96b1-dbf3-a177-96b93fa70000 Technical Committee Cen/Tc 250 . (2004). Eurocode 2: Design of concrete structures – Part 1-1: General rules and rules for buildings. Comite Europeen de Normalisation. Retrieved July 11, 2019, from www.phd.eng.br/wp-content/uploads/2015/12/en.1992.1.1.2004.pdf

Wang, Y. Yuan, Z., & Sun, C. (2018). Research on assembly sequence planning and optimization of precast concrete buildings. Journal of Civil Engineering and Management, 24(2) 106–115. https://doi.org/10.3846/jcem.2018.458

Zhou, Y. Ding, L. Wang, X. Truijens, M., & Luo, H. (2015). Applicability of 4D modeling for resource allocation in mega liquefied natural gas plant construction. Automation in Construction, 50 50–63. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2014.10.016

## BIM integrated project delivery

Abrishami, S., Goulding, J., Pour Rahimian, F., & Ganah, A. (2015). Virtual generative BIM workspace for maximising AEC conceptual design innovation: A paradigm of future opportunities. Construction Innovation, 15(1) 24–41. https://doi.org/10.1108/CI-07-2014-0036

Abrishami, S., Goulding, J., Rahimian, F. P., & Ganah, A. (2014). Integration of BIM and generative design to exploit AEC conceptual design innovation. Information Technology in Construction, 19 350–359. Retrieved June 1, 2021, from www.itcon.org/paper/2014/21

Ahmad, I., Azhar, N., & Chowdhury, A. (2018). Enhancement of IPD characteristics as impelled by information and communication technology. Journal of Management in Engineering, 35(1), 04018055. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)ME.1943-5479.0000670

AIA . (2007). Integrated project delivery: A guide. Retrieved June 26, 2020, from

www.aia.org/resources/64146-integrated-project-delivery-a-guide

Aibinu, A., & Venkatesh, S. (2013). Status of BIM adoption and the BIM experience of cost consultants in Australia. Journal of Professional Issues in Engineering Education and Practice, 140(3), 04013021. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)EI.1943-5541.0000193

Allison, M. , Ashcraft, H. , Cheng, R. , Klawens, S. , & Pease, J. (2018). Integrated project delivery: An action guide for leaders. IPD A. Retrieved June 1, 2021.

Ashcraft, H. W. (2008). Building information modeling: A framework for collaboration. Construction Law, 28(3) 5–18. Retrieved June 1, 2021.

Ashcraft, H. W. (2011). Negotiating an integrated project delivery agreement. Construction Law, 31(3) 17–50. Retrieved June 1, 2021.

Ashcraft, H. W. (2012). IPD framework. Retrieved June 26, 2020, from

www.hansonbridgett.com/Publications/pdf/ipd-framework.aspx

Ashcraft, H. W. (2014). The transformation of project delivery. Construction Law, 34(4) 35–58. Retrieved June 1, 2021.

Ballard, G., Dilsworth, B., Do, D., Low, W., Mobley, J., Phillips, P., Reed, D., Sargent, Z., Tillmann, P., & Wood, N. (2015). How to make shared risk and reward sustainable. Proceedings 23rd Annual Conference of the International Group for Lean Construction, pp. 257–266. Retrieved June 1, 2021.

Banihashemi, S., Tabadkani, A., & Hosseini, M. R. (2018). Integration of parametric design into modular coordination: A construction waste reduction workflow. Automation in Construction, 88 1–12. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.12.026

Chou, J.-S., Chen, H.-M., Hou, C.-C., & Lin, C.-W. (2010). Visualized EVM system for assessing project performance. Automation in Construction, 19(5) 596–607. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2010.02.006 Das, T., & Teng, B.-S. (2001). A risk perception model of alliance structuring. Journal of International Management, 7(1) 1–29. https://doi.org/10.1016/S1075-4253(00)00037-5

Dawood, N., Rahimian, F., Seyedzadeh, S., & Sheikhkhoshkar, M. (2020). Enabling the development and implementation of digital twins. Proceedings of the 20th International Conference on Construction Applications of Virtual Reality, Teesside University. ISBN:9780992716127

de Andrade, P. A., Martens, A., & Vanhoucke, M. (2019). Using real project schedule data to compare earned schedule and earned duration management project time forecasting capabilities. Automation in Construction, 99 68–78. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2018.11.030

Delerue, H. , & Simon, E. (2009). National cultural values and the perceived relational risks in biotechnology alliance relationships. International Business Review, 18(1) 14–25.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ibusrev.2008.11.003

Eastman, C., Teicholz, P., Sacks, R., & Liston, K. (2011). BIM handbook: A guide to building information modeling for owners, managers, designers, engineers and contractors. Wiley. ISBN: 9781118021699 El-Omari, S., & Moselhi, O. (2011). Integrating automated data acquisition technologies for progress reporting of construction projects. Automation in Construction, 20(6) 699–705. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2010.12.001

Fischer, M. J. A. , Khanzode, A. , Reed, D. P. , & Ashcraft, H. W. , Jr. (2017). Integrating project delivery. John Wiley & Sons Inc. ISBN: 0470587350

Fu, C., Aouad, G., Lee, A., Mashall-Ponting, A., & Wu, S. (2006). IFC model viewer to support nD model application. Automation in Construction, 15(2) 178–185. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2005.04.002 Hamledari, H., McCabe, B., Davari, S., & Shahi, A. (2017). Automated schedule and progress updating of IFC-based 4D BIMs. Journal of Computing in Civil Engineering, 31(4), 04017012. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CP.1943-5487.0000660

Hartmann, T., Gao, J., & Fischer, M. (2008). Areas of application for 3D and 4D models on construction projects. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 134(10) 776–785. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)0733-9364(2008)134:10(776)

Holland, N. L., & Jr, D. H. (1999). Indirect cost categorization and allocation by construction contractors. Journal of Architectural Engineering, 5(2) 49–56. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)1076-0431(1999)5:249) Holzer, D. (2011). BIM's seven deadly sins. International Journal of Architectural Computing, 9(4) 463–480. https://doi.org/10.1260/1478-0771.9.4.463

Hosseini, M. R., Maghrebi, M., Akbarnezhad, A., Martek, I., & Arashpour, M. (2018). Analysis of citation networks in building information modeling research. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 144(8), 04018064. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CO.1943-7862.0001492

llozor, B. D., & Kelly, D. J. (2012). Building information modeling and integrated project delivery in the commercial construction industry: A conceptual study. Journal of Engineering, Project, and Production Management, 2(1) 23–36. 10.32738/JEPPM.201201.0004

Jaselskis, E. J. , Gao, Z. , & Walters, R. C. (2005). Improving transportation projects using laser scanning. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 131(3) 377–384.

https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)0733-9364(2005)131:3(377)

Kahvandi, Z., Saghatforoush, E., Ravasan, A. Z., & Mansouri, T. (2018). An FCM-based dynamic modelling of integrated project delivery implementation challenges in construction projects. Lean Construction Journal, 2018, 63–87.

Kent, D. C., & Becerik-Gerber, B. (2010). Understanding construction industry experience and attitudes toward integrated project delivery. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 136(8) 815–825. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CO.1943-7862.0000188

Khamooshi, H., & Abdi, A. (2016). Project duration forecasting using earned duration management with exponential smoothing techniques. Journal of Management in Engineering, 33(1), 04016032. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)ME.1943-5479.0000475

Kim, Y. W., & Ballard, G. (2001, August). Activity-based costing and its application to lean construction. Proceedings of the 9th Annual Conference of the International Group for Lean Construction, National University of Singapore.

Kim, Y.-W. , & Ballard, G. (2002). Earned value method and customer earned value. Journal of Construction Research, 3(01) 55–66. https://doi.org/10.1142/S1609945102000096

Kim, Y.-W. , & Ballard, G. (2010). Management thinking in the earned value method system and the last planner system. Journal of Management in Engineering, 26(4) 223–228.

https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)ME.1943-5479.0000026

Kim, Y. W., Han, S., Shin, S., & Choi, K. (2011). A case study of activity-based costing in allocating rebar fabrication costs to projects. Construction Management and Economics, 29(5) 449–461. https://doi.org/10.1080/01446193.2011.570354

Lee, J. , Park, Y.-J. , Choi, C.-H. , & Han, C.-H. (2017). BIM-assisted labor productivity measurement method for structural formwork. Automation in Construction, 84 121–132.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.08.009

Lee, S.-K. , Kim, K.-R. , & Yu, J.-H. (2014). BIM and ontology-based approach for building cost estimation. Automation in Construction, 41 96–105. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2013.10.020

Lipke, W. , Zwikael, O. , Henderson, K. , & Anbari, F. (2009). Prediction of project outcome: The application of statistical methods to earned value management and earned schedule performance indexes. International Journal of Project Management, 27(4) 400–407. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2008.02.009

Liu, M. M., & Bates, A. J. (2013a). Compensation structure and contingency allocation in integrated project delivery. Paper presented at the 120th ASEE Annual Conference and Exposition. Retrieved June 1, 2021, from https://nyuscholars.nyu.edu/en/publications/compensation-structure-and-contingency-allocation-in-integrated-p

Liu, M. M., & Bates, A. J. (2013b). Compensation structure and contingency allocation in integrated project delivery. Age, 23, 1.

Love, P. E., Davis, P. R., Chevis, R., & Edwards, D. J. (2011). Risk/reward compensation model for civil engineering infrastructure alliance projects. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 137(2) 127–136. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CO.1943-7862.0000263

Ma, J. , Ma, Z. , & Li, J. (2017). An IPD-based incentive mechanism to eliminate change orders in construction projects in China. KSCE Journal of Civil Engineering, 21(7) 2538–2550.

https://doi.org/10.1007/s12205-017-0957-3

Ma, Z., Zhang, D., & Li, J. (2018). A dedicated collaboration platform for integrated project delivery. Automation in Construction, 86 199–209. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.10.024

Matthews, O., & Howell, G. A. (2005). Integrated project delivery an example of relational contracting. Lean construction journal, 2(1), 46–61.

Merschbrock, C., Hosseini, M. R., Martek, I., Arashpour, M., & Mignone, G. (2018). Collaborative role of sociotechnical components in BIM-based construction networks in two hospitals. Journal of Management in Engineering, 34(4), 05018006. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)ME.1943-5479.0000605

Mignone, G., Hosseini, M. R., Chileshe, N., & Arashpour, M. (2016). Enhancing collaboration in BIM-based construction networks through organisational discontinuity theory: A case study of the new Royal Adelaide Hospital. Architectural Engineering and Design Management, 12(5) 333–352.

https://doi.org/10.1080/17452007.2016.1169987

Miller, J. A. (1996). Implementing activity-based management in daily operations. The University of Michigan. John Wiley & Sons. ISBN: 9780471040033

Morgan, J. J., Johnson, T. L., Keefer, L. E., Smith, P. A., Bradford, W. H., Wells, K. L., & Mason, E. T. (1998). Automated activity-based management system. Google Patents. Retrieved June 1, 2021. Motamedi, A., & Hammad, A. (2009). Lifecycle management of facilities components using radio frequency identification and building information model. Journal of Information Technology in Construction (ITCON), 14(18), 238–262.

Naeni, L. M., Shadrokh, S., & Salehipour, A. (2011). A fuzzy approach for the earned value management. International Journal of Project Management, 29(6) 764–772. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2010.07.012 Nawi, M. N. M., Haron, A. T., Hamid, Z. A., Kamar, K. A. M., & Baharuddin, Y. (2014). Improving integrated practice through building information modeling-integrated project delivery (BIM-IPD) for Malaysian industrialised building system (IBS) construction projects. Malaysia Construction Research Journal (MCRJ), 15(2), 29–38.

Oliver, S., Seyedzadeh, S., Rahimian, F., Dawood, N., & Rodriguez, S. (2020). Cost-effective as-built BIM modelling using 3D point-clouds and photogrammetry. Current Trends in Civil & Structural Engineering-CTCSE, 4(5), 000599. https://doi.org/10.33552/CTCSE.2020.04.000599

Omar, H., & Dulaimi, M. (2015). Using BIM to automate construction site activities. Building Information Modelling (BIM) in Design, Construction and Operations, 149, 45. https://doi.org/10.2495/BIM150051 Oraee, M., Hosseini, M. R., Papadonikolaki, E., Palliyaguru, R., & Arashpour, M. (2017). Collaboration in BIM-based construction networks: A bibliometric-gualitative literature review. International Journal of Project

Management, 35(7) 1288–1301. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2017.07.001

Pajares, J., & López-Paredes, A. (2011). An extension of the EVM analysis for project monitoring: The cost control index and the schedule control index. International Journal of Project Management, 29(5) 615–621. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2010.04.005

Pärn, E. A., & Edwards, D. J. (2017). Conceptualising the FinDD API plug-in: A study of BIM-FM integration. Automation in Construction, 80 11–21. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.03.015

Pishdad-Bozorgi, P., & Beliveau, Y. J. (2016). Symbiotic relationships between integrated project delivery (IPD) and trust. International Journal of Construction Education and Research, 12(3) 179–192. https://doi.org/10.1080/15578771.2015.1118170

Pishdad-Bozorgi, P., Moghaddam, E. H., & Karasulu, Y. (2013). Advancing target price and target value design process in IPD using BIM and risk-sharing approaches. Paper presented at the the 49th ASC Annual International Conference California Polytechnic State University.

Pishdad-Bozorgi, P., & Srivastava, D. (2018). Assessment of Integrated Project Delivery (IPD) Risk and Reward Sharing Strategies from the Standpoint of Collaboration: A Game Theory Approach. Paper presented at the Construction Research Congress 2018. New Orleans, Louisiana. https://doi.org/10.1061/9780784481271.020

PMI . (2013). A guide to the project management body of knowledge (PMBOK® guide) (5th ed.). Project Management Institute. ISBN: 978-1-935589-67-9

Popov, V., Juocevicius, V., Migilinskas, D., Ustinovichius, L., & Mikalauskas, S. (2010). The use of a virtual building design and construction model for developing an effective project concept in 5D environment. Automation in Construction, 19(3) 357–367. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2009.12.005

Pour Rahimian, F., Seyedzadeh, S., Oliver, S., Rodriguez, S., & Dawood, N. (2020). On-demand monitoring of construction projects through a game-like hybrid application of BIM and machine learning. Automation in Construction, 110, 103012. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.103012

Redmond, A., Hore, A., Alshawi, M., & West, R. (2012). Exploring how information exchanges can be enhanced through cloud BIM. Automation in Construction, 24 175–183.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2012.02.003

Ross, J. (2003). Introduction to project alliancing. Alliance Contracting Conference.

Rowlinson, S. (2017). Building information modelling, integrated project delivery and all that. Construction Innovation, 17(1) 45–49. https://doi.org/10.1108/CI-05-2016-0025

Roy, D. , Malsane, S. , & Samanta, P. K. (2018). Identification of critical challenges for adoption of integrated project delivery. Lean Construction Journal, 1–15.

Seyedzadeh, S., Agapiou, A., Moghaddasi, M., Dado, M., & Glesk, I. (2021). WON-OCDMA system based on MW-ZCC codes for applications in optical wireless sensor networks. Sensors, 21. https://doi.org/10.3390/s21020539

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021a). Building energy data-driven model improved by multiobjective optimisation. In Data-driven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 99–109). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3\_6

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021b). Modelling energy performance of non-domestic buildings. In Data-driven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 111–133). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3\_7

Shen, W., Hao, Q., & Xue, Y. (2012). A loosely coupled system integration approach for decision support in facility management and maintenance. Automation in Construction, 25 41–48.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2012.04.003

Teng, Y., Li, X., Wu, P., & Wang, X. (2017). Using cooperative game theory to determine profit distribution in IPD projects. International Journal of Construction Management, 1–14.

https://doi.org/10.1080/15623599.2017.1358075

Thomsen, C., Darrington, J., Dunne, D., & Lichtig, W. (2009). Managing integrated project delivery. Construction Management Association of America (CMAA), McLean, VA, 105. www.leanconstruction.org/wpcontent/uploads/2016/02/CMAA Managing Integrated Project Delivery 1.pdf

Turkan, Y., Bosche, F., Haas, C. T., & Haas, R. (2012). Automated progress tracking using 4D schedule and 3D sensing technologies. Automation in Construction, 22 414–421.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2011.10.003

Turkan, Y., Bosché, F., Haas, C. T., & Haas, R. (2013). Toward automated earned value tracking using 3D imaging tools. Journal of construction engineering and management, 139(4) 423–433. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CO.1943-7862.0000629

Wang, K.-C., Wang, W.-C., Wang, H.-H., Hsu, P.-Y., Wu, W.-H., & Kung, C.-J. (2016). Applying building information modeling to integrate schedule and cost for establishing construction progress curves. Automation in Construction, 72 397–410. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2016.10.005

Yin, R. K. (1981). The case study crisis: Some answers. Administrative science quarterly, 26(1), 58–65. Zellmer-Bruhn, M., Caligiuri, P., & Thomas, D. C. (2016). From the editors: Experimental designs in international business research. Journal of International Business Studies, 47(4) 399–407. https://doi.org/10.1057/jibs.2016.12

Zhang, L., Cao, T., & Wang, Y. (2018). The mediation role of leadership styles in integrated project collaboration: An emotional intelligence perspective. International Journal of Project Management, 36(2) 317–330. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2017.08.014

Zhang, L., & Chen, W. (2010). The analysis of liability risk allocation for Integrated Project Delivery. Paper presented at the the 2nd International Conference on Information Science and Engineering, Hangzhou, China https://doi.org/10.1109/ICISE.2010.5689527

Zhang, L., & Li, F. (2014). Risk/reward compensation model for integrated project delivery. Engineering Economics, 25(5), 558–567.

## Revolutionising cost structure within integrated project delivery

Ahmad, I., Azhar, N., & Chowdhury, A. (2019). Enhancement of IPD characteristics as impelled by information and communication technology. Journal of Management in Engineering, 35(1), 04018055. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)ME.1943-5479.0000670

AIA . (2007). Integrated project delivery: A guide. Retrieved June 26, from www.aia.org/resources/64146integrated-project-delivery-a-guide

Aibinu, A., & Venkatesh, S. (2013). Status of BIM adoption and the BIM experience of cost consultants in Australia. Journal of Professional Issues in Engineering Education and Practice, 140(3), 04013021. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)EI.1943-5541.0000193

Alashwal, A. M., & Chew, M. Y. (2017). Simulation techniques for cost management and performance in construction projects in Malaysia. Built Environment Project and Asset Management, 7(5) 534–545. https://doi.org/10.1108/BEPAM-11-2016-0058

Allison, M. , Ashcraft, H. , Cheng, R. , Klawans, S. , & Pease, J. (2017). Integrated project delivery an action guide for leaders. Retrieved December 20, from www.leanconstruction.org/lci-news/integrated-project-delivery-an-action-guide-for-leaders/

Alves, T. d. C. L., Lichtig, W., & Rybkowski, Z. K. (2017). Implementing target value design: Tools and techniques to manage the process. HERD: Health Environments Research & Design Journal, 10(3) 18–29. https://doi.org/10.1177/1937586717690865

Alwisy, A., Bouferguene, A., & Al-Hussein, M. (2018). Framework for target cost modelling in construction projects. International Journal of Construction Management, 1–16.

https://doi.org/10.1080/15623599.2018.1462446

Amos, S. J. (2004). Skills & knowledge of cost engineering: AACE International. ISBN:1885517491 Andersen, B., Samset, K., & Welde, M. (2016). Low estimates – high stakes: Underestimation of costs at the front-end of projects. International Journal of Managing Projects in Business, 9(1) 171–193. https://doi.org/10.1108/IJMPB-01-2015-0008

Ashcraft, H. W. (2014). Integrated project delivery: A prescription for an ailing industry. International Construction Law Review, 9, 21.

Asmar, M. E., Hanna, A. S., & Loh, W.-Y. (2016). Evaluating integrated project delivery using the project quarterback rating. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 142(1), 04015046. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CO.1943-7862.0001015

Azhar, N., Kang, Y., & Ahmad, I. (2015). Critical look into the relationship between information and communication technology and integrated project delivery in public sector construction. Journal of Management in Engineering, 31(5), 04014091. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)ME.1943-5479.0000334 Ballard, G., Dilsworth, B., Do, D., Low, W., Mobley, J., Phillips, P., Reed, D., Sargent, Z., Tillmann, P., & Wood, N. (2015, July). How to make shared risk and reward sustainable. In O. Seppänen , V. A. González , & P. Arroyo (Eds.), 23rd Annual Conference of the International Group for Lean Construction (pp. 257–266). Retrieved June 7, 2021, from http://iglc.net/Papers/Details/1193

Berssaneti, F. T., & Carvalho, M. M. (2015). Identification of variables that impact project success in Brazilian companies. International Journal of Project Management, 33(3) 638–649. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2014.07.002

Caffieri, J. J., Love, P. E. D., Whyte, A., & Ahiaga-Dagbui, D. D. (2018). Planning for production in construction: Controlling costs in major capital projects. Production Planning & Control, 29(1) 41–50. https://doi.org/10.1080/09537287.2017.1376258

Chang, C.-Y., Pan, W., & Howard, R. (2017). Impact of building information modeling implementation on the acceptance of integrated delivery systems: Structural equation modeling analysis. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 143(8), 04017044. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CO.1943-7862.0001335

Chen, G., Zhang, G., Xie, Y.-M., & Jin, X.-H. (2012). Overview of alliancing research and practice in the construction industry. Architectural Engineering and Design Management, 8(2) 103–119. https://doi.org/10.1080/17452007.2012.659505

Chou, J.-S. (2011). Cost simulation in an item-based project involving construction engineering and management. International Journal of Project Management, 29(6) 706–717. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2010.07.010

Das, T. K., & Teng, B. S. (2001). Trust, control, and risk in strategic alliances: An integrated framework. Organization Studies, 22(2) 251–283. https://doi.org/10.1177/0170840601222004

Dawood, N., Rahimian, F., Seyedzadeh, S., & Sheikhkhoshkar, M. (2020). Enabling the development and implementation of digital twins. Proceedings of the 20th International Conference on Construction Applications of Virtual Reality, Teesside University. ISBN:9780992716127

de Melo, R. S. S., Do, D., Tillmann, P., Ballard, G., & Granja, A. D. (2016). Target value design in the public sector: Evidence from a hospital project in San Francisco, CA. Architectural Engineering and Design Management, 12(2) 125–137. https://doi.org/10.1080/17452007.2015.1106398

Do, D., Chen, C., Ballard, G., & Tommelein, I. (2014). Target value design as a method for controlling project cost overruns. International Group for Lean Construction, 22.

Eastman, C. M. A., Lee, G., Sacks, R., & Teicholz, P. M. (2018). BIM handbook: A guide to building information modeling for owners, managers, designers, engineers and contractors (3rd ed.). Wiley. ISBN:1119287545

Ebrahimi, G., & Dowlatabadi, H. (2018). Perceived challenges in implementing integrated project delivery (IPD): Insights from stakeholders in the U.S. and Canada for a path forward. International Journal of Construction Education and Research, 1–24. https://doi.org/10.1080/15578771.2018.1525446 Fischer, M., Khanzode, A., Reed, D., & Ashcraft, H. W. (2017). Integrated project delivery. John Wiley &

Sons. ISBN: 9781118415382

Ghassemi, R., & Becerik-Gerber, B. (2011). Transitioning to integrated project delivery: Potential barriers and lessons learned. Lean Construction Journal (Lean and Integrated Project Delivery Special issue), 32–52. Hall, D. M., Algiers, A., & Levitt, R. E. (2018). Identifying the role of supply chain integration practices in the adoption of systemic innovations. Journal of Management in Engineering, 34(6), 04018030. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)ME.1943-5479.0000640

Hannon, J. J. (2007). Estimators' functional role change with BIM. AACE International Transactions, IT31. Hosseini, M. R., Maghrebi, M., Akbarnezhad, A., Martek, I., & Arashpour, M. (2018). Analysis of citation networks in building information modeling research. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 144(8), 04018064. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CO.1943-7862.0001492

llozor, B. D., & Kelly, D. J. (2012). Building information modeling and integrated project delivery in the commercial construction industry: A conceptual study. Journal of Engineering, Project, and Production Management, 2(1) 23–36. 10.32738/JEPPM.201201.0004

Jahangirian, M., Eldabi, T., Naseer, A., Stergioulas, L. K., & Young, T. (2010). Simulation in manufacturing and business: A review. European Journal of Operational Research, 203(1) 1–13. https://doi.org/10.1016/i.eior.2009.06.004

Johansen, A., Sandvin, B., Torp, O., & Økland, A. (2014). Uncertainty analysis – 5 challenges with today's practice. Procedia-Social and Behavioral Sciences, 119 591–600. 10.1016/j.sbspro.2014.03.066 Kahvandi, Z., Saghatforoush, E., Alinezhad, M., & Noghli, F. (2017). Integrated project delivery (IPD) research trends. Journal of Engineering, Project, and Production Management, 7(2) 99–114. https://doi.org/10.32738/JEPPM.201707.0006

Kahvandi, Z. , Saghatforoush, E. , Ravasan, A. Z. , & Mansouri, T. (2018). An FCM-based dynamic modelling of integrated project delivery implementation challenges in construction projects. Lean Construction Journal, 63–87.

Khedr, M. K. (2006). Project risk management using Monte Carlo simulation. AACE International Transactions, RI21.

Kim, G.-H., An, S.-H., & Kang, K.-I. (2004). Comparison of construction cost estimating models based on regression analysis, neural networks, and case-based reasoning. Building and Environment, 39(10) 1235–1242. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.buildenv.2004.02.013

Kim, Y. W., & Ballard, G. (2001, August). Activity-based costing and its application to lean construction. Proceedings of the 9th Annual Conference of the International Group for Lean Construction, National University of Singapore.

Kim, Y.-W. , Han, S.-H. , Yi, J.-S. , & Chang, S. (2016). Supply chain cost model for prefabricated building material based on time-driven activity-based costing. Canadian Journal of Civil Engineering, 43(4) 287–293. https://doi.org/10.1139/cjce-2015-0010

Kim, Y. W., Han, S., Shin, S., & Choi, K. (2011). A case study of activity-based costing in allocating rebar fabrication costs to projects. Construction management and Economics, 29(5) 449–461. https://doi.org/10.1080/01446193.2011.570354

Loizou, P., & French, N. (2012). Risk and uncertainty in development: A critical evaluation of using the Monte Carlo simulation method as a decision tool in real estate development projects. Journal of Property Investment & Finance, 30(2) 198–210. https://doi.org/10.1108/14635781211206922

Love, P. E., Davis, P. R., Chevis, R., & Edwards, D. J. (2011). Risk/reward compensation model for civil engineering infrastructure alliance projects. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 137(2) 127–136. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CO.1943-7862.0000263

Lu, Q., Won, J., & Cheng, J. C. P. (2016). A financial decision making framework for construction projects based on 5D building information modeling (BIM). International Journal of Project Management, 34(1) 3–21. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2015.09.004

Lu, W. , Lai, C. C. , & Tse, T. (2018). BIM and big data for construction cost management. Routledge. ISBN:9781351172318

Manata, B., Miller, V., Mollaoglu, S., & Garcia, A. J. (2018). Measuring key communication behaviors in integrated project delivery teams. Journal of Management in Engineering, 34(4), 06018001. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)ME.1943-5479.0000622 Meijon Morêda Neto, H., Bastos Costa, D., & Coelho Ravazzano, T. (2019). Recommendations for target value design implementation for real estate development in Brazil. Architectural Engineering and Design Management, 15(1) 48–65. https://doi.org/10.1080/17452007.2018.1509054

Miller, J. A. (1996). Implementing activity-based management in daily operations: Wiley. ISBN:0471040037 Nassar, K. (2012). Assessing building information modeling estimating techniques using data from the classroom. Journal of Professional Issues in Engineering Education and Practice, 138(3) 171–180. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)EI.1943-5541.0000101

Niemann, R. (2017). IPD and BIM – the future of project delivery in Australia. Retrieved January 9, from www.mccullough.com.au/2017/10/05/ipd-bim-future-project-delivery-australia/

Oliver, S., Seyedzadeh, S., Rahimian, F., Dawood, N., & Rodriguez, S. (2020). Cost-effective as-built BIM modelling using 3D point-clouds and photogrammetry. Current Trends in Civil & Structural Engineering-CTCSE, 4(5), 000599. https://doi.org/10.33552/CTCSE.2020.04.000599

Pishdad-Bozorgi, P. (2017). Case studies on the role of integrated project delivery (IPD) approach on the establishment and promotion of trust. International Journal of Construction Education and Research, 13(2) 102–124. https://doi.org/10.1080/15578771.2016.1226213

Pishdad-Bozorgi, P., Moghaddam, E. H., & Karasulu, Y. (2013). Advancing target price and target value design process in IPD using BIM and risk-sharing approaches. Paper presented at the the 49th ASC Annual International Conference California Polytechnic State University.

Pishdad-Bozorgi, P., & Srivastava, D. (2018). Assessment of Integrated Project Delivery (IPD) Risk and Reward Sharing Strategies from the Standpoint of Collaboration: A Game Theory Approach. Paper presented at the Construction Research Congress 2018. New Orleans, Louisiana.

https://doi.org/10.1061/9780784481271.020

PMI . (2017). A guide to the project management body of knowledge (PMBOK Guide) (6th ed.). Project Management Institute Standards Committee. ISBN: 9781628251845

Porwal, A., & Hewage, K. N. (2013). Building information modeling (BIM) partnering framework for public construction projects. Automation in Construction, 31 204–214. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2012.12.004 Potts, K., & Ankrah, N. (2014). Construction cost management: Learning from case studies (2nd ed.). Taylor and Francis. ISBN:1135013454, 9781135013455

Raisbeck, P. , Millie, R. , & Maher, A. (2010). Assessing integrated project delivery: A comparative analysis of IPD and alliance contracting procurement routes. Management, 1019, 1028.

Rowlinson, S. (2017). Building information modelling, integrated project delivery and all that. Construction Innovation, 17(1) 45–49. https://doi.org/10.1108/CI-05-2016-0025

Roy, D., Malsane, S., & Samanta, P. K. (2018). Identification of critical challenges for adoption of integrated project delivery. Lean Construction Journal, 1–15. Retrieved June 7, 2021, from

www.leanconstruction.org/media/docs/lcj/2018/LCJ\_17\_007.pdf

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021). Building energy data-driven model improved by multiobjective optimisation. In Data-driven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 99–109). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3\_6

Seyedzadeh, S., Rahimian, F. P., Oliver, S., Glesk, I., & Kumar, B. (2020). Data driven model improved by multi-objective optimisation for prediction of building energy loads. Automation in Construction, 116, 103188. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2020.103188

Shadish, W. R., Cook, T. D., & Campbell, D. T. (2002). Experimental and quasi-experimental designs for generalized causal inference: Wadsworth Cengage learning. ISBN:0395615569

Shen, Z., & Issa, R. R. (2010). Quantitative evaluation of the BIM-assisted construction detailed cost estimates. Journal of Information Technology in Construction, 15, 234–257.

Silveira, S., & Alves, T. (2018). Target value design inspired practices to deliver sustainable buildings. Buildings, 8(9), 116. https://doi.org/10.3390/buildings8090116

Stanley, R., & Thurnell, D. (2014). The benefits of, and barriers to, implementation of 5D BIM for quantity surveying in New Zealand. Construction Economics and Building, 14(1) 105–117. https://doi.org/10.5130/AJCEB.v14i1.3786

Succar, B. (2009). Building information modelling framework: A research and delivery foundation for industry stakeholders. Automation in Construction, 18(3) 357–375. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2008.10.003 Tillmann, P. A., Do, D., & Ballard, G. (2017). A case study on the success factors of target value design. 25th Annual Conference of the International Group for Lean Construction, pp. 563–570.

https://doi.org/10.24928/2017/0324

Torp, O. , & Klakegg, O. J. (2016). Challenges in cost estimation under uncertainty – a case study of the decommissioning of Barsebäck nuclear power plant. Administrative Sciences, 6(4), 14. https://doi.org/10.3390/admsci6040014

Tsai, W. H., Yang, C. H., Chang, J. C., & Lee, H. L. (2014). An activity-based costing decision model for life cycle assessment in green building projects. European Journal of Operational Research, 238(2) 607–619. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ejor.2014.03.024

Tsai, W. H. , & Hung, S.-J. (2009). A fuzzy goal programming approach for green supply chain optimisation under activity-based costing and performance evaluation with a value-chain structure. International Journal of Production Research, 47(18) 4991–5017. https://doi.org/10.1080/00207540801932498

Wang, P., Du, F., Lei, D., & Lin, T. W. (2010). The choice of cost drivers in activity-based costing: Application at a Chinese oil well cementing company. International Journal of Management, 27(2), 367. Welde, M., & Odeck, J. (2017). Cost escalations in the front-end of projects – empirical evidence from Norwegian road projects. Transport Reviews, 37(5) 612–630.

https://doi.org/10.1080/01441647.2016.1278285

Yin, R. K. (1981). The case study crisis: Some answers. Administrative science quarterly, 26(1), 58–65. Zellmer-Bruhn, M. , Caligiuri, P. , & Thomas, D. C. (2016). From the Editors: Experimental designs in international business research. Journal of International Business Studies, 47(4) 399–407. https://doi.org/10.1057/jibs.2016.12

Zhang, L., & Li, F. (2014). Risk/reward compensation model for integrated project delivery. Engineering Economics, 25(5), 558–567.

Zheng, X., Lu, Y., Li, Y., Le, Y., & Xiao, J. (2019). Quantifying and visualizing value exchanges in building information modeling (BIM) projects. Automation in Construction, 99 91–108. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2018.12.001

Zimina, D., Ballard, G., & Pasquire, C. (2012). Target value design: Using collaboration and a lean approach to reduce construction cost. Construction Management and Economics, 30(5) 383–398. https://doi.org/10.1080/01446193.2012.676658

#### Dynamic sustainable success prediction model for infrastructure projects

Abd-Hamid, Z., Azizan, N. A., & Sorooshian, S. (2015). Predictors for the success and survival of entrepreneurs in the construction industry. International Journal of Engineering Business Management, 7. Abidin, N. Z. (2010). Investigating the awareness and application of sustainable construction concept by Malaysian developers. Habitat International, 34(4), 421–426.

Adinyira, E., Botchway, E., & Kwofie, T. E. (2012). Determining critical project success criteria for public housing building projects (PHBPS) in Ghana. Engineering Management Research, 1(2). https://doi.org/10.5539/emr.v1n2p122

Ahadzie, D. K., Proverbs, D. G., & Olomolaiye, P. O. (2008). Critical success criteria for mass house building projects in developing countries. International Journal of Project Management, 26(6) 675–687. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2007.09.006

Akbari, S., Khanzadi, M., & Gholamian, M. R. (2018). Building a rough sets-based prediction model for classifying large-scale construction projects based on sustainable success index. Engineering, Construction and Architectural Management, 25(4) 534–558. https://doi.org/10.1108/ECAM-05-2016-0110

Al-Tmeemy, S. M. H. M., Abdul-Rahman, H., & Harun, Z. (2011). Future criteria for success of building projects in Malaysia. International Journal of Project Management, 29(3), 337–348.

Alnaser, N., Flanagan, R., & Alnaser, W. (2008). Model for calculating the sustainable building index (SBI) in the kingdom of Bahrain. Energy and Buildings, 40(11), 2037–2043.

Aquilani, B., Silvestri, C., Ruggieri, A., & Gatti, C. (2017). A systematic literature review on total quality management critical success factors and the identification of new avenues of research. The TQM Journal, 29(1) 184–213. https://doi.org/10.1108/tqm-01-2016-0003

Ashley, D. (1986). New trends in risk management. Internet's 10th International Expert Seminar on New Approaches in Project Management.

Atkinson, R. (1999). Project management: Cost, time and quality, two best guesses and a phenomenon, its time to accept other success criteria. International Journal of Project Management, 17(6), 337–342. Bakar, A., Hassan, A., Abd Razak, A., Abdullah, S., & Awang, A. (2009). Project management success

factors for sustainable housing: A framework. Asian Journal of Management Research, 66.

Banihashemi, S. , Hosseini, M. R. , Golizadeh, H. , & Sankaran, S. (2017). Critical success factors (CSFs) for integration of sustainability into construction project management practices in developing countries. International Journal of Project Management, 35(6), 1103–1119.

Belassi, W. , & Tukel, O. I. (1996). A new framework for determining critical success/failure factors in projects. International Journal of Project Management, 14(3), 141–151.

Belout, A. , & Gauvreau, C. (2004). Factors influencing project success: The impact of human resource management. International Journal of Project Management, 22(1), 1–11.

Bennett, M. , James, P. , & Klinkers, L. (1999). Sustainable measures: Evaluation and reporting of environmental and social performance. Greenleaf Publishing. ISBN: 1907643192

Bensalah, M., Elouadi, A., & Mharzi, H. (2019). Overview: The opportunity of BIM in railway. Smart and Sustainable Built Environment, 8(2) 103–116. https://doi.org/10.1108/SASBE-11-2017-0060

Bourdeau, L. (1999). Sustainable development and the future of construction: A comparison of visions from various countries. Building Research & Information, 27(6), 354–366.

Brundtland, G., Khalid, M., Agnelli, S., Al-Athel, S., Chidzero, B., Fadika, L., Hauff, V., Lang, I., Shijun, M., & de Botero, M. M. (1987). Our common future (\'brundtland report\'). Report of the World Commission. Chan, A. P., & Chan, A. P. (2004). Key performance indicators for measuring construction success. Benchmarking: An International Journal, 11(2), 203–221.

Chen, Y., Okudan, G. E., & Riley, D. R. (2010). Sustainable performance criteria for construction method selection in concrete buildings. Automation in Construction, 19(2) 235–244.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2009.10.004

Chen, Z., Li, H., Ross, A., Khalfan, M. M., & Kong, S. C. (2008). Knowledge-driven ANP approach to vendors evaluation for sustainable construction. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 134(12), 928–941.

Cheng, M. Y., Huang, C. C., & Roy, A. F. V. (2013). Predicting project success in construction using an evolutionary Gaussian process inference model. Journal of Civil Engineering and Management, 19(Sup1), S202–S211.

Cheng, M. Y., Wu, Y. W., & Wu, C. F. (2010). Project success prediction using an evolutionary support vector machine inference model. Automation in Construction, 19(3) 302–307.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2009.12.003

Chileshe, N., & John Kikwasi, G. (2014). Critical success factors for implementation of risk assessment and management practices within the Tanzanian construction industry. Engineering, Construction and Architectural Management, 21(3), 291–319.

Cooke-Davies, T. (2002). The "real" success factors on projects. International Journal of Project Management, 20(3), 185–190.

Cox, R. F. , Issa, R. R. , & Ahrens, D. (2003). Management's perception of key performance indicators for construction. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 129(2), 142–151.

Cserhati, G., & Szabo, L. (2014). The relationship between success criteria and success factors in organisational event projects. International Journal of Project Management, 32(4), 613–624.

Ding, G., & Banihashemi, S. (2017). Ecological and carbon footprints – the future for city sustainability. In Encyclopedia of Sustainable Technologies (pp. 43–51). Elsevier.

Du Plessis, C. (2007). A strategic framework for sustainable construction in developing countries. Construction Management and Economics, 25(1), 67–76.

Elattar, S. M. S. (2009). Towards developing an improved methodology for evaluating performance and achieving success in construction projects. Scientific Research and Essays, 4(6), 549–554.

Elbarkouky, M. M. G. (2012). A multi-criteria prioritization framework (MCPF) to assess infrastructure sustainability objectives. Journal of Sustainable Development, 5(9). https://doi.org/10.5539/jsd.v5n9p1 Fernández-Sánchez, G., & Rodríguez-López, F. (2010). A methodology to identify sustainability indicators in construction project management – application to infrastructure projects in Spain. Ecological Indicators, 10(6) 1193–1201. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolind.2010.04.009

Frödell, M. , Josephson, P. E. , & Lindahl, G. (2008). Swedish construction clients' views on project success and measuring performance. Journal of Engineering, Design and Technology, 6(1), 21–32.

Huang, R. Y., & Hsu, W. T. (2011). Framework development for state-level appraisal indicators of sustainable construction. Civil Engineering and Environmental Systems, 28(2), 143–164.

Ihuah, P. W., Kakulu, I. I., & Eaton, D. (2014). A review of critical project management Success Factors (CPMSF) for sustainable social housing in Nigeria. International Journal of Sustainable Built Environment, 3(1) 62–71. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijsbe.2014.08.001

Khang, D. B., & Moe, T. L. (2008). Success criteria and factors for international development projects: A lifecycle-based framework. Project Management Journal, 39(1) 72–84. https://doi.org/10.1002/pmj.20034 Khosravi, S., & Afshari, H. (2011). A success measurement model for construction projects. International Conference on Financial Management and Economics IPEDR, IACSIT Press, pp. 186–190.

Kibert, C. J. (2016). Sustainable construction: Green building design and delivery. John Wiley & Sons. ISBN: 1119055172

Kim, D. Y., Han, S. H., Kim, H., & Park, H. (2009). Structuring the prediction model of project performance for international construction projects: A comparative analysis. Expert Systems with Applications, 36(2), 1961–1971.

Kolo, S. J., Rahimian, F. P., & Goulding, J. S. (2014). Offsite manufacturing construction: A big opportunity for housing delivery in Nigeria. Procedia Engineering, 85 319–327. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.proeng.2014.10.557

Krajangsri, T., & Pongpeng, J. (2016). Effect of sustainable infrastructure assessments on construction project success using structural equation modeling. Journal of Management in Engineering, 04016056.

Lai, I. K. W., & Lam, F. K. S. (2010). Perception of various performance criteria by stakeholders in the construction sector in Hong Kong. Construction Management and Economics, 28(4) 377–391. https://doi.org/10.1080/01446190903521515

Lam, K. C., Wang, D., Lee, P. T. K., & Tsang, Y. T. (2007). Modelling risk allocation decision in construction contracts. International Journal of Project Management, 25(5) 485–493. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2006.11.005

Li, B. , Akintoye, A. , Edwards, P. J. , & Hardcastle, C. (2005). Critical success factors for PPP/PFI projects in the UK construction industry. Construction Management and Economics, 23(5), 459–471.

Liu, G., & Yu, W. (2009). Smart case-based indexing in worsted roving process: Combination of rough set and case-based reasoning. Applied Mathematics and Computation, 214(1), 280–286.

Loosemore, M. , Dainty, A. , & Lingard, H. (2003). Human resource management in construction projects: Strategic and operational approaches. Taylor & Francis. ISBN: 0415261643

Manoliadis, O., Tsolas, I., & Nakou, A. (2006). Sustainable construction and drivers of change in Greece: A Delphi study. Construction Management and Economics, 24(2), 113–120.

Martínez Magaña, D., & Fernández-Rodríguez, J. C. (2015). Artificial intelligence applied to project success: A literature review. International Journal of Interactive Multimedia and Artificial Intelligence, 3(5), 77–84. Moshtaghian, F., Golabchi, M., & Noorzai, E. (2020). A framework to dynamic identification of project risks. Smart and Sustainable Built Environment, ahead-of-print. https://doi.org/10.1108/sasbe-09-2019-0123 Müller, R., & Turner, R. (2007). The influence of project managers on project success criteria and project success by type of project. European Management Journal, 25(4) 298–309.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.emj.2007.06.003

Ogunlana, S. O. (2010). Beyond the "iron triangle": Stakeholder perception of key performance indicators (KPIs) for large-scale public sector development projects. International Journal of Project Management, 28(3), 228–236.

Park, S. H. (2009). Whole life performance assessment: Critical success factors. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 135(11), 1146–1161.

Pawlak, Z. (1982). Rough sets. International Journal of Computer & Information Sciences, 11(5), 341–356. Pheng, L. S. , & Chuan, Q. T. (2006). Environmental factors and work performance of project managers in the construction industry. International Journal of Project Management, 24(1) 24–37. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2005.06.001

Pheng, L. S., & Hongbin, J. (2006). Analysing ownership, locational and internalization advantages of Chinese construction MNCs using rough sets analysis. Construction Management and Economics, 24(11), 1149–1165.

Pinto, J. K., & Slevin, D. P. (1998). Project success: Definitions and measurement techniques. Project Management Institute.

Pour Rahimian, F. , Chavdarova, V. , Oliver, S. , & Chamo, F. (2019). OpenBIM-Tango integrated virtual showroom for offsite manufactured production of self-build housing. Automation in Construction, 102 1–16. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.02.009

Pour Rahimian, F. , Seyedzadeh, S. , Oliver, S. , Rodriguez, S. , & Dawood, N. (2020). On-demand monitoring of construction projects through a game-like hybrid application of BIM and machine learning. Automation in Construction, 110, 103012. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.103012

Rahimian, F. P., Seyedzadeh, S., & Glesk, I. (2019). OCDMA-based sensor network for monitoring construction sites affected by vibrations. Journal of Information Technology in Construction, 24, 299–317. Rockart, J. F. (1982). The changing role of the information systems executive: A critical success factors perspective. MIT.

Ross, N., Bowen, P. A., & Lincoln, D. (2010). Sustainable housing for low-income communities: Lessons for South Africa in local and other developing world cases. Construction Management and Economics, 28(5), 433–449.

Schianetz, K., & Kavanagh, L. (2008). Sustainability indicators for tourism destinations: A complex adaptive systems approach using systemic indicator systems. Journal of Sustainable Tourism, 16(6), 601–628. Seyedzadeh, S., Agapiou, A., Moghaddasi, M., Dado, M., & Glesk, I. (2021). WON-OCDMA system based on MW-ZCC codes for applications in optical wireless sensor networks. Sensors, 21. https://doi.org/10.3390/s21020539

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021a). Machine learning for building energy forecasting. In Datadriven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 41–76). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3 4

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021b). Machine learning models for prediction of building energy performance. In Data-driven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 77–98). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3\_5

Seyedzadeh, S., Pour Rahimian, F., Oliver, S., Rodriguez, S., & Glesk, I. (2020a). Machine learning modelling for predicting non-domestic buildings energy performance: A model to support deep energy retrofit

decision-making. Applied Energy, 279, 115908. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.apenergy.2020.115908 Seyedzadeh, S., Pour Rahimian, F., Rastogi, P., & Glesk, I. (2019). Tuning machine learning models for prediction of building energy loads. Sustainable Cities and Society, 47, 101484. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.scs.2019.101484

Seyedzadeh, S., Rahimian, F. P., Oliver, S., Glesk, I., & Kumar, B. (2020b). Data driven model improved by multi-objective optimisation for prediction of building energy loads. Automation in Construction, 116, 103188. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2020.103188

Shane, J. S., Bogu, S. M., & Molenaar, K. R. (2013). Municipal water/wastewater project delivery performance comparison. Journal of Management in Engineering, 29(3).

https://doi.org/10.1061/(asce)me.1943-5479

Shen, L., Wu, Y., & Zhang, X. (2010). Key assessment indicators for the sustainability of infrastructure projects. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 137(6), 441–451.

Shi, H., & Li, W. (2008, December 20–22). The integrated methodology of rough set theory and artificial neural-network for construction project cost prediction. 2008 Second International Symposium on Intelligent Information Technology Application, pp. 60–64. https://doi.org/10.1109/IITA.2008.238

Skibniewski, M. J. , & Ghosh, S. (2009). Determination of key performance indicators with enterprise resource planning systems in engineering construction firms. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 135(10), 965–978.

Sulaiman, S. , Shamsuddin, S. M. , & Abraham, A. (2008). An implementation of rough set in optimizing mobile Web caching performance. Computer Modeling and Simulation, UKSIM 2008, Tenth International Conference, IEEE, pp. 655–660.

Wang, Y.-R., Yu, C.-Y., & Chan, H.-H. (2012). Predicting construction cost and schedule success using artificial neural networks ensemble and support vector machines classification models. International Journal of Project Management, 30(4) 470–478. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2011.09.002

Westerveld, E. (2003). The project excellence model®: Linking success criteria and critical success factors. International Journal of Project Management, 21(6), 411–418.

Wroblewski, J. (1995). Finding minimal reducts using genetic algorithms. Proceedings of the Second Annual Join Conference on Infomation Science, pp. 186–189.

Yang, L.-R., Huang, C.-F., & Wu, K.-S. (2011). The association among project manager's leadership style, teamwork and project success. International Journal of Project Management, 29(3) 258–267. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2010.03.006

Yeung, J. F. Y., Chan, A. P. C., Chan, D. W. M., & Li, L. K. (2007). Development of a partnering performance index (PPI) for construction projects in Hong Kong: A Delphi study. Construction Management and Economics, 25(12) 1219–1237. https://doi.org/10.1080/01446190701598673

Yuan, J., Wang, C., Skibniewski, M. J., & Li, Q. (2011). Developing key performance indicators for publicprivate partnership projects: Questionnaire survey and analysis. Journal of Management in Engineering, 28(3), 252–264.

Zarghami, E., Azemati, H., Fatourehchi, D., & Karamloo, M. (2018). Customizing well-known sustainability assessment tools for Iranian residential buildings using fuzzy analytic hierarchy process. Building and Environment, 128, 107–128.

#### Multi-objective optimisation to support building window design

Ahmad, M., Bontemps, A., Sallée, H., & Quenard, D. (2006). Experimental investigation and computer simulation of thermal behaviour of wallboards containing a phase change material. Energy and Buildings, 38(4) 357–366. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.enbuild.2005.07.008

Akhmetkal, M., Maulken, A., Roman, P., Irina, S., & Aruzhan, B. (2015). Great silk road on the territory of Kazakhstan: From past to future. Journal of Resources and Ecology, 6(2) 114–118.

https://doi.org/10.5814/j.issn.1674-764X.2015.02.009

Al Horr, Y., Arif, M., Kaushik, A., Mazroei, A., Katafygiotou, M., & Elsarrag, E. (2016). Occupant productivity and office indoor environment quality: A review of the literature. Building and Environment, 105 369–389. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.buildenv.2016.06.001

Alrubaih, M. S., Zain, M. F. M., Alghoul, M. A., Ibrahim, N. L. N., Shameri, M. A., & Elayeb, O. (2013). Research and development on aspects of daylighting fundamentals. Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews, 21 494–505. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.rser.2012.12.057

Altomonte, S. (2008). Daylight for energy savings and psycho-physiological well-being in sustainable built environments. Journal of Sustainable Development, 1(3) 3–16. https://doi.org/10.5539/jsd.v1n3p3 Andersen, M. (2015). Unweaving the human response in daylighting design. Building and Environment, 91 101–117. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.buildenv.2015.03.014 Aries, M. B. C. (2005). Human lighting demands: Healthy lighting in an office environment. (Doctor of Philosophy, Technische Universiteit Eindhoven, Faculteit Bouwkunde, Eindhoven). Retrieved October 27, 2019, from https://research.tue.nl/files/1883894/200512454.pdf

Aries, M. B. C., Veitch, J. A., & Newsham, G. R. (2007). Physical and psychological discomfort in the office environment. Paper presented at the Symposium of the Dutch Light and Health Research Foundation. Retrieved October 20, 2019, from https://research.tue.nl/en/publications/physical-and-psychological-discomfort-in-the-office-environment

Aries, M. B. C., Veitch, J. A., & Newsham, G. R. (2010). Windows, view, and office characteristics predict physical and psychological discomfort. Journal of Environmental Psychology, 30(4) 533–541. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jenvp.2009.12.004

Asadi, E. , Da Silva, M. G. , Antunes, C. H. , & Dias, L. (2012). Multi-objective optimization for building retrofit strategies: A model and an application. Energy and Buildings, 44 81–87.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.enbuild.2011.10.016

ASHRAE . (2007). Energy standard for buildings except low-rise residential buildings Vol. 90, pp. 186). ASHRA E. Retrieved October 28, 2019.

ASHRAE . (2011). ANSI/ASHRAE/USGBC/IES standard 189.1–2011, standard for the design of highperformance green buildings (p. 114). ASHRA E. Retrieved October 27, 2019, from

https://bcgreencare.ca/system/files/resource-

files/PREVIEW\_Standard%20for%20the%20Design%20of%20High-

Performance%20Green%20Buildings.pdf

ASHRAE . (2013). ANSI/ASHRAE standard 169–2013, climatic data for building design. Tullie Circle. Retrieved October 28, 2019.

Bader, J., Deb, K., & Zitzler, E. (2010). Faster hypervolume-based search using Monte Carlo sampling. In
M. Ehrgott, B. Naujoks, T. J. Stewart, & J. Wallenius (Eds.), Multiple criteria decision making for
sustainable energy and transportation systems (pp. 313–326). Springer. Retrieved October 28, 2019.
Bader, J., & Zitzler, E. (2011). HypE: An algorithm for fast hypervolume-based many-objective optimization.

Evolutionary Computation, 19(1) 45–76. https://doi.org/10.1162/EVCO\_a\_00009 Beume, N., Fonseca, C. M., Lopez-Ibanez, M., Paquete, L., & Vahrenhold, J. (2009). On the complexity of computing the hypervolume indicator. IEEE Transactions on Evolutionary Computation, 13(5) 1075–1082. https://doi.org/10.1109/TEVC.2009.2015575

Beute, F., & de Kort, Y. A. W. (2014). Salutogenic effects of the environment: Review of health protective effects of nature and daylight. Applied Psychology: Health and Well-Being, 6(1) 67–95. https://doi.org/10.1111/aphw.12019

Boyce, P., Hunter, C., & Howlett, O. (2003). The benefits of daylight through windows (p. 88). Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute, Troy. Retrieved October 28, 2019, from

www.lrc.rpi.edu/programs/daylightdividends/pdf/DaylightBenefits.pdf

Carlucci, S. , Cattarin, G. , Causone, F. , & Pagliano, L. (2015a). Multi-objective optimization of a nearly zero-energy building based on thermal and visual discomfort minimization using a non-dominated sorting genetic algorithm (NSGA-II). Energy and Buildings, 104 378–394.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.enbuild.2015.06.064

Carlucci, S., Causone, F., De Rosa, F., & Pagliano, L. (2015b). A review of indices for assessing visual comfort with a view to their use in optimization processes to support building integrated design. Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews, 47 1016–1033. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.rser.2015.03.062

Chartered Institution . (2014). Daylighting – a guide for designers: Lighting for the Built Environment. Chartered Institution of Building Services Engineers. ISBN: 9781906846480

Crawley, D. B., Lawrie, L. K., Winkelmann, F. C., Buhl, W. F., Huang, Y. J., Pedersen, C. O., Strand, R. K., Liesen, R. J., Fisher, D. E., Witte, M. J., & Glazer, J. (2001). EnergyPlus: Creating a new-generation building energy simulation program. Energy and Buildings, 33 319–331. https://doi.org/10.1016/S0378-7788(00)00114-6

De Rosa, M., Bianco, V., Scarpa, F., & Tagliafico, L. A. (2014). Heating and cooling building energy demand evaluation; a simplified model and a modified degree days approach. Applied Energy, 128 217–229. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.apenergy.2014.04.067

Diakaki, C., Grigoroudis, E., & Kolokotsa, D. (2008). Towards a multi-objective optimization approach for improving energy efficiency in buildings. Energy and Buildings, 40(9) 1747–1754. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.enbuild.2008.03.002

Dino, I. (2012). Creative design exploration by parametric generative systems in architecture. Middle East Technical University Journal of the Faculty of Architecture(1) 207–224.

https://doi.org/10.4305/METU.JFA.2012.1.12

Dino Ipek, G., & Üçoluk, G. (2017). Multiobjective design optimization of building space layout, energy, and daylighting performance. Journal of Computing in Civil Engineering, 31(5). https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CP.1943-5487.0000669 Djongyang, N., Tchinda, R., & Njomo, D. (2010). Thermal comfort: A review paper. Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews, 14(9) 2626–2640. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.rser.2010.07.040

Domínguez-Amarillo, S., Fernandez-Aguera, J., & Fernandez-Aguera, P. (2018). Teaching innovation and the use of social networks in architecture: Learning building services design for smart and energy efficient buildings. Archnet-IJAR, 12(1) 367–375. https://doi.org/10.26687/archnet-ijar.v12i1.1298

Dubois, M.-C. (2003). Shading devices and daylight quality: An evaluation based on simple performance indicators. Lighting Research & Technology, 35(1) 61–74. https://doi.org/10.1191/1477153503li062oa Edwards, L., & Torcellini, P. (2002). Literature review of the effects of natural light on building occupants (p. 54). Office of Scientific and Technical Information (OSTI). Retrieved November 8, 2019, from www.osti.gov/servlets/purl/15000841

Energy, U. S. D. O. (2013). US energy information administration. US Department of Energy, United States Government Printing Office. Retrieved October 28, 2019.

Engstrom, L. (2016). Fast style transfer in tensorflow. https://github.com/lengstrom/fast-style-transfer Fang, Y., & Cho, S. (2019). Design optimization of building geometry and fenestration for daylighting and energy performance. Solar Energy, 191 7–18. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.solener.2019.08.039

Farley, K. M. J. , & Veitch, J. A. (2001). A room with a view: A review of the effects of windows on work and well-being (p. 33). National Research Council Canada, Institute for Research in Construction. Retrieved October 27, 2019, from http://irc.nrc-cnrc.gc.ca/fulltext/rr/rr136/rr136.pdf

Futrell, B. J., Ozelkan, E. C., & Brentrup, D. (2015). Bi-objective optimization of building enclosure design for thermal and lighting performance. Building and Environment, 92 591–602.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.buildenv.2015.03.039

Ghaffarianhoseini, A., Berardi, U., & Ghaffarianhoseini, A. (2015). Thermal performance characteristics of unshaded courtyards in hot and humid climates. Building and Environment, 87 154–168. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.buildenv.2015.02.001

Ghaffarianhoseini, A., Rehman, A. U., Naismith, N., & Mehdipoor, A. (2016). Green Building Assessment Schemes: A critical comparison among BREEAM, LEED, and Green Star NZ. Paper presented at the International Conference on Sustainable Built Environment (SBE), Seoul, Korea. http://bimdirectory.com/Documents/Publications/2016 SELECTED PROCEEDING 5 GREENBUILDINGa.p

nttp://bimuirectory.com/Documents/Publications/2016\_SELECTED\_PROCEEDING\_5\_GREENB

Halawa, E., Ghaffarianhoseini, A., Ghaffarianhoseini, A., Trombley, J., Hassan, N., Baig, M., Yusoff, S. Y., & Azzam Ismail, M. (2018). A review on energy conscious designs of building façades in hot and humid climates: Lessons for (and from) Kuala Lumpur and Darwin. Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews, 82 2147–2161. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.rser.2017.08.061

Hashemi, A. (2014). Daylighting and solar shading performances of an innovative automated reflective louvre system. Energy and Buildings, 82 607–620. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.enbuild.2014.07.086

Hee, W. J. , Alghoul, M. A. , Bakhtyar, B. , Elayeb, O. , Shameri, M. A. , Alrubaih, M. S. , & Sopian, K. (2015). The role of window glazing on daylighting and energy saving in buildings. Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews, 42 323–343. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.rser.2014.09.020

Heerwagen, J. H., & Orians, G. H. (1986). Adaptations to windowlessness: A study of the use of visual decor in windowed and windowless offices. Environment and Behavior, 18(5) 623–639. https://doi.org/10.1177/0013916586185003

Hensen, J. L. M. , & Lamberts, R. (2012). Building performance simulation for design and operation. Routledge. ISBN: 1134026358

Heschong, L., & Saxena, M. (2003). Windows and offices: A study of office worker performance and the indoor environment. California Energy Commission. Retrieved October 28, 2019, from www.h-m-g.com/downloads/Daylighting/A-9\_Windows\_Offices\_2.6.10.pdf

Heschong, L., Wymelenberg, V. D., Andersen, M., Digert, N., Fernandes, L., Keller, A., Loveland, J., McKay, H., Mistrick, R., & Mosher, B. (2012). Approved method: IES spatial daylight autonomy (sDA) and annual sunlight exposure (ASE) (p. 14). IES-Illuminating Engineering Society. Retrieved October 27, 2019, from https://books.google.com/books?id=KtWbmwEACAAJ

Hiyama, K., & Wen, L. (2015). Rapid response surface creation method to optimize window geometry using dynamic daylighting simulation and energy simulation. Energy and Buildings, 107 417–423. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.enbuild.2015.08.035

lommi, M. (2019). Daylighting performances and visual comfort in Le Corbusier's architecture. The daylighting analysis of seven unrealized residential buildings. Energy and Buildings, 184 242–263. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.enbuild.2018.12.014

Kasinalis, C., Loonen, R. C. G. M., Cóstola, D., & Hensen, J. L. M. (2014). Framework for assessing the performance potential of seasonally adaptable facades using multi-objective optimization. Energy and Buildings, 79 106–113. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.enbuild.2014.04.045

Khatami, N. , & Hashemi, A. (2017). Improving thermal comfort and indoor air quality through minimal interventions in office buildings. Energy Procedia, 111 171–180. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.egypro.2017.03.019

Knecht, C. (2004). Urban nature and well-being: Some empirical support and design implications. Berkeley Planning Journal, 17(1). https://doi.org/10.5070/BP317111508

Ko, W. H., Brager, G., Schiavon, S., & Selkowitz, S. (2017). Building envelope impact on human performance and well-being: Experimental study on view clarity. UC Berkeley, Center for the Built Environment. Retrieved October 27, 2019, from https://escholarship.org/uc/item/0gj8h384

Konis, K. , Gamas, A. , & Kensek, K. (2016). Passive performance and building form: An optimization framework for early-stage design support. Solar Energy, 125 161–179.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.solener.2015.12.020

Krüger, E. L., & Dorigo, A. L. (2008). Daylighting analysis in a public school in Curitiba, Brazil. Renewable Energy, 33(7) 1695–1702. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.renene.2007.09.002

Krüger, E. L., Tamura, C., & Trento, T. W. (2018). Identifying relationships between daylight variables and human preferences in a climate chamber. Science of The Total Environment, 642 1292–1302. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.scitotenv.2018.06.164

Lake, I. R., Lovett, A. A., Bateman, I. J., & Langford, I. H. (1998). Modelling environmental influences on property prices in an urban environment. Computers, Environment and Urban Systems, 22(2) 121–136. https://doi.org/10.1016/S0198-9715(98)00012-X

Lee, J. W. , Jung, H. J. , Park, J. Y. , Lee, J. B. , & Yoon, Y. (2013). Optimization of building window system in Asian regions by analyzing solar heat gain and daylighting elements. Renewable Energy, 50 522–531. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.renene.2012.07.029

Li, D. H. W., Lau, C. C. S., & Lam, J. C. (2004). Predicting daylight illuminance by computer simulation techniques. Lighting Research & Technology, 36(2) 113–128. https://doi.org/10.1191/1365782804li108oa Lotte, R. G., Haala, N., Karpina, M., de Aragão, L. E. O. E. C., & Shimabukuro, Y. E. (2018). 3D façade labeling over complex scenarios: A case study using convolutional neural network and structure-frommotion. Remote Sensing, 10, 1435. https://doi.org/10.3390/rs10091435

Mahdavinejad, M. J., Matoor, S., Feyzmand, N., & Doroodgar, A. (2012). Horizontal distribution of illuminance with reference to window wall ratio (WWR) in office buildings in hot and dry climate, case of Iran, Tehran. Applied Mechanics and Materials, 110–116, 72–76.

https://doi.org/10.4028/www.scientific.net/AMM.110-116.72

Mangkuto, R. A., Rohmah, M., & Asri, A. D. (2016). Design optimisation for window size, orientation, and wall reflectance with regard to various daylight metrics and lighting energy demand: A case study of buildings in the tropics. Applied Energy, 164 211–219. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.apenergy.2015.11.046 Manzan, M., & Padovan, R. (2015). Multi-criteria energy and daylighting optimization for an office with fixed and moveable shading devices. Advances in Building Energy Research, 9(2) 238–252. https://doi.org/10.1080/17512549.2015.1014839

Mardaljevic, J. (2000). Simulation of annual daylighting profiles for internal illuminance. International Journal of Lighting Research and Technology, 32(3) 111–118. https://doi.org/10.1177/096032710003200302 Markus, T. A. (1967). The function of windows – A reappraisal. Building Science, 2(2) 97–121. https://doi.org/10.1016/0007-3628(67)90012-6

Marler, R. T., & Arora, J. S. (2010). The weighted sum method for multi-objective optimization: New insights. Structural and Multidisciplinary Optimization, 41(6) 853–862. https://doi.org/10.1007/s00158-009-0460-7 Mhalas, A., Kassem, M., Crosbie, T., & Dawood, N. (2013). A visual energy performance assessment and decision support tool for dwellings. Visualization in Engineering, 1(1), 7. https://doi.org/10.1186/2213-7459-1-7

Mitrache, A. (2012). Ornamental art and architectural decoration. Procedia – Social and Behavioral Sciences, 51 567–572. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.sbspro.2012.08.207

Najafi, M. , & Shariff, M. K. B. M. (2011). Factors influencing public attachment to mosques in Malaysia. Archnet-IJAR, 5(3) 7–24. www.scopus.com/inward/record.uri?eid=2-s2.0-

84859884255&partnerID=40&md5=138738617372e1eb1d98652bd493bd79

Ne'Eman, E. (1974). Visual aspects of sunlight in buildings. Lighting Research & Technology, 6(3) 159–164. https://doi.org/10.1177/096032717400600304

Ne'Eman, E., & Hopkinson, R. G. (1970). Critical minimum acceptable window size: A study of window design and provision of a view. Lighting Research & Technology, 2(1) 17–27. https://doi.org/10.1177/14771535700020010701

Neira, J. (2019). Geoship's bioceramic domes for the homeless are designed to last for 500 years. Designboom.

Neto, A. H., & Fiorelli, F. V. A. S. (2008). Comparison between detailed model simulation and artificial neural network for forecasting building energy consumption. Energy and Buildings, 40 2169–2176. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.enbuild.2008.06.013

Ochoa, C. E., Aries, M. B. C., van Loenen, E. J., & Hensen, J. L. M. (2012). Considerations on design optimization criteria for windows providing low energy consumption and high visual comfort. Applied Energy, 95 238–245. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.apenergy.2012.02.042

Omrany, H., Ghaffarianhoseini, A., Ghaffarianhoseini, A., Raahemifar, K., & Tookey, J. (2016). Application of passive wall systems for improving the energy efficiency in buildings: A comprehensive review. Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews, 62 1252–1269. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.rser.2016.04.010 Paule, B., Boutiller, J., Pantet, S., Sutter, Y., & Sutter, Y. (2018). A lighting simulation tool for the new European daylighting standard. Paper presented at the Building Simulation and Optimization 2018, Emmanuel College, University of Cambridge. Retrieved October 21, 2019, from www.ibpsa.org/proceedings/BSO2018/1A-5.pdf

Pour Rahimian, F., Chavdarova, V., Oliver, S., Chamo, F., & Potseluyko Amobi, L. (2019). OpenBIM-Tango integrated virtual showroom for offsite manufactured production of self-build housing. Automation in Construction, 102 1–16. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.02.009

Pour Rahimian, F., Seyedzadeh, S., Oliver, S., Rodriguez, S., & Dawood, N. (2020). On-demand monitoring of construction projects through a game-like hybrid application of BIM and machine learning. Automation in Construction, 110. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.103012

Rahimian, F. P., Seyedzadeh, S., & Glesk, I. (2019). OCDMA-based sensor network for monitoring construction sites affected by vibrations. Journal of Information Technology in Construction, 24, 299–317. Reinhart, C. F., Jakubiec, J. A., & Ibarra, D. (2013). Definition of a reference office for standardized evaluations of dynamic façade and lighting technologies. 13th Conference of International Building Performance Simulation Association, pp. 3645–3652. Retrieved October 28, 2019, from www.ibpsa.org/proceedings/BS2013/p 1029.pdf

Reinhart, C. F. , Mardaljevic, J. , & Rogers, Z. (2006). Dynamic daylight performance metrics for sustainable building design. LEUKOS, 3(1) 7–31. https://doi.org/10.1582/LEUKOS.2006.03.01.001

Reinhart, C. F., & Walkenhorst, O. (2001). Validation of dynamic RADIANCE-based daylight simulations for a test office with external blinds. Energy and Buildings, 33(7) 683–697. https://doi.org/10.1016/S0378-7788(01)00058-5

Reinhart, C. F., & Weissman, D. A. (2012). The daylit area – correlating architectural student assessments with current and emerging daylight availability metrics. Building and Environment, 50 155–164. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.buildenv.2011.10.024

Rupp, R. F., Vásquez, N. G., & Lamberts, R. (2015). A review of human thermal comfort in the built environment. Energy and Buildings, 105 178–205. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.enbuild.2015.07.047 Seyedzadeh, S., Agapiou, A., Moghaddasi, M., Dado, M., & Glesk, I. (2021). WON-OCDMa system based on MW-ZCC codes for applications in optical wireless sensor networks. Sensors, 21.

https://doi.org/10.3390/s21020539

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021a). Building energy data-driven model improved by multiobjective optimisation. In Data-driven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 99–109). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3\_6

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021b). Building energy performance assessment methods. In Datadriven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 13–30). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3 2

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021c). Machine learning for building energy forecasting. In Datadriven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 41–76). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3\_4

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021d). Machine learning models for prediction of building energy performance. In Data-driven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 77–98). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3\_5

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021e). Multi-objective optimisation and building retrofit planning. In Data-driven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 31–39). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3\_3

Seyedzadeh, S., Pour Rahimian, F., Oliver, S., Rodriguez, S., & Glesk, I. (2020a). Machine learning modelling for predicting non-domestic buildings energy performance: A model to support deep energy retrofit decision-making. Applied Energy, 279, 115908. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.apenergy.2020.115908

Seyedzadeh, S., Pour Rahimian, F., Rastogi, P., & Glesk, I. (2019). Tuning machine learning models for prediction of building energy loads. Sustainable Cities and Society, 47, 101484. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.scs.2019.101484

Seyedzadeh, S., Rahimian, F. P., Glesk, I., & Roper, M. (2018). Machine learning for estimation of building energy consumption and performance: A review. Visualization in Engineering, 6(1), 5. https://doi.org/10.1186/s40327-018-0064-7

Seyedzadeh, S., Rahimian, F. P., Oliver, S., Glesk, I., & Kumar, B. (2020b). Data driven model improved by multi-objective optimisation for prediction of building energy loads. Automation in Construction, 116. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2020.103188

Standard, C. E. D. (2018). EN 17037. Daylight of Buildings. Retrieved October 27, 2019. Tagliabue, L. C. , Buzzetti, M. , & Arosio, B. (2012). Energy saving through the sun: Analysis of visual comfort and energy consumption in office space. Energy Procedia, 30 693–703.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.egypro.2012.11.079

Toutou, A. M. Y. (2018). A parametric approach for achieving optimum residential building performance in hot arid Zone (Master of Science (MS) in Architectural Engineering, Alexandria University). Retrieved October 27, 2019, from www.secheresse.info/spip.php?article84630

Tzempelikos, A., & Shen, H. (2013). Comparative control strategies for roller shades with respect to daylighting and energy performance. Building and Environment, 67 179–192. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.buildenv.2013.05.016

Uribe, D., Bustamante, W., & Vera, S. (2017). Seasonal optimization of a fixed exterior complex fenestration system considering visual comfort and energy performance criteria. Energy Procedia, 132 490–495. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.egypro.2017.09.676

U.S. Department of Energy. (2001). Human factors/ergonomics handbook for the design for ease of maintenance. Springer. ISBN: 978-1-60119-821-1

Vanhoutteghem, L., Skarning, G. C. J., Hviid, C. A., & Svendsen, S. (2015). Impact of façade window design on energy, daylighting and thermal comfort in nearly zero-energy houses. Energy and Buildings, 102 149–156. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.enbuild.2015.05.018

Walsh, J. W. T. (1951). The early years of illuminating engineering in Great Britain. Transactions of the Illuminating Engineering Society, 16(3\_IEStrans) 49–60. https://doi.org/10.1177/147715355101600301 Wang, W. , Zmeureanu, R. , & Rivard, H. (2005). Applying multi-objective genetic algorithms in green building design optimization. Building and Environment, 40(11) 1512–1525.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.buildenv.2004.11.017

Yang, L. , Yan, H. , & Lam, J. C. (2014). Thermal comfort and building energy consumption implications – A review. Applied Energy, 115 164–173. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.apenergy.2013.10.062

Yu, S.-M., Han, S.-S., & Chai, C.-H. (2007). Modeling the value of view in high-rise apartments: A 3D GIS approach. Environment and Planning B: Planning and Design, 34(1) 139–153. https://doi.org/10.1068/b32116

Yu, X., Su, Y., & Chen, X. (2014). Application of RELUX simulation to investigate energy saving potential from daylighting in a new educational building in UK. Energy and Buildings, 74 191–202. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.enbuild.2014.01.024

Zejnilovic, E., & Husukic, E. (2018). Culture and architecture in distress – Sarajevo experiment. Archnet-IJAR, 12(1) 11–36. https://doi.org/10.26687/archnet-ijar.v12i1.1289

Zhai, Y., Wang, Y., Huang, Y., & Meng, X. (2019). A multi-objective optimization methodology for window design considering energy consumption, thermal environment and visual performance. Renewable Energy, 134 1190–1199. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.renene.2018.09.024

Zhang, J., Liu, N., & Wang, S. (2019). A parametric approach for performance optimization of residential building design in Beijing. Building Simulation. https://doi.org/10.1007/s12273-019-0571-z

# Artificial intelligence image processing for on-demand monitoring of construction projects

Alsafouri, S., & Ayer, S. K. (2018). Review of ICT implementations for facilitating information flow between virtual models and construction project sites. Automation in Construction, 86 176–189. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.10.005

Asgari, Z., & Rahimian, F. P. (2017). Advanced virtual reality applications and intelligent agents for construction process optimisation and defect prevention. Procedia Engineering, 196 1130–1137. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.proeng.2017.08.070

Atapour-Abarghouei, A., & Breckon, T. P. (2018). Extended patch prioritization for depth filling within constrained exemplar-Based RGB-D image completion. Lecture Notes in Computer Science (including subseries Lecture Notes in Artificial Intelligence and Lecture Notes in Bioinformatics), Springer.

Behzadan, A. H., & Kamat, V. R. (2007). Georeferenced registration of construction graphics in mobile outdoor augmented reality. Journal of Computing in Civil Engineering, 21 247–258. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)0887-3801(2007)21:4(247)

Bosché, F., Ahmed, M., Turkan, Y., Haas, C. T., & Haas, R. (2015). The value of integrating Scan-to-BIM and Scan-vs-BIM techniques for construction monitoring using laser scanning and BIM: The case of cylindrical MEP components. Automation in Construction, 49 201–213.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2014.05.014

Braun, A., Tuttas, S., Borrmann, A., & Stilla, U. (2015). A concept for automated construction progress monitoring using BIM-based geometric constraints and photogrammetric point clouds. Journal of Information Technology in Construction, 20, 68–79.

Brilakis, I., Fathi, H., & Rashidi, A. (2011). Progressive 3D reconstruction of infrastructure with videogrammetry. Automation in Construction, 20 884–895. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2011.03.005 Chen, K., Lu, W., Peng, Y., Rowlinson, S., & Huang, G. Q. (2015). Bridging BIM and building: From a literature review to an integrated conceptual framework. International Journal of Project Management, 33 1405–1416. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2015.03.006

Cho, Y. K., Youn, J. H., & Martinez, D. (2010). Error modeling for an untethered ultra-wideband system for construction indoor asset tracking. Automation in Construction, 19 43–54. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2009.08.001

Dai, F., & Lu, M. (2010). Assessing the accuracy of applying photogrammetry to take geometric measurements on building products. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 136 242–250. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CO.1943-7862.0000114

Dai, F., Rashidi, A., Brilakis, I., & Vela, P. (2013). Comparison of image-based and time-of-flight-based technologies for three-dimensional reconstruction of infrastructure. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 139 69–79. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CO.1943-7862.0000565

Dawood, N., Rahimian, F., Seyedzadeh, S., & Sheikhkhoshkar, M. (2020). Enabling the development and implementation of digital twins. Proceedings of the 20th International Conference on Construction Applications of Virtual Reality, Teesside University. ISBN: 9780992716127

Dimitrov, A., & Golparvar-Fard, M. (2014). Vision-based material recognition for automated monitoring of construction progress and generating building information modeling from unordered site image collections. Advanced Engineering Informatics, 28 37–49. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.aei.2013.11.002

Dong, G., & Xie, M. (2005). Color clustering and learning for image segmentation based on neural networks. IEEE Transactions on Neural Networks, 16 925–936. https://doi.org/10.1109/TNN.2005.849822 Engstrom, L. (2016). Fast style transfer in tensorflow. https://github.com/lengstrom/fast-style-transfer Golparvar-Fard, M., Peña-Mora, F., Arboleda, C. A., & Lee, S. (2009). Visualization of construction

civil Engineering, 29, 04014025. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CP.1943-5487.0000205

Gu, N., Singh, V., & London, K. (2014). BIM ecosystem: The coevolution of products, processes, and people (pp. 197–210). John Wiley & Sons.

Guo, H., Yu, Y., & Skitmore, M. (2017). Visualization technology-based construction safety management: A review. Automation in Construction, 73 135–144. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2016.10.004 Gupta, S., Girshick, R., Arbelaez, P., & Malik, J. (2014). Learning rich features from RGB-D images for object detection and segmentation supplementary material. Computer Vision – Eccv 2014, Pt Vii. Springer. Ham, Y., Han, K. K., Lin, J. J., & Golparvar-Fard, M. (2016). Visual monitoring of civil infrastructure systems via camera-equipped unmanned aerial vehicles (UAVs): A review of related works. Visualization in Engineering, 4, 1. https://doi.org/10.1186/s40327-015-0029-z

Hammad, A. (2009). Distributed augmented reality for visualising collaborative construction tasks. Mixed Reality In Architecture, Design And Construction, 23 171–183. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-1-4020-9088-2\_11

Han, K. K. , & Golparvar-Fard, M. (2015). Appearance-based material classification for monitoring of operation-level construction progress using 4D BIM and site photologs. Automation in Construction, 53 44–57. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2015.02.007

Han, K. K., Lin, J. J., & Golparvar-Fard, M. (2015). A formalism for utilization of autonomous vision- based systems and integrated project models for construction progress monitoring. 2015 Conference on Autonomous and Robotic Construction of Infrastructure.

Hazirbas, C., Ma, L., Domokos, C., & Cremers, D. (2017). FuseNet: Incorporating depth into semantic segmentation via fusion-based CNN architecture. Lecture Notes in Computer Science (including subseries Lecture Notes in Artificial Intelligence and Lecture Notes in Bioinformatics), Springer.

Huang, T., Kong, C. W., Guo, H. L., Baldwin, A., & Li, H. (2007). A virtual prototyping system for simulating construction processes. Automation in Construction, 16 1–21. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2006.09.007 Ibem, E. O., & Laryea, S. (2014). Survey of digital technologies in procurement of construction projects. Automation in Construction, 46 11–21. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2014.07.003

Adwan, E. J., & Al-Soufi, A. (2016). A review of ICT technology in construction. International Journal of Managing Information Technology, 8 01–21. https://doi.org/10.5121/ijmit.2016.8401

Jaselskis, E. J., & El-Misalami, T. (2003). Implementing radio frequency identification in the construction process. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 129 680–688.

https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)0733-9364(2003)129:6(680)

Jochen Teizer, D. L. A. M. S. (2007). Rapid automated monitoring of construction site activities using ultrawideband. 24th International Symposium on Automation and Robotics in Construction (ISARC). Kim, C., Kim, B., & Kim, H. (2013). 4D CAD model updating using image processing-based construction progress monitoring. Automation in Construction, 35 44–52. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2013.03.005 Kim, H., & Kano, N. (2008). Comparison of construction photograph and VR image in construction progress. Automation in Construction, 17 137–143. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2006.12.005

Kim, H. , & Kim, H. (2018). 3D reconstruction of a concrete mixer truck for training object detectors. Automation in Construction, 88 23–30. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.12.034

Kluckner, S., Birchbauer, J. A., Windisch, C., Hoppe, C., Irschara, A., Wendel, A., Zollmann, S., Reitmayr, G., & Bischof, H. (2011). AVSS 2011 demo session: Construction site monitoring from highlyoverlapping MAV images. 2011 8th IEEE International Conference on Advanced Video and Signal Based Surveillance, AVSS 2011, IEEE.

Kolo, S. J., Rahimian, F. P., & Goulding, J. S. (2014). Offsite manufacturing construction: A big opportunity for housing delivery in Nigeria. Proceedia Engineering, 85 319–327.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.proeng.2014.10.557

Kopsida, M., & Brilakis, I. (2016). BIM registration methods for mobile augmented reality-based inspection (pp. 201–208). CRC Press.

Ladha, S. , & Singh, R. (2018). Monitoring construction of a structure.

https://patents.google.com/patent/US20180012125A1/en

Li, H., Huang, T., Kong, C. W., Guo, H. L., Baldwin, A., Chan, N., & Wong, J. (2008). Integrating design and construction through virtual prototyping. Automation in Construction, 17 915–922. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2008.02.016

Lin, J. J., Han, K. K., & Golparvar-Fard, M. (2015). A framework for model-driven acquisition and analytics of visual data using UAVs for automated construction progress monitoring (ASCE). American Society of Computing in Civil Engineering.

Lorenzo, T. M., Bossi, B., Cassano, M., & Todaro, D. (2014). BIM and QR code: A synergic application in construction site management. Procedia Engineering, 85 520–528.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.proeng.2014.10.579

Lu, R., & Brilakis, I. (2019). Digital twinning of existing reinforced concrete bridges from labelled point clusters. Automation in Construction, 105, 102837. https://doi.org/10.1016/J.AUTCON.2019.102837 McCormac, J., Handa, A., Leutenegger, S., & Davison, A. J. (2017). SceneNet RGB-D: Can 5M synthetic images beat generic imagenet pre-training on indoor segmentation? Proceedings of the IEEE International Conference on Computer Vision.

Memon, Z.A., Majid, M. Z., & Mustaffar, M. (2005). An automatic project progress monintoring model by integrating auto CAD and digital photos 1605–1617.

https://ascelibrary.org/doi/abs/10.1061/40794%28179%29151

Oliver, S., Seyedzadeh, S., Rahimian, F., Dawood, N., & Rodriguez, S. (2020). Cost-effective as-built BIM modelling using 3D point-clouds and photogrammetry. Current Trends in Civil & Structural Engineering-CTCSE, 4(5), 000599. https://doi.org/10.33552/CTCSE.2020.04.000599

Omar, T., & Nehdi, M. L. (2016). Data acquisition technologies for construction progress tracking. Automation in Construction, 70 143–155. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2016.06.016

Panagiotakis, C., Papadakis, H., Grinias, E., Komodakis, N., Fragopoulou, P., & Tziritas, G. (2013). Interactive image segmentation based on synthetic graph coordinates. Pattern Recognition, 46 2940–2952. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.patcog.2013.04.004

Petreucean, V., Armeni, I., Nahangi, M., Yeung, J., Brilakis, I., & Haas, C. (2015). State of research in automatic as-built modelling. Advanced Engineering Informatics, 29 162–171. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.aei.2015.01.001

Pour Rahimian, F., Chavdarova, V., Oliver, S., & Chamo, F. (2019). OpenBIM-Tango integrated virtual showroom for offsite manufactured production of self-build housing. Automation in Construction, 102 1–16. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.02.009

Pour Rahimian, F., Seyedzadeh, S., Oliver, S., Rodriguez, S., & Dawood, N. (2020). On-demand monitoring of construction projects through a game-like hybrid application of BIM and machine learning. Automation in Construction, 110, 103012. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.103012

Rahimian, F. P., Seyedzadeh, S., & Glesk, I. (2019). OCDMA-based sensor network for monitoring construction sites affected by vibrations. Journal of Information Technology in Construction, 24, 299–317. Rashidi, A., Sigari, M. H., Maghiar, M., & Citrin, D. (2016). An analogy between various machine-learning techniques for detecting construction materials in digital images. KSCE Journal of Civil Engineering, 20 1178–1188. https://doi.org/10.1007/s12205-015-0726-0

Ratajczak, J., Schweigkofler, A., Riedl, M., & Matt, D. T. (2019). Augmented reality combined with locationbased management system to improve the construction process, quality control and information flow (pp. 289–296). Springer.

Retik, A. , Mair, G. M. , & Fryer, R. (2006). Integrating virtual reality and telepresence to remotely monitor construction sites: A VIRTUE project (pp. 459–463). Springer.

Roh, S., Aziz, Z., & Peña-Mora, F. (2011). An object-based 3D walk-through model for interior construction progress monitoring. Automation in Construction, 20 66–75. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2010.07.003 Ros, G., Sellart, L., Materzynska, J., Vazquez, D., & Lopez, A. M. (2016). The synthia dataset: A large collection of synthetic images for semantic segmentation of urban scenes. Proceedings of the IEEE Computer Society Conference on Computer Vision and Pattern Recognition.

Schall, G., Mendez, E., Kruijff, E., Veas, E., Junghanns, S., Reitinger, B., & Schmalstieg, D. (2009). Handheld augmented reality for underground infrastructure visualization. Personal and Ubiquitous Computing, 13 281–291. https://doi.org/10.1007/s00779-008-0204-5

Schonberger, J. L., & Frahm, J.-M. (2016). Structure-from-motion revisited. The IEEE Conference on Computer Vision and Pattern Recognition (CVPR), IEEE.

Schönberger, J. L. , Zheng, E. , Pollefeys, M. , & Frahm, J.-M. (2016). Pixelwise view selection for unstructured multi-view stereo. European Conference on Computer Vision (ECCV).

Seo, J. , Han, S. , Lee, S. , & Kim, H. (2015). Computer vision techniques for construction safety and health monitoring. Advanced Engienering Informatics, 29 239–251. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.aei.2015.02.001 Seyedzadeh, S. , Agapiou, A. , Moghaddasi, M. , Dado, M. , & Glesk, I. (2021). WON-OCDMA system based on MW-ZCC codes for applications in optical wireless sensor networks. Sensors, 21. https://doi.org/10.3390/s21020539

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021a). Building energy data-driven model improved by multiobjective optimisation. In Data-driven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 99–109). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3\_6

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021b). Building energy performance assessment methods. In Datadriven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 13–30). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3 2

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021c). Machine learning for building energy forecasting. In Datadriven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 41–76). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3\_4

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021d). Machine learning models for prediction of building energy performance. In Data-driven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 77–98). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3\_5

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021e). Multi-objective optimisation and building retrofit planning. In Data-driven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 31–39). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3 3

Seyedzadeh, S., Pour Rahimian, F., Rastogi, P., & Glesk, I. (2019a). Tuning machine learning models for prediction of building energy loads. Sustainable Cities and Society, 47.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.scs.2019.101484

Seyedzadeh, S., Rahimian, F. P., Glesk, I., & Roper, M. (2018). Machine learning for estimation of building energy consumption and performance: A review. Visualization in Engineering, 6, 5. https://doi.org/10.1186/s40327-018-0064-7

Seyedzadeh, S., Rastogi, P., Pour Rahimian, F., Oliver, S., Glesk, I., & Kumar, B. (2019b). Multi-objective optimisation for tuning building heating and cooling loads forecasting models. 36th CIB W78 2019 Conference.

Sheikhkhoshkar, M., Pour Rahimian, F., Kaveh, M. H., Hosseini, M. R., & Edwards, D. J. (2019). Automated planning of concrete joint layouts with 4D-BIM. Automation in Construction, 107, 102943. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.102943

Shotton, J., Girshick, R., Fitzgibbon, A., Sharp, T., Cook, M., Finocchio, M., Moore, R., Kohli, P., Criminisi, A., Kipman, A., & Blake, A. (2013). Efficient human pose estimation from single depth images. IEEE Transactions on Pattern Analysis and Machine Intelligence, 35 2821–2840. https://doi.org/10.1109/TPAMI.2012.241

Silberman, N., Hoiem, D., Kohli, P., & Fergus, R. (2012). Indoor segmentation and support inference from RGBD images lecture notes in computer science. ECCV'12: Proceedings of the 12th European conference on Computer Vision – Volume Part V, Springer.

Soltani, M. M., Zhu, Z., & Hammad, A. (2016). Automated annotation for visual recognition of construction resources using synthetic images. Automation in Construction, 62 14–23. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2015.10.002

Song, J., Haas, C. T., & Caldas, C. H. (2006). Tracking the location of materials on construction job sites. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 132 911–918. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)0733-9364(2006)132:9(911)

Stewart, R. A. (2007). IT enhanced project information management in construction: Pathways to improved performance and strategic competitiveness. Automation in Construction, 16 511–517. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2006.09.001

Svalestuen, F., Knotten, V., Lædre, O., Drevland, F., & Lohne, J. (2017). Using building information model (BIM) devices to improve information flow and collaboration on construction sites. Journal of Information

Technology in Construction, 22, 204–219.

Teizer, J. (2015). Status quo and open challenges in vision-based sensing and tracking of temporary resources on infrastructure construction sites. Advanced Engineering Informatics, 29 225–238. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.aei.2015.03.006

Tserng, H. P., Dzeng, R. J., Lin, Y. C., & Lin, S. T. (2005). Mobile construction supply chain management using PDA and bar codes. Computer-Aided Civil and Infrastructure Engineering, 20 242–264. https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1467-8667.2005.00391

Turkan, Y., Bosché, F., Haas, C. T., & Haas, R. (2012). Automated progress tracking using 4D schedule and 3D sensing technologies. Automation in Construction, 22 414–421.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2011.10.003

Wang, X. (2007). Using augmented reality to plan virtual construction worksite. International Journal of Advanced Robotic Systems, 4 501–512. https://doi.org/10.5772/5677

Whyte, J. (2002). Virtual reality and the built environment. https://doi.org/10.4324/9780080520667 Woodhead, R., Stephenson, P., & Morrey, D. (2018). Digital construction: From point solutions to IoT ecosystem. Automation in Construction, 93 35–46. https://doi.org/10.1016/J.AUTCON.2018.05.004 Wu, Y., Kim, H., Kim, C., & Han, S. H. (2010). Object recognition in construction-site images using 3D CAD-based filtering. Journal of Computing in Civil Engineering, 24 56–64. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)0887-3801(2010)24:1(56)

Xie, H., Shi, W., & Issa, R. R. A. (2015). Using RFID and real-time virtual reality simulation for optimization in steel construction. Journal of Information Technology, 16, 291–308.

#### Digitalisation of Architecture, Engineering, and Construction

Aghimien, D. O., Aigbavboa, C. O., Oke, A. E., & Thwala, W. D. (2019). Mapping out research focus for robotics and automation research in construction-related studies. Journal of Engineering, Design and Technology. https://doi.org/10.1108/JEDT-09-2019-0237

Ahn, S. , Han, S. , & Al-Hussein, M. (2019). 2D drawing visualization framework for applying projectionbased augmented reality in a panelized construction manufacturing facility: Proof of concept. Journal of Computing in Civil Engineering, 33(5). https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CP.1943-5487.0000843

Ajibola, I. I. , Mansor, S. , Pradhan, B. , & Shafri, H. Z. M. (2019). Fusion of UAV-based DEMs for vertical component accuracy improvement. Measurement, 147, 106795.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.measurement.2019.07.023

Albert, A., Hallowell, M. R., Kleiner, B., Chen, A., & Golparvar-Fard, M. (2014). Enhancing construction hazard recognition with high-fidelity augmented virtuality. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 140(7). https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CO.1943-7862.0000860

Álvares, J. S., Costa, D. B., & de Melo, R. R. S. (2018). Exploratory study of using unmanned aerial system imagery for construction site 3D mapping. Construction Innovation, 18(3) 301–320. https://doi.org/10.1108/CI-05-2017-0049

Ammar, M., Russello, G., & Crispo, B. (2018). Internet of things: A survey on the security of IoT frameworks. Journal of Information Security and Applications, 38 8–27.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jisa.2017.11.002

Arbnor, I., & Bjerke, B. (2008). Methodology for creating business knowledge (3rd ed.). Sage. ISBN: 1446202526

Asadi, K. , Suresh, A. K. , Ender, A. , Gotad, S. , Maniyar, S. , Anand, S. , Noghabaei, M. , Han, K. , Lobaton, E. , & Wu, T. (2020). An integrated UGV-UAV system for construction site data collection. Automation in Construction, 112, 103068. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.103068

Bang, S., Kim, H., & Kim, H. (2017). UAV-based automatic generation of high-resolution panorama at a construction site with a focus on preprocessing for image stitching. Automation in Construction, 84 70–80. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.08.031

Barbarella, M., De Blasiis, M. R., & Fiani, M. (2017). Terrestrial laser scanner for the analysis of airport pavement geometry. International Journal of Pavement Engineering, 20(4) 1–15. https://doi.org/10.1080/10298436.2017.1309194

Bashabsheh, A. K., Alzoubi, H. H., & Ali, M. Z. (2019). The application of virtual reality technology in architectural pedagogy for building constructions. Alexandria Engineering Journal, 58(2) 713–723. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.aej.2019.06.002

Bogue, R. (2018). What are the prospects for robots in the construction industry? Industrial Robot: An International Journal, 45(1). https://doi.org/10.1108/IR-11-2017-0194

Bosché, F. , Abdel-Wahab, M. , & Carozza, L. (2016). Towards a mixed reality system for construction trade training. Journal of Computing in Civil Engineering, 30(2), 04015016.

https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CP.1943-5487.0000479

Bosche, F., & Haas, C. T. (2008). Automated retrieval of 3D CAD model objects in construction range images. Automation in Construction, 17(4) 499–512. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2007.09.001 Boton, C. (2018). Supporting constructability analysis meetings with immersive virtual reality-based collaborative BIM 4D simulation. Automation in Construction, 96 1–15.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2018.08.020

Brinkmann, S. (2013). Qualitative interviewing: Understanding qualitative research. Oxford University Press. ISBN: 0199861390

Chalhoub, J., & Ayer, S. K. (2018). Using mixed reality for electrical construction design communication. Automation in Construction, 86 1–10. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.10.028

Cheng, T. , & Teizer, J. (2013). Real-time resource location data collection and visualization technology for construction safety and activity monitoring applications. Automation in Construction, 34 3–15. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2012.10.017

Chi, H. L., Kang, S. C., & Wang, X. (2013). Research trends and opportunities of augmented reality applications in architecture, engineering, and construction. Automation in Construction, 33 116–122. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2012.12.017

Chu, M. , Matthews, J. , & Love, P. E. (2018). Integrating mobile building information modelling and augmented reality systems: An experimental study. Automation in Construction, 85 305–316. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.10.032

Cohen, L. , Manion, L. , & Morrison, K. (1994). Educational research methodology. Metaixmio.

Cohen, L. , Manion, L. , & Morrison, K. (2013). Research methods in education (7th ed.). Routledge. ISBN: 113572203X

Costa, C. M., Rocha, L. F., Malaca, P., Costa, P. G., Moreira, A. P., Tavares, P., Sousa, A., & Veiga, G. (2019). Collaborative welding system using BIM for robotic reprogramming and spatial augmented reality. Automation in Construction, 106 1–12. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.04.020

Dawood, N., Rahimian, F., Seyedzadeh, S., & Sheikhkhoshkar, M. (2020). Enabling the development and implementation of digital twins. Proceedings of the 20th International Conference on Construction Applications of Virtual Reality, Teesside University. ISBN: 9780992716127

de Melo, R. R. S., & Costa, D. B. (2019). Integrating resilience engineering and UAS technology into construction safety planning and control. Engineering, Construction and Architectural Management, 26(11). https://doi.org/10.1108/ECAM-12-2018-0541

Du, J., Shi, Y., Zou, Z., & Zhao, D. (2018). CoVR: Cloud-based multiuser virtual reality headset system for project communication of remote users. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 144(2), 040171091-0401710919. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CO.1943-7862.0001426

Elghaish, F. , Abrishami, S. , & Hosseini, M. R. (2020). Integrated project delivery with blockchain: An automated financial system. Automation in Construction, 114 1–16.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2020.103182

Elghaish, F., Abrishami, S., Hosseini, M. R., Abu-Samra, S., & Gaterell, M. (2019). Integrated project delivery with BIM: An automated EVM-based approach. Automation in Construction, 106. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.102907

Fazel, A., & Izadi, A. (2018). An interactive augmented reality tool for constructing free-form modular surfaces. Automation in Construction, 85 135–145. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.10.015 Ficapal, A., & Mutis, I. (2019). Framework for the detection, diagnosis, and evaluation of thermal bridges using infrared thermography and unmanned aerial vehicles. Buildings, 9(8), 179. https://doi.org/10.3390/buildings9080179

Frank, G. C. (2012). Construction quality: Do it right or pay the price. Pearson Higher Education, Inc. ISBN: 0133002837

Freimuth, H. , & König, M. (2018). Planning and executing construction inspections with unmanned aerial vehicles. Automation in Construction, 96 540–553. 0.1016/j.autcon.2018.10.016

Gheisari, M. , & Esmaeili, B. (2019). Applications and requirements of unmanned aerial systems (UASs) for construction safety. Safety Science, 118 230–240. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ssci.2019.05.015

Goessens, S. , Mueller, C. , & Latteur, P. (2018). Feasibility study for drone-based masonry construction of real-scale structures. Automation in Construction, 94 458–480. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2018.06.015 Goldman, A. I. (2004). Group knowledge versus group rationality: Two approaches to social epistemology. Episteme, 1(1), 11–22.

Golizadeh, H., Hon, C. K., Drogemuller, R., & Hosseini, M. R. (2018). Digital engineering potential in addressing causes of construction accidents. Automation in Construction, 95 284–295. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2018.08.013

Golizadeh, H., Hosseini, M. R., Edwards, D. J., Abrishami, S., Taghavi, N., & Banihashemi, S. (2019). Barriers to adoption of RPAs on construction projects: A task – technology fit perspective. Construction Innovation. https://doi.org/10.1108/CI-09-2018-0074 Gonçalves, P., Sobral, J., & Ferreira, L. A. (2017). Unmanned aerial vehicle safety assessment modelling through petri nets. Reliability Engineering & System Safety, 167 383–393. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ress.2017.06.021

González, N. A. A. (2018). Development of spatial skills with virtual reality and augmented reality. International Journal on Interactive Design and Manufacturing (IJIDeM), 12(1) 133–144. https://doi.org/10.1007/s12008-017-0388-x

Goulding, J., Nadim, W., Petridis, P., & Alshawi, M. (2012). Construction industry offsite production: A virtual reality interactive training environment prototype. Advanced Engineering Informatics, 26(1) 103–116. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.aei.2011.09.004

Greenwood, W. W. , Lynch, J. P. , & Zekkos, D. (2019). Applications of UAVs in civil infrastructure. Journal of Infrastructure Systems, 25(2), 04019002. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)IS.1943-555X.0000464

Ham, Y., & Kamari, M. (2019). Automated content-based filtering for enhanced vision-based documentation in construction toward exploiting big visual data from drones. Automation in Construction, 105. https://doi.org/10.1016/i.autcon.2019.102831

Hernández, J. L., Martín Lerones, P., Bonsma, P., Van Delft, A., Deighton, R., & Braun, J.-D. (2018). An IFC interoperability framework for self-inspection process in buildings. Buildings, 8(2), 32. https://doi.org/10.3390/buildings8020032

Hou, L., Chi, H. L., Tarng, W., Chai, J., Panuwatwanich, K., & Wang, X. (2017). A framework of innovative learning for skill development in complex operational tasks. Automation in Construction, 83 29–40. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.07.001

Hou, L., Wang, X., Bernold, L., & Love, P. E. (2013). Using animated augmented reality to cognitively guide assembly. Journal of Computing in Civil Engineering, 27(5) 439–451.

https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CP.1943-5487.0000184

Hou, L., Wang, X., & Truijens, M. (2015). Using augmented reality to facilitate piping assembly: An experiment-based evaluation. Journal of Computing in Civil Engineering, 29(1).

https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CP.1943-5487.0000344

Howard, R., & Björk, B.-C. (2008). Building information modelling – experts' views on standardisation and industry deployment. Advanced Engineering Informatics, 22(2) 271–280.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.aei.2007.03.001

Irizarry, J., & Costa, D. B. (2016). Exploratory study of potential applications of unmanned aerial systems for construction management tasks. Journal of Management in Engineering, 32(3), 05016001.

Irizarry, J., Gheisari, M., Williams, G., & Walker, B. N. (2013). InfoSPOT: A mobile augmented reality method for accessing building information through a situation awareness approach. Automation in Construction, 33 11–23. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2012.09.002

Kim, C. , Park, T. , Lim, H. , & Kim, H. (2013). On-site construction management using mobile computing technology. Automation in Construction, 35 415–423. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2013.05.027 Kim, D. , Liu, M. , Lee, S. , & Kamat, V. R. (2019a). Remote proximity monitoring between mobile construction resources using camera-mounted UAVs. Automation in Construction, 99 168–182. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2018.12.014

Kim, H., Lee, J., Ahn, E., Cho, S., Shin, M., & Sim, S.-H. (2017). Concrete crack identification using a UAV incorporating hybrid image processing. Sensors, 17(9), 2052. https://doi.org/10.3390/s17092052 Kim, H. S., Kim, S.-K., Borrmann, A., & Kang, L. S. (2018). Improvement of realism of 4D objects using augmented reality objects and actual images of a construction site. KSCE Journal of Civil Engineering, 22(8) 2735–2746. https://doi.org/10.1007/s12205-017-0734-3

Kim, J. W., Kim, S. B., Park, J. C., & Nam, J. W. (2015). Development of crack detection system with unmanned aerial vehicles and digital image processing. Advances in structural engineering and mechanics (ASEM15), 25–29. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CF.1943-5509.0001185

Kim, M. K., Sohn, H., & Chang, C. C. (2014). Automated dimensional quality assessment of precast concrete panels using terrestrial laser scanning. Automation in Construction, 45, 163–177.

Kim, P., Park, J., Cho, Y. K., & Kang, J. (2019b). UAV-assisted autonomous mobile robot navigation for asis 3D data collection and registration in cluttered environments. Automation in Construction, 106, 102918. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.102918

Kim, S. , & Kim, S. (2018). Opportunities for construction site monitoring by adopting first personal view (FPV) of a drone. Smart Structures and Systems, 21(2) 139–149. https://doi.org/10.12989/sss.2018.21.2.139 Kwon, O.-S. , Park, C.-S. , & Lim, C.-R. (2014). A defect management system for reinforced concrete work utilizing BIM, image-matching and augmented reality. Automation in Construction, 46 74–81. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2014.05.005

Le, Q. T. , Pedro, A. , & Park, C. S. (2015). A social virtual reality based construction safety education system for experiential learning. Journal of Intelligent & Robotic Systems, 79(3–4) 487–506. https://doi.org/10.1007/s10846-014-0112-z

Leary, H., & Walker, A. (2018). Meta-analysis and meta-synthesis methodologies: Rigorously piecing together research. TechTrends, 62(5) 525–534. https://doi.org/10.1007/s11528-018-0312-7

Leviäkangas, P., Paik, S. M., & Moon, S. (2017). Keeping up with the pace of digitization: The case of the Australian construction industry. Technology in Society, 50 33–43. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.techsoc.2017.04.003

Li, F. , Zlatanova, S. , Koopman, M. , Bai, X. , & Diakité, A. (2018). Universal path planning for an indoor drone. Automation in Construction, 95 275–283. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2018.07.025 Li, Y. , & Liu, C. (2019). Applications of multirotor drone technologies in construction management. International Journal of Construction Management, 19(5) 401–412. https://doi.org/10.1080/15623599.2018.1452101

Lin, T. H., Liu, C. H., Tsai, M. H., & Kang, S. C. (2015). Using augmented reality in a multiscreen environment for construction discussion. Journal of Computing in Civil Engineering, 29(6), 04014088. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CP.1943-5487.0000420

Liu, D., Chen, J., Hu, D., & Zhang, Z. (2019). Dynamic BIM-augmented UAV safety inspection for water diversion project. Computers in Industry, 108 163–177. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.compind.2019.03.004 Liu, P., Chen, A. Y., Huang, Y.-N., Han, J.-Y., Lai, J.-S., Kang, S.-C., Wu, T.-H., Wen, M.-C., & Tsai, M.-H. (2014). A review of rotorcraft unmanned aerial vehicle (UAV) developments and applications in civil engineering. Smart Struct Syst, 13(6) 1065–1094. https://doi.org/10.12989/sss.2014.13.6.1065 Lu, X., & Davis, S. (2018). Priming effects on safety decisions in a virtual construction simulator. Engineering, Construction and Architectural Management, 25(2) 273–294. https://doi.org/10.1108/ECAM-05-2016-0114

Marmo, F., Demartino, C., Candela, G., Sulpizio, C., Briseghella, B., Spagnuolo, R., Xiao, Y., Vanzi, I., & Rosati, L. (2019). On the form of the Musmeci's bridge over the Basento river. Engineering Structures, 191 658–673. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.engstruct.2019.04.069

Martinez, J. G., Gheisari, M., & Alarcón, L. F. (2020). UAV integration in current construction safety planning and monitoring processes: Case study of a high-rise building construction project in Chile. Journal of Management in Engineering, 36(3). https://doi.org/10.1061/%28ASCE%29ME.1943-5479.0000761 Meža, S., Turk, Ž., & Dolenc, M. (2014). Component based engineering of a mobile BIM-based augmented reality system. Automation in onstruction, 42 1–12. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2014.02.011

Mirshokraei, M. , De Gaetani, C. I. , & Migliaccio, F. (2019). A web-based BIM – AR auality management system for structural elements. Applied Sciences, 9(19). https://doi.org/10.3390/app9193984

Moon, D., Chung, S., Kwon, S., Seo, J., & Shin, J. (2019). Comparison and utilization of point cloud generated from photogrammetry and laser scanning: 3D world model for smart heavy equipment planning. Automation in Construction, 98 322–331. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2018.07.020

Newman, C. , Edwards, D. , Martek, I. , Lai, J. , Thwala, W. D. , & Rillie, I. (2020). Industry 4.0 deployment in the construction industry: A bibliometric literature review and UK-based case study. Smart and Sustainable Built Environment. https://doi.org/10.1108/SASBE-02-2020-0016

Oliver, S., Seyedzadeh, S., Rahimian, F., Dawood, N., & Rodriguez, S. (2020). Cost-effective as-built BIM modelling using 3D point-clouds and photogrammetry. Current Trends in Civil & Structural Engineering-CTCSE, 4(5), 000599. https://doi.org/10.33552/CTCSE.2020.04.000599

Oskouie, P., Becerik-Gerber, B., & Soibelman, L. (2016). Automated measurement of highway retaining wall displacements using terrestrial laser scanners. Automation in Construction, 65 86–101. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2015.12.023

Park, C.-S., & Kim, H.-J. (2013). A framework for construction safety management and visualization system. Automation in Construction, 33 95–103. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2012.09.012

Park, J., Kim, P., Cho, Y. K., & Kang, J. (2019). Framework for automated registration of UAV and UGV point clouds using local features in images. Automation in Construction, 98 175–182. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2018.11.024

Paulo Carreira, Castelo, T., Gomes, C. C., Ferreira, A., Ribeiro, C., & Costa, A. A. (2018). Virtual reality as integration environments for facilities management: Application and users perception. Engineering, Construction and Architectural Management, 25(1). https://doi.org/10.1108/ECAM-09-2016-0198

Pedro, A., Le, Q. T., & Park, C. S. (2016). Framework for integrating safety into construction methods education through interactive virtual reality. Journal of Professional Issues in Engineering Education and Practice, 142(2). https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)EI.1943-5541.0000261

Pejoska, J. , Bauters, M. , Purma, J. , & Leinonen, T. (2016). Social augmented reality: Enhancing contextdependent communication and informal learning at work. British Journal of Educational Technology, 47(3) 474–483. https://doi.org/10.1111/bjet.12442

Portalés, C. , Casas, S. , Gimeno, J. , Fernández, M. , & Poza, M. (2018). From the paper to the tablet: On the design of an AR-based tool for the inspection of pre-fab buildings. Preliminary results of the SIRAE project. Sensors, 18(4), 1262. https://doi.org/10.3390/s18041262

Pour Rahimian, F., Seyedzadeh, S., Oliver, S., Rodriguez, S., & Dawood, N. (2020). On-demand monitoring of construction projects through a game-like hybrid application of BIM and machine learning. Automation in Construction, 110, 103012. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.103012

Puppala, A. J., Congress, S. S., Bheemasetti, T. V., & Caballero, S. R. (2018). Visualization of civil infrastructure emphasizing geomaterial characterization and performance. Journal of Materials in Civil Engineering, 30(10), 04018236. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)MT.1943-5533.0002434

Ratajczak, J., Riedl, M., & Matt, D. T. (2019). BIM-based and AR Application combined with location-based management system for the improvement of the construction performance. Buildings, 9(5), 118. https://doi.org/10.3390/buildings9050118

Sacks, R., Perlman, A., & Barak, R. (2013). Construction safety training using immersive virtual reality. Construction Management and Economics, 31(9) 1005–1017.

https://doi.org/10.1080/01446193.2013.828844

Sampaio, A., Rosário, D., & Gomes, A. (2012). Monitoring interior and exterior wall inspections within a virtual environment. Advances in Civil Engineering. https://doi.org/10.1155/2012/780379

Saunders, M. , Lewis, P. , & Thornhill, A. (2016). Research methods for business students (7th ed.). Pearson Education. ISBN: 9780273716860

Seyedzadeh, S., Agapiou, A., Moghaddasi, M., Dado, M., & Glesk, I. (2021). WON-OCDMA system based on MW-ZCC codes for applications in optical wireless sensor networks. Sensors, 21. https://doi.org/10.3390/s21020539

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021a). Building energy performance assessment methods. In Datadriven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 13–30). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3\_2

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021b). Machine learning for building energy forecasting. In Datadriven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 41–76). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3 4

Shanbari, H., Blinn, N., & Issa, R. R. (2016). Using augmented reality video in enhancing masonry and roof component comprehension for construction management students. Engineering, Construction and Architectural Management, 23(6) 765–781. https://doi.org/10.1108/ECAM-01-2016-0028

Shazali, A. S. A., & Tahar, K. N. (2019). Virtual 3D model of Canseleri building via close-range photogrammetry implementation. International Journal of Building Pathology and Adaptation, 38(1) 217–227. https://doi.org/10.1108/IJBPA-02-2018-0016

Shi, Y., Du, J., Ahn, C. R., & Ragan, E. (2019). Impact assessment of reinforced learning methods on construction workers' fall risk behavior using virtual reality. Automation in Construction, 104 197–214. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.04.015

Shirazi, A., & Behzadan, A. H. (2015). Content delivery using Augmented Reality to enhance students' performance in a building design and assembly project. Advances in Engineering Education, 4(3). https://eric.ed.gov/?id=EJ1076141

Siebert, S. , & Teizer, J. (2014). Mobile 3D mapping for surveying earthwork projects using an unmanned aerial vehicle (UAV) system. Automation in Construction, 41 1–14.

https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2014.01.004

Tang, P. , Huber, D. , & Akinci, B. (2010). Characterization of laser scanners and algorithms for detecting flatness defects on concrete surfaces. Journal of Computing in Civil Engineering, 25(1) 31–42. https://doi.org/10.1061/ASCECP.1943–5487.0000073

Vick, S., & Brilakis, I. (2018). Road design layer detection in point cloud data for construction progress monitoring. Journal of Computing in Civil Engineering, 32(5). https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CP.1943-5487.0000772

Wang, C., Li, H., & Kho, S. Y. (2018). VR-embedded BIM immersive system for QS engineering education. Computer Applications in Engineering Education, 26(3) 626–641. https://doi.org/10.1002/cae.21915 Webster, J., & Watson, R. T. (2002). Analyzing the past to prepare for the future: Writing a literature review. MIS Quarterly, xiii–xxiii.

Williams, G., Gheisari, M., Chen, P.-J., & Irizarry, J. (2015). BIM2MAR: An efficient BIM translation to mobile augmented reality applications. Journal of Management in Engineering, 31(1).

https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)ME.1943-5479.0000315

Willis, J. W. , Jost, M. , & Nilakanta, R. (2007). Foundations of qualitative research: Interpretive and critical approaches. Sage.

Wolfartsberger, J. (2019). Analyzing the potential of Virtual Reality for engineering design review. Automation in Construction, 104 27–37. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.03.018

Wu, W., Hartless, J., Tesei, A., Gunji, V., Ayer, S., & London, J. (2019). Design assessment in virtual and mixed reality environments: Comparison of novices and experts. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 145(9). https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CO.1943-7862.0001683

Yeh, K.-C., Tsai, M.-H., & Kang, S.-C. (2012). On-site building information retrieval by using projectionbased augmented reality. Journal of Computing in Civil Engineering, 26(3) 342–355.

https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CP.1943-5487.0000156

Zaker, R., & Coloma, E. (2018). Virtual reality-integrated workflow in BIM-enabled projects collaboration and design review: A case study. Visualization in Engineering, 6(1). https://doi.org/10.1186/s40327-018-0065-6

Zhao, D., & Lucas, J. (2015). Virtual reality simulation for construction safety promotion. International Journal of Injury Control and Safety Promotion, 22(1) 57–67. https://doi.org/10.1080/17457300.2013.861853 Zhao, D., McCoy, A., Kleiner, B., & Feng, Y. (2016). Integrating safety culture into OSH risk mitigation: A pilot study on the electrical safety. Journal of Civil Engineering and Management, 22(6) 800–807. https://doi.org/10.3846/13923730.2014.914099

Zhou, J., Lee, I., Thomas, B., Menassa, R., Farrant, A., & Sansome, A. (2012). In-situ support for automotive manufacturing using spatial augmented reality. International Journal of Virtual Reality, 11(1) 33–41. https://doi.org/10.20870/IJVR.2012.11.1.2835

## Optical code division multiple access–based sensor network for monitoring construction sites affected by vibrations

Alavi, A. H., Hasni, H., Lajnef, N., Chatti, K., & Faridazar, F. (2016). An intelligent structural damage detection approach based on self-powered wireless sensor data. Automation in Construction, 62 24–44. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2015.10.001

Anas, S. B. A., Seyedzadeh, S., Mokhtar, M., & Sahbudin, R. K. Z. (2016). Variable weight Khazani-Syed code using hybrid fixed-dynamic technique for optical code division multiple access system. Optical Engineering, 55, 106101. https://doi.org/10.1117/1.OE.55.10.106101

Chae, M. J., Yoo, H. S., Kim, J. Y., & Cho, M. Y. (2012). Development of a wireless sensor network system for suspension bridge health monitoring. Automation in Construction, 21 237–252. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2011.06.008

Chen, B., Wang, X., Sun, D., & Xie, X. (2014). Integrated system of structural health monitoring and intelligent management for a cable-stayed bridge. The Scientific World JournalWorldJournal, 2014, 689471. https://doi.org/10.1155/2014/689471

Cheng, H. C., Wu, C. H., Yang, C. C., & Chang, Y. T. (2011). Wavelength division multiplexing/spectral amplitude coding applications in fiber vibration sensor systems. IEEE Sensors Journal, 11 2518–2526. https://doi.org/10.1109/JSEN.2011.2128308

Dai, Y., Liu, Y., Leng, J., Deng, G., & Asundi, A. (2009). A novel time-division multiplexing fiber Bragg grating sensor interrogator for structural health monitoring. Optics and Lasers in Engineering, 47(10) 1028–1033. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.optlaseng.2009.05.012

Dawood, N., Rahimian, F., Seyedzadeh, S., & Sheikhkhoshkar, M. (2020). Enabling the development and implementation of digital twins. Proceedings of the 20th International Conference on Construction Applications of Virtual Reality, Teesside University. ISBN: 9780992716127

Djordjevic, I. B., & Vasic, B. (2004). Combinatorial constructions of optical orthogonal codes for OCDMA systems. Communications Letters, IEEE, 8 391–393. https://doi.org/10.1109/LCOMM.2004.831331

Filograno, M. L., Guillen, P. C., Rodriguez-Barrios, A., Martin-Lopez, S., Rodriguez-Plaza, M., Á, A.-A., & Gonzalez-Herraez, M. (2012). Real-time monitoring of railway traffic using Fiber Bragg grating sensors. IEEE Sensors Journal, 12(1) 85–92. https://doi.org/10.1109/JSEN.2011.2135848

Ge, Y., Kuang, K. S., & Quek, S. T. (2013). Development of a low-cost bi-axial intensity-based optical fibre accelerometer for wind turbine blades. Sensors and Actuators, A: Physical, 197 126–135. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.sna.2013.03.016

Hotate, K., & Ong, S. S. L. (2003). Distributed dynamic strain measurement using a correlation-based Brillouin sensing system. IEEE Photonics Technology Letters, 15(2) 272–274. https://doi.org/10.1109/LPT.2002.806107

Kakaee, M., Essa, S., Abd, T., & Seyedzadeh, S. (2015). Dynamic quality of service differentiation using fixed code weight in optical CDMA networks. Optics Communications, 355 342–351. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.optcom.2015.03.046

Kakaee, M. H., Seyedzadeh, S., Adnan Fadhil, H., Barirah Ahmad Anas, S., & Mokhtar, M. (2014). Development of Multi-Service (MS) for SAC-OCDMA systems. Optics & Laser Technology, 60 49–55. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.optlastec.2014.01.002

Klar, A., Dromy, I., & Linker, R. (2014). Monitoring tunneling induced ground displacements using distributed fiber-optic sensing. Tunnelling and Underground Space Technology, 40 141–150. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.tust.2013.09.011

Ko, J., Kim, Y., & Park, C.-S. (2010). Fiber Bragg grating sensor network based on code division multiple access using a reflective semiconductor optical amplifier. Microwave and Optical Technology Letters, 52 378–381. https://doi.org/10.1002/mop.24913

Kwong, W. C. (2002). Design of multilength optical orthogonal codes for optical CDMA multimedia networks. IEEE Transactions on Communications, 50 1258–1265. https://doi.org/10.1109/TCOMM.2002.801499

Li, C. , Zhao, Y. G. , Liu, H. , Wan, Z. , Zhang, C. , & Rong, N. (2008). Monitoring second lining of tunnel with mounted fiber Bragg grating strain sensors. Automation in Construction, 17 641–644. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2007.11.001

Li, G., Zhu, J., Sun, R., Lin, X., Yang, W., Zeng, K., Wang, F., Wang, C., & Zhou, B. (2018). Pipe line safety monitoring using distributed optical fiber vibration sensor in the china west-east gas pipeline project. Asia Communications and Photonics Conference, ACP. https://doi.org/10.1109/ACP.2018.8596159

Li, H.-N., Ren, L., Jia, Z.-G., Yi, T.-H., & Li, D.-S. (2016). State-of-the-art in structural health monitoring of large and complex civil infrastructures. Journal of Civil Structural Health Monitoring, 6 3–16. https://doi.org/10.1007/s13349-015-0108-9

Li, H. N., Li, D. S., & Song, G. B. (2004). Recent applications of fiber optic sensors to health monitoring in civil engineering. Engineering Structures, 26 1647–1657. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.engstruct.2004.05.018 Liang, W., Yin, H., Qin, L., Wang, Z., & Xu, A. (2008). A new family of 2D variable-weight optical orthogonal codes for OCDMA systems supporting multiple QoS and analysis of its performance. Photonic Network Communications, 16 53–60. https://doi.org/10.1007/s11107-008-0117-2

Lu, S.-w., & Xie, H.-q. (2007). Strengthen and real-time monitoring of RC beam using "intelligent" CFRP with embedded FBG sensors. Construction and Building Materials, 21 1839–1845. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.conbuildmat.2006.05.062

Noura, A., Seyedzadeh, S., & Anas, S. B. A. (2013). Simultaneous vibration and humidity measurement using a hybrid WDM/OCDMA sensor network. Paper presented at the 4th International Conference on Photonics, ICP 2013 – Conference Proceeding. https://doi.org/10.1109/ICP.2013.6687101 Optiwave Systems Inc. (2021). C2MI. Retrieved August 17, 2021. from

https://www.c2mi.ca/en/partenaire/optiwave-systems-inc/

Prucnal, P. R. (2006). OPTICAL CODE DIVISION MULTIPLE ACCESS Fundamentals and Applications (Vol. OCDMA-based sensor network for monitoring construction sites affected by vibrations. Journal of Information Technology in Construction). CRC, Taylor & Francis. ISBN:9780849336836

Rahimian, F. P., Seyedzadeh, S., & Glesk, I. (2019). OCDMA-based sensor network for monitoring construction sites affected by vibrations. Journal of Information Technology in Construction, 24, 299–317. Seyedzadeh Kharazi, S., Amouzad Mahdiraji, G., Sahbudin, R. K. Z., Mokhtar, M., Abas, A. F., & Anas, S. B. A. (2012). Effects of fiber dispersion on the performance of optical CDMA systems. Optical Communications, 33 311–320. https://doi.org/10.1515/joc-2012-0057

Seyedzadeh Kharazi, S., Amouzad Mahdiraji, G., Sahbudin, R. K. Z. K. Z., Mokhtar, M., Abas, A. F. F., & Anas, S. B. A. B. A. (2011). Performance analysis of a variable-weight OCDMA system under the impact of fiber impairments. 2nd International Conference on Photonics, IEEE.

Seyedzadeh, S., Agapiou, A., Moghaddasi, M., Dado, M., & Glesk, I. (2021). WON-OCDMA system based on MW-ZCC codes for applications in optical wireless sensor networks. Sensors, 21. https://doi.org/10.3390/s21020539

Seyedzadeh, S., Glesk, I., Pour Rahimian, F., & Kwong, W. C. (2019). Variable weight code division multiple access system for monitoring vibration of unequally distributed points. International Conference on Transparent Optical Networks. https://doi.org/10.1109/ICTON.2019.8840283

Seyedzadeh, S., Mahdiraji, G. A., Sahbudin, R. K. Z., Abas, A. F., & Anas, S. B. A. (2014). Experimental demonstration of variable weight SAC-OCDMA system for QoS differentiation. Optical Fiber Technology, 20 495–500. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.yofte.2014.05.013

Seyedzadeh, S., Moghaddasi, M., & Anas, S. B. A. (2016a). Effects of fibre impairments in variable weight optical code division multiple access system. IET Optoelectronics, 10 221–226. https://doi.org/10.1049/iet-opt.2016.0011

Seyedzadeh, S., Moghaddasi, M., & Anas, S. B. A. (2016b). Variable-weight optical code division multiple access system using different detection schemes. Journal of Telecommunications and Information Technology, 2016 50–59. Retrieved October 16, 2019, from

www.infona.pl/resource/bwmeta1.element.baztech-fc836baf-c704-4b10-a947-

a1ab1588cd5c/content/partDownload/75ac68d0-1229-3fe9-8815-7a127b2c2eb9

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021a). Building energy performance assessment methods. In Datadriven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 13–30). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3 2

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021b). Modelling energy performance of non-domestic buildings. In Data-driven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 111–133). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3\_7

Seyedzadeh, S., Rahimian, F. P., Glesk, I., & Kakaee, M. H. (2017). Variable weight spectral amplitude coding for multiservice OCDMA networks. Optical Fiber Technology, 37 53–60. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.yofte.2017.07.002

Seyedzadeh, S., Sahbudin, R. K. Z., Abas, A. F., & Anas, S. B. A. (2013). Weight optimization of variable weight OCDMA for triple-play services. Paper presented at the 4th International Conference on Photonics, ICP 2013 – Conference Proceeding, Melaka. https://doi.org/10.1109/ICP.2013.6687080

Shabaneh, A. A., Girei, S. H., Arasu, P. T., Rahman, W. B. W. A., Bakar, A. A. A., Sadek, A. Z., Lim, H. N., Huang, N. M., & Yaacob, M. H. (2014). Reflectance response of tapered optical fiber coated with graphene oxide nanostructured thin film for aqueous ethanol sensing. Optics Communications, 331 320–324. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.optcom.2014.06.035

Smith, E. D. J. , Blaikie, R. J. , & Taylor, D. P. (1998). Performance enhancement of spectral- amplitudecoding optical CDMA using pulse-position modulation. IEEE Transactions on Communications, 46 1176–1185. https://doi.org/10.1109/26.718559

Taiwo, A., Seyedzadeh, S., Sahbudin, R. K. Z., Yaacob, M. H., Mokhtar, M., & Taiwo, S. (2013). Performance comparison of OCDMA codes for quasi-distributed fiber vibration sensing. Paper presented at the 2013 IEEE 4th International Conference on Photonics (ICP). https://doi.org/10.1109/ICP.2013.6687084 Taiwo, A., Seyedzadeh, S., Taiwo, S., Sahbudin, R. K. Z., Yaacob, M. H., & Mokhtar, M. (2014). Performance and comparison of fiber vibration sensing using SAC-OCDMA with direct decoding techniques. Optik – International Journal for Light and Electron Optics, 125 4803–4806. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijleo.2014.04.055

Talebinejad, I., Fischer, C., & Ansari, F. (2009). Serially multiplexed FBG accelerometer for structural health monitoring of bridges. Smart Structures and Systems, 5(4) 345–355. https://doi.org/10.12989/sss.2009.5.4.345

Thakur, H. V., Nalawade, S. M., Saxena, Y., & Grattan, K. T. V. (2011). All-fiber embedded PM-PCF vibration sensor for structural health monitoring of composite. Sensors and Actuators, A: Physical, 167(2) 204–212. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.sna.2011.02.008

Tseng, S.-P., Yen, C.-T., Syu, R.-S., & Cheng, H.-C. (2013). Employing optical code division multiple access technology in the all fiber loop vibration sensor system. Optical Fiber Technology, 19 627–637. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.yofte.2013.10.001

Unzu, R., Nazabal, J. A., Vargas, G., Hernández, R. J., Fernández-Valdivielso, C., Urriza, N., Galarza, M., & Lopez-Amo, M. (2013). Fiber optic and KNX sensors network for remote monitoring a new building cladding system. Automation in Construction, 30 9–14. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2012.11.005 Wan, C., Hong, W., Liu, J., Wu, Z., Xu, Z., & Li, S. (2013). Bridge assessment and health monitoring with distributed long-gauge FBG sensors. International Journal of Distributed Sensor Networks, 2013, 494260. https://doi.org/10.1155/2013/494260

Wang, Y., Gong, J., Wang, D. Y., Dong, B., Bi, W., & Wang, A. (2011). A quasi-distributed sensing network with time-division-multiplexed fiber bragg gratings. IEEE Photonics Technology Letters, 23(2) 70–72. https://doi.org/10.1109/LPT.2010.2089676

Woyessa, G., Nielsen, K., Stefani, A., Markos, C., & Bang, O. (2016). Temperature insensitive hysteresis free highly sensitive polymer optical fiber Bragg grating humidity sensor. Optics Express, 24, 1206. https://doi.org/10.1364/OE.24.001206

Yang, G. C. , & Kwong, W. C. (2002). Prime codes with applications to CDMA optical and wireless networks. Artech House. ISBN: 1580530737

Yen, C.-T., & Chen, C.-M. (2016). A study of three-dimensional optical code-division multiple-access for optical fiber sensor networks. Computers & Electrical Engineering, 49 136–145. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.compeleceng.2015.02.016

Yi, T.-H., Li, H.-N., & Zhang, X.-D. (2014). Health monitoring sensor placement optimization for Canton Tower using immune monkey algorithm. Structural Control and Health Monitoring, 22 123–138. https://doi.org/10.1002/stc.1664

Yi, T. H., Li, H. N., & Zhang, X. D. (2015). Health monitoring sensor placement optimization for Canton Tower using virus monkey algorithm. Smart Structures and Systems, 15 1373–1392. https://doi.org/10.12989/sss.2015.15.5.1373

Zhang, J., Tian, Y., Yang, C., Wu, B., Wu, Z., Wu, G., Zhang, X., & Zhou, L. (2017). Vibration and deformation monitoring of a long-span rigid-frame bridge with distributed long-gauge sensors. Journal of Aerospace Engineering, 30(2). https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)AS.1943-5525.0000678

Zhang, Z., & Bao, X. (2008). Continuous and damped vibration detection based on fiber diversity detection sensor by Rayleigh backscattering. Journal of Lightwave Technology, 26(7) 832–838. https://doi.org/10.1109/JLT.2008.919446

## Blockchain integrated project delivery

Abrishami, S., & Elghaish, F. A. K. (2019). Revolutionising AEC financial system within project delivery stages: A permissioned blockchain digitalised framework. 36th CIB W78 2019 Conference: ICT in Design, Construction and Management in Architecture, Engineering, Construction and Operations, 2019. International Council for Research and Innovation in Building and Construction, pp. 199–210.

Adler, J., Berryhill, R., Veneris, A., Poulos, Z., Veira, N., & Kastania, A. (2018). Astraea: A decentralized blockchain oracle. IEEE Blockchain Technical Briefs. https://doi.org/10.1109/Cybermatics\_2018.2018.00207 Ahmad, I., Azhar, N., & Chowdhury, A. (2018). Enhancement of IPD characteristics as impelled by information and communication technology. Journal of Management in Engineering, 35(1), 04018055. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)ME.1943-5479.0000670

Ahmad, I., Azhar, N., & Chowdhury, A. (2019). Enhancement of IPD characteristics as impelled by information and communication technology. Journal of Management in Engineering, 35(1), 04018055. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)ME.1943-5479.0000670

AIA . (2007). Integrated project delivery: A guide. Retrieved May 10, 2019, from

www.aia.org/resources/64146-integrated-project-delivery-a-guide

Allison, M. , Ashcraft, H. , Cheng, R. , Klawens, S. , & Pease, J. (2018). Integrated project delivery: An action guide for leaders. Retrieved August 15, 2019, from https://leanipd.com/integrated-project-delivery-an-action-guide-for-leaders/

Ammous, S. (2018). The bitcoin standard: The decentralized alternative to central banking. John Wiley & Sons. ISBN: 1119473861

Andoni, M., Robu, V., Flynn, D., Abram, S., Geach, D., Jenkins, D., McCallum, P., & Peacock, A. (2019). Blockchain technology in the energy sector: A systematic review of challenges and opportunities. Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews, 100 143–174. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.rser.2018.10.014

Androulaki, E., Barger, A., Bortnikov, V., Cachin, C., Christidis, K., De Caro, A., Enyeart, D., Ferris, C., Laventman, G., & Manevich, Y. (2018). Hyperledger fabric: A distributed operating system for permissioned blockchains. Proceedings of the Thirteenth EuroSys Conference, 2018. ACM, 30. https://.doi.org/10.1145/3190508.3190538

Androulaki, E., Cachin, C., De Caro, A., Kind, A., & Osborne, M. (2017). Cryptography and protocols in hyperledger fabric. Paper presented at the Real-World Cryptography Conference, Columbia University. https://scholar.googleusercontent.com/scholar?q=cache:3qWjsamMzR8J:scholar.google.com/&hl=en&as\_sd t=0,5

Armknecht, F. , Karame, G. O. , Mandal, A. , Youssef, F. , & Zenner, E. (2015). Ripple: Overview and outlook. Springer. ISBN: 978-3-319-22845-7

Ashcraft, H. W. (2011). Negotiating an integrated project delivery agreement. Retrieved September 15, 2019, from www.hansonbridgett.com/-

/media/Files/Publications/NegotiatingIntegratedProjectDeliveryAgreement.pdf

Ashcraft, H. W. (2012). IPD framework. Retrieved September 10, 2019, from

www.hansonbridgett.com/Publications/pdf/ipd-framework.aspx

Ashcraft, H. W. (2014). Integrated project delivery: A prescription for an ailing industry. Construction Law International, 9, 21. Retrieved September 15, 2019, from www.hansonbridgett.com/-

/media/Files/Publications/CLInt\_9\_4\_December\_2014\_Ashcraft.pdf

Azhar, S. , Khalfan, M. , & Maqsood, T. (2012). Building information modelling (BIM): Now and beyond. Construction Economics and Building, 12(4), 15–28.

Bahga, A. , & Madisetti, V. K. (2016). Blockchain platform for industrial internet of things. Journal of Software Engineering and Applications, 9(10), 533. https://.doi.org/10.4236/jsea.2016.910036

Baliga, A. (2017). Understanding blockchain consensus models. Retrieved September 20, 2019, from https://pdfs.semanticscholar.org/da8a/37b10bc1521a4d3de925d7ebc44bb606d740.pdf?\_ga=2.21200635.19 19538867.1522092864-1798624458.1520283070&source=post\_page

Baliga, A., Subhod, I., Kamat, P., & Chatterjee, S. (2018). Performance evaluation of the quorum blockchain platform. arXiv preprint arXiv:1809.03421. https://arxiv.org/abs/1809.03421

Ballard, G., Dilsworth, B., Do, D., Low, W., Mobley, J., Phillips, P., Reed, D., Sargent, Z., Tillmann, P., & Wood, N. (2015). How to make shared risk and reward sustainable. Lean Construction Journal, 2015 257–266. Retrieved April 25, 2019, from www.leanconstruction.org/media/docs/lcj/2015/LCJ\_15\_003.pdf Banafa, A. (2017). IoT and blockchain convergence: Benefits and challenges. IEEE Internet of Things. Retrieved September 25, 2019, from https://iot.ieee.org/newsletter/january-2017/iot-and-blockchain-convergence-benefits-and-challenges.html

Bimchain . (2018). Accelerating BIM through the blockchain. Retrieved April 14, 2019, from https://bimchain.io/

Cachin, C. (2018). Architecture of the hyperledger blockchain fabric. Workshop on Distributed Cryptocurrencies and Consensus Ledgers. Retrieved September 30, 2019, from www.zurich.ibm.com/dccl/papers/cachin dccl.pdf

Cachin, C., & Vukolić, M. (2017). Blockchain consensus protocols in the wild. arXiv preprint arXiv:1707.01873. Retrieved October 6, 2019, from https://arxiv.org/abs/1707.01873

Cardeira, H. (2015). Smart contracts and their applications in the construction industry. Paper presented at the New Perspectives in Construction Law Conference. Retrieved October 15, 2019, from https://leanipd.com/integrated-project-delivery-an-action-guide-for-leaders/

Carmichael, D. G., & Balatbat, M. C. (2010). A contractor's analysis of the likelihood of payment of claims. Journal of Financial Management of Property and Construction, 15(2) 102–117. https://.doi.org/10.1108/13664381011063412

Christidis, K., & Devetsikiotis, M. (2016). Blockchains and smart contracts for the internet of things. leee Access, 4 2292–2303. https://.doi.org/10.1109/ACCESS.2016.2566339

Cointelegraph . (2019). What is ripple: Everything you need to know. Retrieved April 19, 2019, from https://cointelegraph.com/ripple-101/what-is-ripple

Cousins, S. (2018). Blockchain could hold the key to unlocking BIM level 3. Retrieved May 5, 2019, from www.constructionmanagermagazine.com/technology/blockchain-could-hold-key-unlocking-bim-level-3/ Dawood, N., Rahimian, F., Seyedzadeh, S., & Sheikhkhoshkar, M. (2020). Enabling the development and implementation of digital twins. Proceedings of the 20th International Conference on Construction Applications of Virtual Reality, Teesside University. ISBN: 9780992716127

Dhillon, V. , Metcalf, D. , & Hooper, M. (2017). The hyperledger project. In Blockchain enabled applications (pp. 139–149). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-1-4842-3081-7\_10

Donovan, A. A. , & Kernighan, B. W. (2015). The go programming language (Vol. 1). Addison-Wesley Professional. ISBN: 0134190564

Durdyev, S. , Hosseini, M. R. , Martek, I. , Ismail, S. , & Arashpour, M. (2019). Barriers to the use of integrated project delivery (IPD): A quantified model for Malaysia. Engineering, Construction and Architectural Management. https://.doi.org/10.1108/ECAM-12-2018-0535

Elghaish, F. , Abrishami, S. , Abu Samra, S. , Gaterell, M. , Hosseini, M. R. , & Wise, R. (2019a). Cash flow system development framework within integrated project delivery (IPD) using BIM tools. International Journal of Construction Management, 1–16. https://.doi.org/10.1080/15623599.2019.1573477

Elghaish, F., Abrishami, S., Hosseini, M. R., Abu-Samra, S., & Gaterell, M. (2019b). Integrated project delivery with BIM: An automated EVM-based approach. Automation in Construction, 106, 102907. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.102907

Fersht, P. (2018). The top 5 enterprise blockchain platforms you need to know about. Retrieved April 19, 2019, from www.horsesforsources.com/top-5-blockchain-platforms\_031618

Fischer, M. , Khanzode, A. , Reed, D. , & Ashcraft, H. W. (2017). Integrated project delivery. John Wiley & Sons. ISBN: 9781118415382

Fox, S. (2019). Why construction needs smart contracts. Retrieved April 13, 2019, from www.thenbs.com/knowledge/why-construction-needs-smart-contracts

Fröwis, M., & Böhme, R. (2019). The operational cost of ethereum airdrops. Paper presented at the ESORICS 2019 International Workshops, DPM 2019 and CBT 2019, Luxembourg. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-31500-9 17

Gibbs, D.-J., Emmitt, S., Lord, W., & Ruikar, K. (2015). BIM and construction contracts – CPC 2013's approach. Proceedings of the Institution of Civil Engineers – Management, Procurement and Law, 168(6) 285–293. https://doi.org/10.1680/jmapl.14.00045

Hirai, Y. (2017). Defining the ethereum virtual machine for interactive theorem provers. International Conference on Financial Cryptography and Data Security, 2017 Sliema, Malta. Springer, pp. 520–535. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-319-70278-0\_33

Hyperledger . (2018). A blockchain platform for the enterprise (transaction flow). Retrieved September 10, 2019, from https://hyperledger-fabric.readthedocs.io/en/release-1.3/txflow.html

ICE . (2018). Blockchain technology in the construction industry digital transformation for high productivity. Retrieved August 10, 2019, from

www.ice.org.uk/ICED evelopment WebPortal/media/Documents/News/Blog/Blockchain-technology-in-Construction-2018-12-17.pdf

Javaid, H., Hu, C., & Brebner, G. (2019). Optimizing validation phase of hyperledger fabric. 2019 IEEE 27th International Symposium on Modeling, Analysis, and Simulation of Computer and Telecommunication Systems (MASCOTS), IEEE, pp. 269–275. https://doi.org/10.1109/MASCOTS.2019.00038

Kasireddy, P. (2017). Fundamental challenges with public blockchains. Retrieved April 14, 2019, from https://medium.com/@preethikasireddy/fundamental-challenges-with-public-blockchains-253c800e9428 Kent, D. C., & Becerik-Gerber, B. (2010). Understanding construction industry experience and attitudes toward integrated project delivery. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 136(8) 815–825. https://.doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CO.1943-7862.0000188

Kinnaird, C. , Geipel, M. , & Bew, M. (2018). Blockchain technology: How the inventions behind bitcoin are enabling a network of trust for the built environment. Retrieved January 18, 2020, from

www.arup.com/perspectives/publications/research/section/blockchain-and-the-built-environment Kiviat, T. I. (2015). Beyond bitcoin: Issues in regulating blockchain tranactions. Duke Law Journal, 65, 569. https://scholarship.law.duke.edu/dlj/vol65/iss3/4

Klaokliang, N., Teawtim, P., Aimtongkham, P., So-In, C., & Niruntasukrat, A. (2018). A novel IoT authorization architecture on hyperledger fabric with optimal consensus using genetic algorithm. 2018 Seventh ICT International Student Project Conference (ICT-ISPC), IEEE, pp. 1–5.

https://doi.org/10.1109/ICT-ISPC.2018.8523942

Koutsogiannis, A., & Berntsen, N. (2019). Blockchain and construction: The how, why and when. Retrieved July 16, 2019, from www.bimplus.co.uk/people/blockchain-and-construction-how-why-and-when/ Kumar, N. M., & Mallick, P. K. (2018). Blockchain technology for security issues and challenges in IoT. Procedia Computer Science, 132 1815–1823. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.procs.2018.05.140 Lamb, K. (2018). Blockchain and smart contracts: What the AEC sector needs to know. CDB B. Retrieved September 8, 2019.

Li, J. , Greenwood, D. , & Kassem, M. (2019a). Blockchain in the built environment and construction industry: A systematic review, conceptual models and practical use cases. Automation in Construction, 102 288–307. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2019.02.005

Li, J., Greenwood, D., & Kassem, M. (2019b). Blockchain in the construction sector: A socio-technical systems framework for the construction industry. In Advances in informatics and computing in civil and construction engineering (Vol. 1, pp. 51–57). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-00220-6 7

Li, Z., Barenji, A. V., & Huang, G. Q. (2018a). Toward a blockchain cloud manufacturing system as a peer to peer distributed network platform. Robotics and Computer-Integrated Manufacturing, 54 133–144. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.rcim.2018.05.011

Li, Z., Kang, J., Yu, R., Ye, D., Deng, Q., & Zhang, Y. (2018b). Consortium blockchain for secure energy trading in industrial internet of things. IEEE Transactions on Industrial Informatics, 14(8) 3690–3700. https://.doi.org/10.1109/TII.2017.2786307

Liang, X., Shetty, S., Tosh, D., Kamhoua, C., Kwiat, K., & Njilla, L. (2017). Provchain: A blockchain-based data provenance architecture in cloud environment with enhanced privacy and availability. Proceedings of the 17th IEEE/ACM International Symposium on Cluster, Cloud and Grid Computing, IEEE Press, pp. 468–477.

Lichtig, W. A. (2006). The integrated agreement for lean project delivery (Vol. 26). Blackwell Publishing Ltd. ISBN: 9781444319675

Lohry, M. (2015). Blockchain enabled co-housing. Retrieved August 16, 2019, from

https://medium.com/@MatthewLohry/blockchain-enabled-co-housing-de48e4f2b441

Love, P. E., Davis, P. R., Chevis, R., & Edwards, D. J. (2011). Risk/reward compensation model for civil engineering infrastructure alliance projects. Journal of Construction Engineering and Management, 137(2) 127–136. https://doi.org/10.1061/(ASCE)CO.1943-7862.0000263

Ma, Z., & Ma, J. (2017). Formulating the application functional requirements of a BIM-based collaboration platform to support IPD projects. KSCE Journal of Civil Engineering, 21(6) 2011–2026. https://doi.org/10.1007/s12205-017-0875-4

Ma, Z., Zhang, D., & Li, J. (2018). A dedicated collaboration platform for integrated project delivery. Automation in Construction, 86 199–209. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2017.10.024

Mason, J. (2017). Intelligent contracts and the construction industry. Journal of Legal Affairs and Dispute Resolution in Engineering and Construction, 9(3), 04517012.

https://doi.org/10.1061...%23sthash.wMgQa56Q.dpuf

Mason, J. , & Escott, H. (2018, May). Smart contracts in construction: Views and perceptions of stakeholders. Proceedings of FIG Conference, FI G. Retrieved July 7, 2019, from https://uwe-repository.worktribe.com/output/868722/smart-contracts-in-construction-views-and-perceptions-of-stakeholders

Mathews, M., Robles, D., & Bowe, B. (2017). BIM+ blockchain: A solution to the trust problem in collaboration? Paper presented at the CITA BIM Gathering 2017, Croke Park. https://doi.org/10.21427/D73N5K

Mosey, D. (2014). BIM and related revolutions: A review of the Cookham Wood trial project. Society of Construction Law. www.scl.org.uk/papers/bim-and-related-revolutions-review-cookham-wood-trial-project Nawari, N. O., & Ravindran, S. (2019). Blockchain technology and BIM process: Review and potential applications. Journal of Information Technology in Construction (ITcon), 24(12) 209–238. www.itcon.org/2019/12

Nawi, M. N. M., Haron, A. T., Hamid, Z. A., Kamar, K. A. M., & Baharuddin, Y. (2014). Improving integrated practice through building information modeling-integrated project delivery (BIM-IPD) for Malaysian industrialised building system (IBS) construction projects. Malaysia Construction Research Journal (MCRJ), 15(2) 29–38. www.cream.my/publication/download-mcrj.html

Nofer, M. , Gomber, P. , Hinz, O. , & Schiereck, D. (2017). Blockchain. Business & Information Systems Engineering, 59(3) 183–187. https://doi.org/10.1007/s12599-017-0467-3

Oraee, M., Hosseini, M. R., Edwards, D. J., Li, H., Papadonikolaki, E., & Cao, D. (2019). Collaboration barriers in BIM-based construction networks: A conceptual model. International Journal of Project Management, 37(6) 839–854. https://.doi.org/10.1016/j.ijproman.2019.05.004

Parn, E. A., & Edwards, D. (2019). Cyber threats confronting the digital built environment: Common data environment vulnerabilities and block chain deterrence. Engineering, Construction and Architectural Management, 26(2) 245–266. https://.doi.org/10.1108/ECAM-03-2018-0101
Peters, G. W., & Panayi, E. (2016). Understanding modern banking ledgers through blockchain technologies: Future of transaction processing and smart contracts on the internet of money. In Banking beyond banks and money (pp. 239–278). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-319-42448-4 Pishdad-Bozorgi, P. (2017). Case studies on the role of integrated project delivery (IPD) approach on the establishment and promotion of trust. International Journal of Construction Education and Research, 13(2) 102–124. https://doi.org/10.1080/15578771.2016.1226213

Pishdad-Bozorgi, P., & Beliveau, Y. J. (2016). Symbiotic relationships between integrated project delivery (IPD) and trust. International Journal of Construction Education and Research, 12(3) 179–192. https://doi.org/10.1080/15578771.2015.1118170

Pishdad-Bozorgi, P., Moghaddam, E. H., & Karasulu, Y. (2013). Advancing target price and target value design process in IPD using BIM and risk-sharing approaches. Paper presented at the the 49th ASC Annual International Conference California Polytechnic State University. Retrieved January 15, 2019, from http://ascpro0.ascweb.org/archives/cd/2013/paper/CPRT115002013.pdf

Pishdad-Bozorgi, P., & Srivastava, D. (2018). Assessment of Integrated Project Delivery (IPD) Risk and Reward Sharing Strategies from the Standpoint of Collaboration: A Game Theory Approach. Paper presented at the Construction Research Congress 2018. https://doi.org/10.1061/9780784481271.020 Prerna . (2018). Hyperledger vs ethereum – which blockchain platform will benefit your business? Retrieved May 1, 2019, from www.edureka.co/blog/hyperledger-vs-ethereum/

Raisbeck, P., Millie, R., & Maher, A. (2010). Assessing integrated project delivery: A comparative analysis of IPD and alliance contracting procurement routes. Paper presented at the 26th Annual ARCOM Conference.

Ranade, V., Shrivastava, S., & Sharma, S. (2018). Generalised design of efficient supply chain management system and enterprise resource planning [ERP] system, using two layer blockchain setup on hyperledger fabric and ethereum. International Journal of Innovative Research in Computer and Communication Engineering, 6(7) 6713–6721. https://.doi.org/10.15680/IJIRCCE.2018.0607022 Rowlinson, S. (2017). Building information modelling, integrated project delivery and all that. Construction Innovation, 17(1) 45–49. https://doi.org/10.1108/CI-05-2016-0025

Roy, D., Malsane, S., & Samanta, P. K. (2018). Identification of Critical Challenges For Adoption Of Integrated Project Delivery. Lean Construction Journal, 32–52. www.leanconstruction.org/media/docs/ktlladd-read/Transitioning\_to\_Integrated\_Project\_Delivery\_Potential\_barriers\_and\_lessons\_learned.pdf Sandner, P. (2017). Comparison of ethereum, hyperledger fabric and corda. Retrieved April 19, 2019, from https://medium.com/@philippsandner/comparison-of-ethereum-hyperledger-fabric-and-corda-21c1bb9442f6 Seetharaman . (2018). The cost-cutting potential of blockchain. Retrieved June 9, 2019, from www.wsj.com/articles/the-cost-cutting-potential-of-blockchain-1520993100

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021a). Building energy data-driven model improved by multiobjective optimisation. In Data-driven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 99–109). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3\_6

Seyedzadeh, S., & Pour Rahimian, F. (2021b). Building energy performance assessment methods. In Datadriven modelling of non-domestic buildings energy performance (pp. 13–30). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-64751-3 2

Shadish, W. R. , Cook, T. D. , & Campbell, D. T. (2002). Experimental and quasi-experimental designs for generalized causal inference. Wadsworth Publishing. ISBN: 0395615569

Succar, B., & Kassem, M. (2015). Macro-BIM adoption: Conceptual structures. Automation in Construction, 57 64–79. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.autcon.2015.04.018

Tapscott, D. , & Tapscott, A. (2016). Blockchain revolution: How the technology behind bitcoin is changing money, business, and the world. Penguin Random House. ISBN: 0143196871

Team, S. (2019). The 5 best blockchain platforms for enterprises and what makes them a good fit. Retrieved October 25, 2019, from https://medium.com/swishlabs/the-5-best-blockchain-platforms-for-enterprises-and-what-makes-them-a-good-fit-1b44a9be59d4

Teng, Y., Li, X., Wu, P., & Wang, X. (2017). Using cooperative game theory to determine profit distribution in IPD projects. International Journal of Construction Management, 1–14. https://.doi.org/10.1080/15623599.2017.1358075

Thomsen, C., Darrington, J., Dunne, D., & Lichtig, W. (2009). Managing integrated project delivery.

Retrieved July 3, 2019, from www.leanconstruction.org/wp-

content/uploads/2016/02/CMAA\_Managing\_Integrated\_Project\_Delivery\_1.pdf

Tozzi, C. (2018). How blockchain innovation can help cost-efficiency in the construction industry. Retrieved October 3, 2019, from www.nasdaq.com/article/how-blockchain-innovation-can-help-cost-efficiency-in-the-construction-industry-cm956525

Turk, Ž., & Klinc, R. (2017). Potentials of blockchain technology for construction management. Procedia Engineering, 196 638–645. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.proeng.2017.08.052

Valenta, M., & Sandner, P. (2017). Comparison of ethereum, hyperledger fabric and corda. Frankfurt School, Blockchain Center. http://explore-ip.com/2017\_Comparison-of-Ethereum-Hyperledger-Corda.pdf

Van Mölken, R. (2018). Blockchain across Oracle: Understand the details and implications of the blockchain for Oracle developers and customers (1st ed.). Packt Publishing Ltd. ISBN: 1788472160

Wang, J. , Wu, P. , Wang, X. , & Shou, W. (2017). The outlook of blockchain technology for construction engineering management. Frontiers of engineering management, 4(1) 67–75. https://doi.org/10.15302/J-FEM-2017006

Wang, W., Hoang, D. T., Xiong, Z., Niyato, D., Wang, P., Hu, P., & Wen, Y. (2018). A survey on consensus mechanisms and mining management in blockchain networks. Ieee Access, 7 22328–22370. https://doi.org/10.1109/ACCESS.2019.2896108

Watanabe, H., Fujimura, S., Nakadaira, A., Miyazaki, Y., Akutsu, A., & Kishigami, J. (2016). Blockchain contract: Securing a blockchain applied to smart contracts. 2016 IEEE International Conference on Consumer Electronics (ICCE), IEEE, pp. 467–468. Retrieved September 7, 2019, from https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/stamp.jsp?arnumber=7430693

Wickersham, J. (2009). Legal and business implications of building information modeling (BIM) and integrated project delivery (IPD). Rocket: BIM-IPD Legal and Business Issues.

https://docplayer.net/23232445-Legal-and-business-implications-of-building-information-modeling-bim-and-integrated-project-delivery-ipd.html

Woodside, J. M., & Amiri, S. (2018). Healthcare hyperchain: Digital transformation in the healthcare value chain. Paper presented at the Twenty-fourth Americas Conference on Information Systems. Retrieved September 15, 2019, from https://aisel.aisnet.org/amcis2018/Health/Presentations/10/

Yin, R. K. (1981). The case study crisis: Some answers. Administrative Science Quarterly, 26(1) 58–65. https://doi.org/10.2307/2392599

Zellmer-Bruhn, M., Caligiuri, P., & Thomas, D. C. (2016). From the Editors: Experimental designs in international business research. Journal of International Business Studies, 47(4) 399–407. https://doi.org/10.1057/jibs.2016.12

Zhang, L., & Chen, W. (2010). The analysis of liability risk allocation for integrated project delivery. Paper presented at the the 2nd International Conference on Information Science and Engineering. https://doi.org/10.1109/ICISE.2010.5689527

Zhang, L., & Li, F. (2014). Risk/reward compensation model for integrated project delivery. Engineering Economics, 25(5) 558–567. https://doi.org/10.5755/j01.ee.25.5.3733